
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday February 03, 2020 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 4, 

Supplementary Provisions Applying to Specific Districts, Section 4.090. Standards for 

Signs, Billboards, and Other Advertising Structures Pursuant to Tennessee Code 

Annotated, Section 13-7-105 

2. A Resolution amending the Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution 

replacing Resolution 120406-1 with the updated Loudon County Flood Damage 

Prevention Resolution 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the February 03, 2020 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the January 06, 2020 Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes and 

the January 21, 2020 Special Called Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, February 03, 2020, Page 2 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Sesquicentennial Proclamation 

2. E-911 Board Term Update 

B. Loudon County Road Supervisor- Eddie Simpson 

1. 2020 Loudon County Road List 

C. Loudon County Director of Procurement- Susan Huskey 

1. Multi-Year Contract {36 months) for Wide-Format Plotter for Register of Deeds. 

Cost- $262.00 per Month (Includes Paper & Toner) 

D. Loudon County Planning Director- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 4, 
Supplementary Provisions Applying to Specific Districts, Section 4.090. Standards for 
Signs, Billboards, and Other Advertising Structures Pursuant to Tennessee Code 
Annotated, Section 13-7-105 

E. Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director- Jim Jenkins 

1. A Resolution amending the Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution 
replacing Resolution 120406-1 with the updated Loudon County Flood Damage 

Prevention Resolution 

F. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution to Accept a Donation of 
S5,747 for the Construction of a Cattery at the Loudon County Animal Shelter 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, February 03, 2020, Page 3 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution to Accept $12,966 in 
Donations to the Loudon County Animal Shelter 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Highway Department Fund 131 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

4. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

G. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Bonds & Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 

Public Hearing 
CDBG 

(2) 
Call to Order 

(3) 
Public Hearing: 
Amendment 
L.C. Zoning 

Resolution 

(4) 
Invocation 

(5) 
Roll Call 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COM M ISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday January 06, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A Resolution Authorizing Loudon County to Submit a 2020 Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called to order at 5:30P.M., a Public 

Hearing on the request to submit a 2020 CDBG. EDA Director, Mr. Jack Quails 

presented the request to submit the CDBG application for the purposes of 

replacing and upgrading the current Loudon County Water Tank. Chairman 

Cullen opened the floor for General Public Comments regarding the hearing. 

No one came forward to speak. Chairman Cullen closed the floor for comments 

and adjourned the Public Hearing at 5:34P.M. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in  

regular session i n  Loudon, TN on the 61h day of  January, 2020. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00P.M. 

Chairman Cullen then announced the opening of a Public Hearing on the following: 

1. A Resolution to Amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 7. 

Administration and Enforcement Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, 

Section 13-7-105 

Codes Enforcement Director, Mr. Jim Jenkins presented and explained the 

above Resolution. The purpose of the Amendment is to clean up the section of 

outdated information such as old fee schedules and wording. Chairman Cullen opened 

the floor for any comments from the General Publ ic. Pat Hunter spoke. Chairman 

Cullen closed the Public Hearing. 

Commissioner Harold Duff opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge of 

the Al legiance to the F lag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were PRESENT: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 

Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

The fol lowing Commissioners were ABSENT: (0) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was The Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Director of Accounts 

and Budgets, Tracy Blair. 



(61 

Agenda 

Adoption 

(71 

12-02-19 
Minutes 

Approved 

(81 
General Public 
Comments 

(91 
license & lease 

Agreement w/ 
Loudon Co/ 

Loudon City/ 
LUB 

(101 
New location for 
Courthouse 
Annex 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, January 06, 2020, Page 2 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Chairman Cullen requested that the January 06, 2020 Agenda be adopted. 

Commissioner Brewster requested that Agenda Item 6.A.l.: Ambu lance Contract, be 

removed from the agenda so that the contract could be taken back to the Purchasing 

Committee. It was also noted that there would be a Specia l  Ca l led Meeting of the 

Lou don County Commission on Tuesday January 21, 2020 at 6:00P.M . at the County 
Building with the regular scheduled Workshop to follow. Commissioner Shaver made a 

motion to adopt the January 06, 2020 Agenda as amended. Commissioner Tinker 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the December 02, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes 

be accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and 

approve said minutes as they were written. The motion was seconded by 

Commissioner Meers. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Publ ic. The following 

citizens spoke: 

1. Lynn Greer 

2. Ginny Mi les 

EXHIBIT 010620-A 

3. Pandora Vreeland 

4. Daryl Tuck 

5. Rachel Baker 
EXHIBIT 010620-B 

6. Pat Hunter 

7. Richard Anklin 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented a recommendation to approve a Resolution to 

Consent and Authorize Execution of License and Lease Agreement between Loudon 

County/ Loudon City/ LUB. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve said 

Resolution and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

RESOLUTION 010620-C 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested a Commission vote to determine the 

property/location site for the new Courthouse Annex. Commissioner Meers made a 

motion to have a d iscussion with LUB about the possibility of using the creamery site 

for the new annex. Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion- noting that she did so 

only for the sake of discussion. After much d iscussion, Commissioner Meers withdrew 



(101 
Continued 

from Page 2 

(111 
Board & 
Committee 
Term Updates 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, January 06, 2020, Page 3 

his motion and Commissioner Hurley withdrew her second. 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to complete a cost study on the Creamery 

site, the Justice Center, and the Old Courthouse, with the Budget Committee first 

finding appropriate funding for a l l  three studies before ordering them. Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion .  

Commissioner Brewster made a motion t o  amend her origina l  motion b y  removing the 

Justice Center from having a study completed on it because the location takes it out of 

the County Seat. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion to amend.  

Chairman Cullen cal led for a Roll Call Vote on Commissioner Brewster's Amendment. 

Upon Rol l  Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Hurley, Tinker, 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Waller, Brewster, and Meers {8} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Duff and Shaver (2} 

The Amendment PASSED {8/2) 

Chairman Cullen then cal led for a Roll Call Vote on Commissioner Brewster's origina l  

Motion .  

Upon Roll Ca l l  Vote, the fol lowing Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Satterfield, 

Whitfield, Cullen, Waller, Brewster, and Meers (7) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Duff, Shaver and Hurley {3} 

The motion PASSED {7/3} 

Mayor Bradshaw m ade recommendations to update the following Board and 

Committee terms: 

A. Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 

RESOLUTION 010620-D 

B. Construction Board of Adjustment & Appeals 
RESOLUTION 010620-E 

C. Planning & Zoning Study Committee (AD-HOC) 
RESOLUTION 010620-F 

D. Visitor's Bureau Board 
RESOLUTION 010620-G 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve a l l  Board and Committee Term 

updates as recommended by Mayor Bradshaw. Commissioner Waller seconded the 

motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw excused himself, as he had another engagement. 

Chairman Cullen called for a five minute recess at 7:24P.M. 

Chairman Cullen cal led the meeting back to order at 7:30 P.M. 



{12) 

Issuance of 

Bonds- Water 

Tank Upgrade 

{13) 
Approval to 

Apply for 2020 

CDBG 

(14) 
Amendment 
to Co. Zoning 

Resolution 
Article 7 

{15) 
Refugee 
Resettlement 

Resolution 

& Letter 

(16) 
$5,000 
Donation 

for Cattery 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, January 06, 2020, Page 4 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

EDA Director, Jack Qualls presented Commission with an Issuance of Bonds Resolution 

for the purpose of u pgrading the current 200,000 gal lon county water tank to a 1 .2 

mi llion gal lon tank. Commissioner Meers made a motion to approve the Resolution 

and Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion.  

Chairman Cullen cal led for a Roll Call Vote 

Upon Rol l  Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley and Tinker {10} 

The fol lowing Commissioners voted NAY: {0} 

The motion PASSED (10/0} 

RESOLUTION 010620-H 

EDA Director, Jack Qualls presented Commission with a Resolution authorizing Loudon 

County to submit a 2020 Community Development Block Grant Application for the 

purpose of upgrading the current 200,000 gal lon county water tank to a 1.2 million 

gal lon tank. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the Resolution and 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the fol lowing Commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker and Satterfield {10} 

The fol lowing Commissioners voted NAY: {0} 

The motion PASSED {10/0} 

RESOLUTION 010620-1 

Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins (presenting on behalf of Planning Director 

Laura Smith) p resented Commission with a Resolution to amend the Loudon County 
Zoning Resolution, Article 7. Administration and Enforcement pursuant to Tennessee 
Code Annotated, Section 13-7-105. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to 

approve the amendment to the Zoning Resolution and Commissioner Brewster 

seconded the motion .  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

RESOLUTION 010620-J 

Commissioner Van Shaver made a motion to approve the Refugee Resettlement 

Resolution and to approve sending a letter to Governor Bill Lee in opposition of 

refugee resettlement. Commissioner Shaver noted that the request for action came 

from concerned Loudon County residents. Commissioner Brewster seconded the 

motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

EXHIBIT 010620-K (Letter to Governor) 

RESOLUTION 010620-L (Refugee Resettlement Resolution) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 

recommendation to approve a Resolution to accept a $5,000 donation for the 
construction of a cattery at Loudon County Animal Shelter. Commissioner Shaver made a 

motion to approve the resolution and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 



(17) 

$25,000 Tech 
Grant for 
Elections 

Commission 

(18) 

Budget 
Amendment 
Fund 101: 

Sessions Court 

(19) 

Budget 
Amendment 

Fund 101 
Sheriff & 
Jail 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, January 06, 2020, PageS 

Chairman Cullen cal led for a Roll Call Vote 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield and Whitfield {10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

The motion PASSED (10/0} 

RESOLUTION 010620-M 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 

recommendation to approve application/acceptance of a $25,000 Technology Grant 

for the Elections Commission Office; no matching funds required. Commissioner 

Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution and Commissioner Satterfield 

seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Duff, Shaver, Waller, 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield and Cullen (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: {0) 

The motion PASSED {10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 

recommendation to approve amendments in the County General Fund 101 for 

Sessions Court to Increase full-time staff by one (1) employee and reduce part-time 
staff by one (1} employee. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the 

resolution and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen cal led for a Roll Cal l  Vote 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the fol lowing Commissioners voted AYE: Shaver, Waller, 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen and Duff {10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED {10/0) 

EXHIBIT 010620-N 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 

recommendation to approve amendments in the County General Fund 101 for Sheriff 

and Jail for the reclassification of employee rank structure. Commissioner Shaver 

made a motion to approve the resolution and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the 

motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

Upon Rol l  Cal l  Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Waller, Brewster, Meers, 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff and Shaver (10) 

The fol lowing Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

EXHIBIT 010620-0 



(20) 

Monthly 

Financial 

Reports 

(21) 
Bonds & 
Notaries 

(22) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, January 06, 2020, Page 6 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the 

distribution of the following reports: 

A. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for November 18, 2019 

EXHIBIT 010620-P 

B. Summary Financial Statement Ending December 2019 

EXHIBIT 010620-Q 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to 

approve the following bonds & notaries: 

Enereida Almanza, Laci L'Shea Murray, Joyce F. Casey, Josh Snyder, Adam 

Laurence Friedman, Starlet Rene' Summitt, Aaron Mikal Hunt, Jill M. Vargo 

and Rhonda A. Moore 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

EXHIBIT 010620-R 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 

and seconded by Chairman Cullen, the January 06, 2020 Loudon County Commission 

Meeting stood adjourned at 7:47P.M. 

ATIEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 

Loudon County Clerk 

Henry Cullen 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 



(1) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
General Public 

Comments 

(4) 
5 Year 

Contract with 
Priority 

Ambulance 

(5) 
Money 
Allotment 

for Study on 

New Annex 

LOUDON COU NTY COMMISSION 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Tuesday January 21, 2020 

County Office Building 

6:00P.M. Draft Copy 
Not Approved 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee 

convened in a Special Called Session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 21't day of January, 

2020. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:03 P.M. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were PRESENT: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Matthew Tinker, Gary Whitfield, Bill Satterfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, 

and Van Shaver (8) 

The fol lowing Commissioners were ABSENT: Julia Hurley and Adam Waller (2) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Director of Accounts 

and Budgets, Tracy Blair. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. Pandora 

Vreeland spoke first, fol lowed by Richard Anklin. Last to speak was Pat Hunter. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested Commission to approve a five (5) year contract 

with Priority Ambulance Company. Mayor Bradshaw noted that Priority has always 

provided excel lent ambulance services to Loudon County in the past. Other 

Commissioners also praised their services. Director of Procurement, Susan Huskey 

stated that both the Purchasing Committee and the Budget Committee recommended 

approving the contract. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the contract 

with Priority Ambulance and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented Commission with a recommendation to approve 

allotment of money to conduct a study on the placement of the new Annex. Mayor 

Bradshaw stated that the Budget Committee unanimously voted to allocate $35,000 

from Fund 101 to Fund 171; money that is refundable after the issuance of debt to get 

some hard prices/studies for an addition to the back of the courthouse, which would 

include a courtroom, some holding cells; it would address the needs we have as well as 
modernize. This would keep the old Courthouse in fu l l  use. Mayor Bradshaw further 

stated that we do not want to touch the Historic Courthouse until insurance is done 



(5) Continued 

(6) 
MOU: Loudon 
County & 
Lenoir City 

(7) 
TOOT 

Right of Way 
Resolution 

loudon County Commission, Special Called Meeting Minutes, January 21, 2020, Page 2 1 Jlmft � 

because right now it is a 100% funded through insurance project. Mayor Bradshaw 

stated that what the Budget Committee discussed is an addition to the back of the 

courthouse. This would be offices, courtroom, and sa l ly port for officer's safety. In 

addition, Mayor Bradshaw said that per County Historian Darryl Tuck, the State of 

Tennessee said that is we match the design and construction of an extension to the 

Historic Courthouse, we can maintain our Historic Registry status. Commissioner 

Shaver stated he would make a motion. Mayor Bradshaw interjected before 

Commissioner Shaver made his motion that the total amount of money to be 

allocated from Fund 101 to Fund 171 would be $37,400. $35,000 would be to pay for 

the study on the courthouse and $2,400 to cover the studies that were completed at 

the river front site. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Budget Committee's 

recommendation for a study to build an addition or separate attached facility to the 

courthouse of a much smaller size/lower cost for a cost not to exceed $35,000 for the 

study and-$2,400 for the river front site. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers, Tinker, 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, and Brewster {6) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Duff and Shaver (2) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Hurley and Waller (2) 

The motion PASSED {6/2/2) 

EXHIBIT 012120-A & EXHIBIT 012120-B 

Mayor Bradshaw presented a recommendation to approve an MOU (Memorandum of 

Understanding) from District Attorney, Russell Johnson between Loudon County and 

Lenoir City for permission to hold Criminal Court in Lenoir City for the simple fact that 

safety is better in Lenoir City and there are a couple of murder trials coming up that 

present the potential for danger. Mayor Bradshaw noted that the MOU was only 

temporary. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the MOU and 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Satterfield, 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster and Meers {8) 

The fol lowing Commissioners voted NAY: {0) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Hurley and Waller {2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 

EXHIBIT 012120-C 

Mayor Bradshaw stated that at the December 02, 2020 Loudon County Commission 

Meeting, the Commission approved donating land to TOOT for the Right of Way near 

Loudon High School. Mayor Bradshaw stated that TOOT was required to have a 
Resolution stating such. Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the written 

resolution for TOOT and Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 



(7) Continued 

{8) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commi

.

ssion, Special Called Meeting Minutes, January 21, 2020, Page 31 
. Drml� 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, and Tinker (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Hurley and Waller (2) 

The motion PASSED {8/0/2) 

RESOLUTION 012120-D 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 

and seconded by Commissioner Tinker, the January 21, 2020 Loudon County 

Commission Special Called Meeting stood adjourned at 6:53P.M. 

ATIEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 
Loudon County Clerk 

Henry Cullen 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Rol len "Buddy" Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 020320-A 

Proclamation 

Whereas, in celebration of the sesquicentennial of Loudon County, I find it fitting to recognize 

this 150 year milestone and commemorate our distinguished history; and 

Whereas, Loudon County, named in honor of Fort Loudoun, was formed in 1870 from parts of 

Roane, Monroe and Blount Counties, boasting 247 square miles of land and water that provide 

opportunities for agriculture, business and industry, commerce and recreation and where more 

than 50,000 residents live productive lives; and 

Whereas, Loudon County is marking our 1501h anniversary by supporting a multitude of 

community events by partnering with many educational, faith-based, civic, h istorical 

organizations, and clubs and special interest groups; and 

Whereas, we are honored to celebrate 150 years of Loudon County and pleased to recognize 

the attributes that make Loudon County a great place to live, work and worship; and 

Whereas, a rich history and heritage has shaped us into the county we are today, we are 

thankful for those before us that prepared the way; and 

Now, Therefore I, Buddy Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, do hereby proclaim the year of 2020 

as a year of historical celebration and proclaim Saturday, June 20, 2020 as Loudon County 

Historical Recognition Day. 

I urge al l  citizens to join in celebrating our history and heritage. May God continue to bless 

Loudon County for generations to come. 

Signature 

Buddy Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 020320-B 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITIEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 

Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 

appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 4 year rotation 

term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 
Mike Brubaker 

Bill Hart 

Ronnie Lett 

E-911 BOARD 

Panel C- Loudon City Fire Chief 

Panel C- Rescue Squad Chief 

Panel C- Greenback Fire Chief 

Term Expiration 
February 2024 

February 2024 

February 2024 

NOl/10 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 

session assembled this 3'd day of February, 2020 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 

appropriate) the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Tim Guider Panel A- Loudon County Sheriff February 2022 
David Meers Panel A- Loudon County Commissioner February 2022 
James Webb Panel A- Loudon City Police Chief February 2022 
Daryl Smith Panel B- Loudon County EMA February 2023 
Richard Martin Panel B- Lenoir Ci ty Fire Chief February 2023 
Don White Panel B- Lenoir City Police Chief February 2023 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 0203 20-C 

2019- 2020 
Loudon county 

Road List 



. . . 
ROAD NAME 

A 

ABBOT RD 
ADKINS ROAD 
ALEXIS LANE 
ALLEN ROAD 

ALLEN SHORE DROVE 
ALLISON TOWN ROAD 
ALPINE DRIVE 
AMBERL Y COURT 
ANCHOR DR 
ANGLEWOOD DRIVE 
ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD E 
ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD W 
APPLEBY LANE 
ASHTON FIELDS DR 
ASHFORD LN 
AVERY CIRCLE 
AVERY STREET 
AXLEY CHAPEL ROAD 

B lt:IAILt::Y::i KUAU 

BARCLAY COURT 
BARGER ROAD 

ROAD LIST 

2019-2020 Road List 

LENGTH 

MILES 

0.9 
0.5 

0.33 
0.2 

0.5 
0.6 
0.1  
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
2.7 
2.4 
0.2 
0.1 
0.1 
0.7 
0.2 
2.2 

· · - ··---·-· . ......... . . ····· · --· 

COUNTY m CLASS & 
STATE AID WIDTH 

co 1-26' 
co 4-15' 
co 1 -24' 

co 3-16' 

co 2-19.5 
co 4-12' 
co 1-25' 
co 1 -25' 
co 1-25' 
co 1-23' 
SA 2-19.5' 
co 1-21.5' 
co 4-12' 
co 

co 1 20' 
co 1 -26' 
co 1 -26' 
co 3-17.5 

0.2 lCD 2-18' 
0.1 co 1-26' 
0.1 co 3-15'· 

BED RIGHT OF 

WIDTH WAY 

26' 50' 

1 5' 50' 
24' 50' 
1 8' 50' 

1 9' 50' 
1 2' 30' 
25' 50' 
25' 50' 
25' 50' 
23' 50' 
1 9' 50' 
21'  50' 

1 2' 30' 
50' 

20' 50' 
26' 50' 
26' 50' 
17' 50' 

18' ,!>0' 
26' 50' 
16' 30' 

·····-··· · -·- -·········-·· · ·  

CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT 
DE REPLACE 
SUBDIVISIO DATE 

Subdivision HINES VALLEY 718/201 1  
OFF STEEKEE CREEK 1 211 1/2013 

Sub Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 
DEAD END 1 1  BETWEEN SHAW FERRY/MUDDY CR 1 0/2412012 

SUB OFF HWY 321S NEAR DAM 1 2113/20 1 3  
DEAD-END OFF POND CREEK S OFDRY VALLEY 21141201 2  
DEAD END EATONWOOD SUB. OFF 321 8/14/2013 
CURBED AMBERL Y MEADOWS 1 211 3/201 3 
Sub off Hwy 95 Lenoir City 715/1 905 
CURB/DE OFF SHAW FERRY S OF HWY 1 1  1 211120 1 3  

HWY 3 2 1  S TO UNITIA ROAD 1 211120 1 3  2018 
DEAD END HWY 321 S TO TELLICO LAKE 1 211/20 1 3  

OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 1 21112013  
CURBED ASHTON FIELDS SUBDIVISION 

OFF PARIS DR ON BEALS CHAPEL 1 211/2013 
CURBED MARTEL ROAD 1 211120 1 3  
CURBED OFF MARTEL TO AVERY CIRCLE 1 1 11412012 

NTL CAMPGROUND AT ECPWKY 1 1 11/20 1 3  

IUt-t-95 I U AXLI::Y CHAPEL ROAD 1211/201 3 

CURBED 
DEAD END AVALON SUBDIVISION 1 211/20 1 3  
DEAD END FROM WILSON RD TO DEAD END 1 211 /2013 

1 of 54 

TILE Speed Limit 
Approved 

1 5  

20 

30 
30135 

30 



ROAD LIST 
··-· ····· .. ····-·· ···········-······"-······-···-·-·· ..... .. ............ , ____ ········-·-· .. ........................... ....... -·--·-·-···· ... .............. -..... ...... _ ········· . ....... ,, .. ______ , .. ............ ,.,_ ..... . ........ ____ .................... _,,, .. _._,,,,,_, ____ ,,, ,.,,, ___ .... ,,,_., ... . .......................................................... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ········- ........... ,.,_ ..... 

BARKMOOR DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -25' 25' 50' DEAD END OFF HWY 321 NEAR 70 8/14/201 3  

BARRIER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-16' 16' 50' FROM PORT MADISON TO ENGLE RD 1211/20 1 3  

BAT CREEK RD 1 .1 co 3-14.6' 14.6' 50' FROM HARRISON TO DE 1 1/221201 1  
BAT CREEK ROAD E 1 .3  co 1-17' 17'  SO' FROM MONROE LINE TOHWY72 SO 11/22/2011 

BATTLECREEK LN 0 .16 co 1 -24' 24' 40' CURBED SU WARRIORS CHASE SUB HWY70 LENOIR CITY 
BAXTER BRIGHT RD 0.4 co 50' CURBED YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 3/21/2012 
BEALS CHAPEL ROAD 2.8 SA 1_21' 22' 50' DE OFF MARTEL 1 0/25/201 2  
BEALS LANDING LANE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF SEAL CHAPEL 1 0/25/201 2  
BEELER LOOP ROAD 0.4 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' NATIONAL CAMPGROUND ROAD 1 211/2013 
BELL ROAD N 0.8 co 4-14' 17' 50' NEAR GREEN ACRES IN LOUDON 1 211/201 3  
BELL VIEW ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' JACKSON FERRY TO PARKWAY 1 211/20 1 3  
BENJAMIN DRIVE 0.2 co 2-18' 26' 50' SUB OFF OLD 95 NEAR HARRISON RD 8/1 1/201 1 25 
l::llt:;_H_IL:l,KU 1.9 co 2-16.5' 16' 40' FROM 95 TO MEADOW RD W 1£11 2u1 20 
BIG SANDY ROAD 2.6 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FORM FOSHEE RD TO COUNTY LINE 4/19/2019 1 9-Apr 

BILL SMITH ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 20' 50' DE OFF 321 N NEAR 1-75 12/1/2013 25 
BIRD ROAD 1 .2 SA 1-21' 25' 50' FORM WILLIAMS FERRY TOBUTTER 12/1/2013 35 
BISHOP ROAD 1 .1 co 2-19' 20' 50' BONORE RD TO WATTS CEMETERY 211/201 3  
BLACK ROAD 0.9 co 3-16' 16' 50' OFF 4 1 1  NEAR MONORE CO LINE 2/1/2013 
BLACKBERRY RIDGE ROAD 0.7 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB/DE OFF PHELPS OFF BEALS CHAPEL 1 1/14/2012 30 
BLACKFOOT LN 0.05 co 40' CURBED SU WARROIRS CHASE SUB ON HWY 70 LENOIR 
BLUE HERRON DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURB/DE MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 7/1/201 3  
BLUE SPRINGS ROAD 3.8 SA 1-21' 21'  50' OFF OAKLAND RD INTO ROANE CO 6/10/201 3  2019 35 
BLUE TICK LANE 0.4 co 4-13' 21 '  50' DEAD END OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR KNOXVILLE 7/1/201 3  20 
BLUFFTON RD 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' SUB WINDRIDGE TO DE 8/1/20 1 1  20 
BONA VISTA LANE 0.1 co 1 -27' 27' 50' SUB LITTLE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DEND 7/5/1905 
BRADSHAW HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 16' 50' DE OFF PROSPECT CHURCH RD 7/1/2013 201 5  
BRANCH ROAD 1 .1 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' VONORE TO WATT CEMETERY RD 1/1/2013 35 
BRANDON DRIVE 0.1 co 3-16' 16' 50' MIDWAY RD TO DAVIS DR 9/1/201 1 30/20 

BRANDYWINE DRIVE 1 . 1  co 1-23' 23' 50' CURB/SUB HWY 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUN 9/1/201 1  30 

BRANNON ROAD 0.1 co 4-1 2.6' 1 2' 30' FROM OAKLAND TO MCMINN CO 7/1/2013 
BREAZEALE ROAD 1 .9 SA 1-16' 24' 50' HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO E HINES VA 7/1/201 3  
BRENTWOOD PLACE ROAD 0.1 co 1 -26' 26' 50' SHAW FERRY TO DEAD END HWY 1 1  7/1/201 3  
BREWSTER ROAD 0.1 co 4-10' 1 2' 30' HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD EAST 2128/2012 
BRIGHT ROAD 2.2 co 3-15' 1 5' 50' FROM JIM DYKE TO POND CREEK RD 7/1/201 3  
BRITTS DR 0.4 co 1-23.5' 23' 50' CURB/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 7/1/2013 
BROOK ROAD 1 .6 co 1-21' 21 '  50' OFF 95 TO MEADOW RD WEST 7/1/201 3  
BROOKVIEW ROAD 0.8 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' OFF SANDY SHORE FORT LO EST 2 7/1/201 3  
BROWDER HOLLOW ROAD 1 .6 co 4-1 1 '  1 8' 50' HWY 1 1 W TO HARRISON RD 6/13/201 3 35 

BROWDER SCHOOL ROAD 0.2 co 1-20.5' 31 '  50' OFF HWY 1 1 W  AND BACK TO HWY 1 1  1 0/24/2012 
BURL ANDERSON ROAD 0.2 co 4-10.6' 1 0' 30' OFF OAKLAND NEAR MONORE 7/1/2013 
BURNETTE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-20' 20' 50' OFF EAST LEE HWY AN ENGLE RD 7/1/201 3  
BUSTER BLVD 0.1 co 4-12' 1 6' 30' DEAD END OFF JIM CONNER OFF MARTEL RD 1 1 /14/201 2  
BUTTERMILK ROAD 5.1 SA 1-21' 28' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO KNOX CO LINE 7/1/201 3  201 8 3� 

2 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
.. .. ......... . .......... ............... � . ........................... _ ... , ....... .............. . . ..... .................. ............ . . ......... .............. . ................. ................ ................ .............. ..... . . . . . . ............................ _ -······ . . ........... .................... ................... ....... ........ ... ...................... ................................ ...................... ................ 

BUTIERMILK ROAD W 0.5 SA 1-28' 33' 50' FROM 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 7/1/201 3  2018 
c 
C&C ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 3' 1 3' 30' DEAD END OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/1/201 1 
CABE ROAD 0.5 co 4-1 1 .9' 1 1 ' 30' DE OFF MORGANTON BWT CRAIGS/FIPP 7/1/201 1  
CADDY D R  0 . 1  co 1 -25' 25' 50' SUB ROVERVIEW GOLF COURSE 7/1/2013 
CALDWELL ROAD 1 .3 co 3-15' 1 5' 50' FROM STEEKEE AT CO LINE MONORE 7/1/201 3  11/1/2009 
CALLOWAY CIRCLE 0.8 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL 1 1/14/2012 4/25/2012 
CALLOWAY DRIVE 0.5 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURBED MARTEL ESTATES 8/14/2013 
CALLOWAY ROAD 2.6 co 3-16' 16' 50' FROM WEST LEE HWY TO FORK CR 7/1/2013 1 1/1/2010  
CAMERON LANE 0.1 co 1-22' 22' 50' CURB/DE OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD END 8/1/201 3  
CARDINAL VIEW COURT 0.1 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB/DE AVALON SUBD 8/1/2013 
CARPENTER LOOP 1 .1 co 4-12.5' 1 2' 30' OFF PKWY NEAR NTL CAMPGROUND 9/1/201 3  
CARTER DRIVE 0.8 co OFF ROBINSON SPRINGS TO CITY LIMITS 9/1/201 3  
CARTER ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' OFF BIG HILL RD OFF HWY 95 9/1/2013 
CARTER'S CHAPEL ROAD 1 .3 SA 1-19' 23' 50' HINE VALLEY TO HWY 70 TO PAW 8/20/201 1  
CARWELL CHAPEL ROAD 1 .5 co 4-14' 1 8' 50' HINES VALLEY NEAR WHEAT 8/20/201 1  
CASEY LANE 0.1 co 1 -22' 22' 50' SUB OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD END 9/1/201 3 
CASSIDY COURT 0.25 co 1-23.5' 23.5' 50' CURB/SUB OFF HWY70 1 0/1/2013 
CATTLEMAN'S DRIVE 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' OFF RAWHIDE TRAIL IN N FORTY EST 1 1/14/2012 
CECIL DRIVE 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 50' OFF WILLIAMSON DR IN INDUSTRIAL 1 0/1/201 3  2019 
CEDAR CIRCLE 0.6 co 1-25' 25' 50' CUR/SUB OFF MARTEL CEDAR HILLS SUBD 2/1/2013 
CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 1 6' 50' OFF STEEKEE RD 1 0/1/201 3  
CHELSEA CIRCLE 0.1  co 1 -25' 25' 50' CURB/DE AVALON SUBD 10/1/2013 
CHEYENNE BLVD 0.4 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURB/SUB OFF HWY70 1 0124/2012 
CHILl LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 50' OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD NEAR DAV 9/1/201 1  
CHRISMAN ROAD 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' OFF HWY 11 E AT HIGHLAND PARK 1 0124/201 2  
CIRCLE DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24' 50' OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR WATKINS 1011120 1 3  
CLARKE ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 23' 50' OFF SPRING RD OFF HARRISON RD 7/5/1 905 
CLAY HOLLOW ROAD 1 .1 co 3-16.6' 16' 50' FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ROANE CO 8/1/201 1 
CLEAR BRANCH ROAD N 0.5 co 3-17' 1 7' 50' OFF 72S ACROSS FROM GET GOOD 1 011120 1 3  
CLEAR BRANCH ROAD S 0.3 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' OFF 72 SOUTH 4/1 9/201 9  1 9-Apr 
CLEAR COVE COURT 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURB/DE OFF LAKE CREST RD 311120 1 3  
CLEAR MILL DR 0.7 1-25' 25' 50' 50' Subdivision OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 

CLIFF BRANCH BLVD 0.038 1-25' 25' 50' 50' Subdivision OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 

CLINCHVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' OFF HWY 321 N NEAR 140 9/1/201 1  
CLOYD'S CREEK ROAD 0.2 co 3-1 5' is' 30' OFF MEADOW RD N NEAR GRYDER 3/11201 3  
CLUB DRIVE 0.4 co 1 ·24' 24' 50' CURBED FROM HUFFS FERRY N TO DEAD END 3/11201 3  

COBBLESTONE DR 0.28 24' 24' 50' Subdivision STONE CROSSEING SUB 
COLUMBUS DRIVE 1 .2 co 1 -20' 20' 50' CURBED OFF HINES VALLEY 1 1/8/201 1 
CONKINNON DRIVE 1 .3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED CONKINNON SUBDIVISION 8/141201 9 
CONNA TSER RD 0.1 co 4-1 1 .6' 12' 30' OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 8/1/201 3  
COOK DRIVE 0.3 co 4·15' 1 5' 50' FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 811 /201 3  
COPE ROAD 0.2 co 3-14' 14' 30' OFF 41 1 NEAR SHULTZ LN (GB) 8/1/20 1 3  

3 o f  5 4  

35 

25 

35 

35 
20 

25 

30 

2� 

6/11201 1  2( 



ROAD LIST 
········�··· . ··········-· ·············- ·········- ····-······- ··········--····--········----····· . . ............. ······························ · · - ············-··-·-·-·- ..... ········-----------·-·--······- ··············-·····-······-····· ................................................... . . . .......................... . .. .......................... . ...... . . . . .  ··········-···-··-- ................... . .... ............................. _ ........................................................................ ,. ..... 

CORINTH CHURCH ROAD 1 .5  co 3·16' 9' 50' FROM CALLOWAY TO STEEKEE 8/1/2013 9/1/2015 30 
CORINTH ROAD 1 .4 SA 1 ·20' 16' so· STEEKEE RD TO STEEKEE SCHOOLD 12/27/2016 2018 25 
CORNETT ROAD 0.421 co 3 · 1 6' 22' 50' OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY N HAPPY H 2/28/2012 

COULTER SHOALS CIRCLE 0.7 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR KNOX 1 0/25/2012 

COUNTY RD 298 0.2 co 2-16.3' 1 6.3' 50' SIDE 2/28/2012 2019 
COVE VIEW LANE 0.1  co 1-23' 23' 50' CURIDEISU OFF POINT HARBOR DR BEALS CH 9/1/201 3  
COVENANT CIRCLE co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF HWY 1 1 E  3/17/1 16  20 
COX ROAD 0.2 co 3-17'. 17' 50' FROM E LEE HWY TO WEBB DR 9/1/201 3  
COYTEE ROAD 1 .3 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' DEAD END OFF AXLEY CHAPEL TO DEAD END 9/1/2013 
CRAIGS CHAPEL RD 2.1 co 4-12.6' 1 2.6' 30' HWY 70 E TO DE 9/1/201 3  
CRANFIELD lANE 0 . 1  c o  3 · 1 S' is' 50' CURB/DE OFF 70 E NEAR SMITH VALLEY RD 1 0/24/2012 2018 
CREEKWOOD COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' OFF RIVER POINT DR 9/1/2013 
CRESCENT DRIVE 0.2 co 2·18' 18' 50' FROM E LEE HWY TO DAILEY AVE 9/1/2013 
CRESS LANE 0.3 co 3-17' 1 9' 50' DEADEND OFF MARTEL RD 1 1 /14/201 2  
CRESTVIEW CIRCLE 0.6 co 1 ·2S' 2S' 50' CURBED MARTEL ESTATES 8/14/201 3  
CRESTVIEW DRIVE 0.1  co 2-18' 1 8' 50' OFF FORD RD 8/14/2013 
CROCK ROAD 0.9 co 3-16' 2S' 50' OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO SUGARLIMB 9/1/201 1  201 5  25 
CRUZE ROAD 0.9 co 1-22' 22' so· DEADEND OFF ANTIOCH CHURCH E 9/1/2013 

CUDDlE LANE 0.1 co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF WEBB DRIVE 9/1/201 3  

CUSICK CIRCLE 0.6 co 2-19' 21 '  50' OFF 1 1  NEAR OLD STAGE/JUNCTION 1 0/24/2012 2018 2/15/201 2  25 
CUSICK LANE 0.1 co 2-19' 21'  50' DEAD END OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 1 0/24/2012 201 8 
0 
DAILEY AVE 1 . 1  co 3-16' 1 6' 30' FROM BLAIR BEND DR TO WEBB DR 7/1/201 1 
DAIRY LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 30' 50' CURBED OFF MUDDY CREEK (SILO ACRES) 8/14/2013 
DAVIS DAIRY ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' OFF SUNNYSIDE N/REED SPRINGS 9/1/201 3  
DAVIS DRIVE 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 30' NEXT TO MIDWAY 1 0/1/201 1 
DAVIS FERRY ROAD 2.8 SA 1-21' 1 6' 50' FROM VONORE RD TO PKWY 3/28/2012 35 
DAVIS LANE 0.9 co 2-18' 30' 50' DEADEND OFF BUTTERMILK N OF 140 1 0/1 1/201 1 
DAVIS RIDGE RD 0.4 co 4-14' 16' 50' BROWDER SCHOOL TO LOUDON RID 9/1/201 3  
DAWSON ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 5' 15' 50' FROM ERIE RD INTO ROANE CO' 9/1/201 3  3C 
DEADEND ROAD 0.5 co 3-14' 14' 50' BEHIND BIMBOS 9/1/2013 
DEATON ROAD 0.3 co 3-1 3' 1 3' 30' OFFBEALSCHAPELRD 1 0/25/2012 
DEEP COVE LN 0.1 co 4-12' 12' 30' REST CAMP RD TO DE 7/1/201 1 2019 
DEERFIELD COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' DEADEND AVALON 9/1/201 3  
DEERFIELD LANE 0.5 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB/DE OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 1 2/21/201 1 
DERBY CHASE DRIVE 0.8 co 1 -22' 22' 50' OFF SUNNYSIDE 7/1/201 3  
DEVYN LN 0.1 co 1 -23' 23' 50' HOLLAND TRAIL TO DE 8/12/2013 
DEWITT DRIVE 0.4 co 3-15' 16' 30' DEAD END OFF FORD RD 7/1/2013 21 
DIXIE LEE CIRCLE 0.7 co 3-17' 22' 50' OFF WHEELER DR NEAR JUNCTION 7/1/2013 
DIXIE LEE LANE 0.1 co 1-29' 29' 50' DEADEND OFF WHEELER DR NEAR JUNCTION 7/1/2013 
DIXIE MEADOWS DR 0.1 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB/SUB HARRISON LN TO DE 8/11201 1 
DIXON ROAD 0.7 co 1-22' 22' 50' OFF OLD STAGE RD -KNOX CO 10/25/201 2  
DOGWOOD LANE 0.1 co 3_16' 20' 50' DEADEND OFF MIMOSA ST OFF FORD RD 7/1/201 3  

4 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
···· ···················-····· ·······················-···----·-·· ········-······ . ........... . ·· ··························-···-····· . .. .......... ________ ,,,._, ________ .......... ---- .................... .................. . . ............................ , _______ ........................... .. ........ .................... -.. - ···············-·········· . 

DOGWOOD LANE E 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURIDE/SU FROM OAKWOOD EST TO DEADEND 6/1/2013 
DONALDSON LIGHT LANE 0.2 co 4-13.5' 1 3' 30' DEAD END OFF ANTIOCH CH RD E Nl ALEXANDER 6/1/201 3  2019 20 
DONNA DRIVE 0.4 co 3-16' 23' 50' DE OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/3/201 1 
DOTSON HILL ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 0' 1 0' 30' FROM AXLEY CHAPEL TO DEADEND 6/1/2013 
DOTSON ROAD 0.3 co 4-10.5' 10' 20' BETWEEN MAPLE STAND TRIGONIA 6/1/2013 
DOWNING COURT 0.1 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB/DE AVALON 5/1/201 3  
DRIFTWOOD COURT 0.1  co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURB/DE MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 5/1/2013 
DRY BRANCH ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 12' 30' OFF POND CREEK RD NEAR 175 5/1/2013 
DRY RIDGE ROAD 1 .7 co 4-1 3' 1 3' 30' FROM DRY VALLEY TO ROBERSON S 5/1/2013 
DRY VALLEY ROAD 2.4 SA 1-21' 21' 50' OFF POND CREEK RD 2/121201 2  30 
DUGGAN ROAD 0.1  co 4-11 '  1 1 ' 30' DEAD END FROM HARMON TO DEADEND 8/14/2013 
DUNCAN ROAD 0.6 co 4-1 3' 1 3' 20' OLD MIDWAYTO MUDDY CREEK 10/25/2012 25 
DUN RIDGE LN 0.1 co 1-27' 27' 50' OFF BLACKBERRRY RIDGE 1 1/14/2012  
DUNSMORE ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 17' 30' DEADEND OFF CARDWELL CHAPEL 9/21201 1  25 
DUTTON ROAD 1 .1 co 2-19' 25' 50' OLD KINGSTON TO PINEGROVE/PROV 5/1/201 3  1 211/201 1 
E I 
EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 6.1 SA 1-24.9' 24' 50' HWY 4 1 1  TO AXLEY CHAPEL 1 2/28/201 1 2017 45 
EASTER DRIVE 0.2 co 3-16' 16' 50' BETWEEN VONORE AND SIMPSON 5/1/201 3  

EASTER RIDGE ROAD 0.3 co 3-17' 20' 50' OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR MARTEL 4/1 9/201 9  1 9-Apr 25 
EATON VILLAGE TRACE 0.415 co 20' 20' 50' 
EBLEN LN 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' TRADES DRIVE HARRISON HILLS 7/5/1 905 

EBLEN ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 22' 30' FROM DUTTON TO OLD KINGSTON 8/14/2013 25 
ECHO HOLLOW ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' FROM WHITE WING TO WILLIAMS F 8/1/201 1 4/26/2012 
EDGE LANE 0.1 co 4-10' 1 0' 30' DEADEND FROM JACKSON BEND 5/1/201 3  

EDITH LANE 0.5 co 3-15' 20' 50' OFF HINES VALLEY/EATON FOREST 8/1/201 1 25 
EDWARDS SCHOOL ROAD 0.5 co 3-15' 1 5' 50' DE OFF JIM DYKE W OF PROSPECT 6/1/2013 

EL CAMINO LANE 0.4 co 1 -22' 22' 50' DEAD END OFF WATT RD N OF 1 40 6/1/201 3  
ELEVEN ESTATESDR 0.1 co 1-18' 1 8' 50' ACROSS FROM CUSICK CIRCLE 1 0/24/201 2  

ELIZABETH WAY 0.2 co 1-22' 22' 50' SUB/DE OFF CRUZE RD TO DEADEND 8/1/20 1 1  

ELLIS ROAD 0.3 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO OUTER DRIVE 7/22/201 3  

ENGLE ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' E LEE HIGHWAY TO DEAD END 1 0/24/2012 

ERIE ROAD 2.6 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' FORM CLAY HOLLOW TO MANTOOTH 9/1/201 1 

ESTES RD 
ESSEX COURT 0.1  co 4-1 1 '  1 1 ' 30' SUB AVALON 6/1/201 3  

EVERGREEN CIRCLE 0.2 co 2-19' 24' 50' OFF RODNEY RD NEAR SCENIC DR 1 1 /1/2013 

F 

FAIRVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 3-16' 1 8' 50' DEADEND FROM FORD RD TO DEADEND 1 1 /1/2013 2( 
FAIRVIEW ROAD 1 .7 co 1-20.5' 20' 50' OFF HWY 321 S 1 1 /1/2013 3! 
FAIRWAY DRIVE 0.2 co 1-24' 30' 50' CURBED OFF HUFFS FERRY IN RIVERVIEW SUB 7/3/201 1  

FALCON FIRE 0.1 co 1-30' 30' 50' CURBED AVALON 9/1/201 3  

FIPPS LN 0.6 co 3-1 5' 1 5' 50' DE OFF MORGANTON TO DE 9/1/201 3  

FISHER LANE 1 .8 co 3-15.5' 1 5' 30' AXLEY CHAPEL TO GLENDALE 9/1/2013 

FLAGSTONE BLVD 

5 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
···············································- ·····················--·------·-··-··- ················-· ......... . ······----- ·················- ·················-·· ·······················-·······---------···-····· . . ······-··---··· ·····-··-····· ···----

.
. -· ····················-···· .

.
........ ___________ ............................................ .......................... · ········-····· . .......... . .. ...................... ................. . .............. - ·············-- ······· ···--· . ............. 

FLATWOODS ROAD 1.6 co 4-12' 12' 30' FROM HOLT TO NEW HOPE ERIE 7/6/2014 2016 
FOG HILL LN 0.2 co 1-22' 22' 50' DE HWY 321 N TO DE 9/1/2013 
FOOTHILLS RD 0.4 co 1-30' 30' 50' OLD 95 TO DE UTILE MNT ESTATES 7/22/2013 35 
FORD ROAD 1 .7 SA 1 -20' 20' 50' OFF HWY 1 1 E  TO HWY 70 1 1/1/201 1 .25/35 
FORE DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 30' 50' CURBED RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 10/1/2013 
FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE 1 co 2-19' 22' 50' OFF MUDDY CREEK 10/25/2012 
FOREST HILLS DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE TO E 10/25/2012 
FORK CREEK ROAD 3 SA 2-19' 19' 50' WEST LEE HWY TO STEEKEE 3f7/2012 35/30 
FORK ROAD 0.1 co 3-16.5' 16' 30' MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO LINE 10/1/2013 
FOSHEE ROAD 1.5 co 3-16' 16' 50' BIG SANDY TO STOCKTON VALLEY 4/19/2019 19-Apr 30 
FOSTER DRIVE 0.4 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL (MARTEL ESTATES E) 11/1 4/2012 
FOSTER ROAD 1.2 co 2-19' 25' 50' LOUDON RIDGE TO BROWDER HOLLOW 10/1/2013 
FOUNTAIN HEAD COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURB DE AVALON 10/1/2013 
FOUTE TOWN ROAD 0.2 co 4-11' 18' 50' DEADEND OFF MARTEL NEXT TO CEMETERY 10/1/2013 
FOX HUNTER ROAD 0.4 co 3-17' 22' 50' DEADEND OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 10/25/112 
FRANKLIN ESTATES LN 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 50' GREEN BACK 12/28/2011 25 
FRIENDSHIP ROAD 0.5 co 2_18' 23' 50' OFF 321 N TO HWY 70 1/26/2012 20 
FRIENDSVILLE ROAD 2.5 co 2-17' 8' 50' 321 S TO BIG HILL RD 10/1/2013 25 
G 

GALLAHER ROAD 0.3 co 4-11' 11' 27' DE BIG SANDY TO DE 10/1/2013 
GAL YON DRIVE 0.1 co 4-13' 13' 30' HWY 11 TO BROWDER SCHQOL RD 10/24/2012 
GALYON ROAD 0.6 co 4-12' 12' 30' POND CREEK NEAR DRY VALLEY 10/27/2013 

GAP ROAD 1.1 co 3-17' 22' 50' OFF CORNETI 1/1 0/2012 
GARNETI HILL DR 0.2 co 2-16' 16' 50' CURBED/SU Hwy 11 E to Deadend 9/1/2013 
GASTON ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 17' 30' FROM CORNETI RD 2/28/2012 25 
GENTRY DRIVE 0.2 co 3-16' 1 6' 30' FROM RAUSIN TO STEEKEE CREEK 12/2/2011 

GENTRY ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 16' 30' OFF HINES VALLEY to DEADEND 9/1/2013 

GET GOOD HOLLOW ROAD 1 .8 co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF STEEKEE TO HWY 72 S 9/1/2013 2009 35 
GETTYS ROAD 0.2 co 4-12' 12' 50' WASHINGTON PIKE TO DE 3/17/2016 

GIFFIN CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 50' OFF MATLOCK BEND EAST 9/1/2013 

GILBERT LANE 0.5 co 3-14.5 14.5' 30' DEAD END OFF UNITIA RD 8/1/2011 20 
GILES ROAD 0.2 co 2-18.5, 1 8' 50' OFF TINNEL NEAR HIGHLAND PARK 10/24/2012 25 
GLEN MAR DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURD-DE OFF CONN KINION PT OFF PARRIS 9/1/2013 

GLENDALE COMMUNITY RD 1 . 5  co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF 95 NEAR HWY 321 INERSECTION 9/1/2013 

GRANADA DR 0.346 co 1-25' 25' 50' SUBDIVISION 
GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LC) 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURB OFF MARTE!- IN MARTEL SUBDIVI. 9/1/2013 
GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LO) 0.5 co 4-14' 14' 30' GETGOOD HOLLOW 9/1/2013 2009 25 
GREEN DRIVE 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 50' STEEKEE CREEK TO GRIMES 8/1/2011 25 
GRIFFITS KEEP COURT 0.2 co 1-23' 23' 50' CURBED E COAST PKWY TO DEADEND 9/1/2013 
GRIMES ROAD 1.9 co 3-17' 17' 50' GREEN ACRES SUB TO CORINTH CH 9/1/20)3 11/1/2010 35 
GRUBB LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 20' 30' OFF OVERLOOK NEAR OLD 95 1 2/27/2011 
GRUBB ROAD 0.8 co 4-14' 20' 50' BUTIERMILK TO WOODLAWN 9/1/2013 2013 
GRYDER LANE 0.6 co 2-19' 19' 50' OFF MEADOW W BT FORK/SHEETS H 4/1/2013 

6 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
.......... ................... _, _______ , ____________ . .  · · ······ ······--···· "" ............ ................ --····· ······························- .................. -..... . . . . ........... . . . . . ................. -.. ---·······-·-····· --- ..... . . . . .. ....... ·········- ··········-·-····-···-·····-""·· ················- ·········-····· . ............. .... ................ .. . .............. ......... ......... .............. .................. ............................... 

GUNTER DR 0.05 co 2-16' 16' 50' CURBED/SU Garnet Hill to Deadend 4/1/201 3  
H 

HACKNEY CHAPEL ROAD 0.7 SA 4-13.5' 1 3.5' 30' FROM ANTIOCH E TO VINEYARD 4/1/201 3  20 
HALL ROAD 1 co 1 -22' 29' 50' PINE GROVEJPROV TO ROANE CO 8/1/201 1 1 211/201 1 30 
HALL STREET 0.7 co 3-16' 16' 50' FROM HWY 1 1E TO HIGHLAND PARK 7/1/201 3  
HAMMONTREE LANE 0.3 co 4-1 1 '  17' 30' OFF BROOKRD 7/11201 3  
HAPPY HOLLOW ROAD 2.7 SA 3-17' 28' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO HOTCHKISS VAL 7/22/2013 201 3  30 
HARBOR POINT COURT 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' , CURB-DE LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS LAN 7/1/201 3  ·

. 

HARBOUR PLACE 0.1 co 1 -23' 23' 50' CURB-DE POINT HARBOR SUBDIVISION 7/1/201 3 
HARBOUR VIEW DRIVE 0.7 co 1 -25' 28' 50' CURB OFF BEALS CHAPEL 7/1/201 3  
HARDIN DRIVE 0.4 co 2-18' 22' 50' HARDIN ESTATES OFF MARTEL 1 1 /14/201 2  25 
HARMON LANE 0.2 co 1 -20' 25' 50' DEADEND OFF 321 N  9/24/201 2  20 
HARRIS ROAD 1 .5 co 3-17' 17' 50' POND CREEK TO WASHINGTON PK 4/19/2019 1 9-Apr 
HARRISON BEND 1 co 2-17.9' 17.9' 50' W FORT HILL TO DE 6/1/201 3  30 
HARRISON CEMETERY 0.4 co 4-10' 1 0' 30' HARRISON RD 6/1/201 3  
HARRISON LANE 1 co 3-14' 1 9' 50' OFF HWY 70 & 1 1  TO JUNCTION 7/1/20 1 1  2016 25 
HARRISON RD LO OFF HWY 72 4/19/201 9  1 9-Apr 

HARRISON RD 0.5 co 3/15' 1 5' 30' FROM HARRISON LN TO KNOX LINE 1 0/24/201 2  

HARVEY RD 0.2 co 3-14" 27" 50' OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 1 0/25/201 2  
HATLEY DRIVE 0.3 co 4-1 1 '  1 5' 30' DEAD END FROM HWY 11 TO DEAD END 1 0/24/201 2  
HATIERAS CR 0.5 co 1-23.8' 23.8' 50' CURB/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 8/1/2013 
HEAPE RD 0.2 co 4-10' 1 0' 30' SIMPSON TO DE 8/1/201 3  
HEATHER LANE 0.1 co 1-20' 22' 50' DEAD END OFF SIMPSON RD 1/0/1900 
HEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 3' 14' 30' DE NTL CAMPGROUND TO DEADEND 8/1/2013 
HEWINS ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 1 5' 30' DE SHAW FERRY NEAR SIMPSON E 1 0/25/201 2  

HICKORY CREEK ROAD 2.6 SA 1 -21' 28' 50' OFF HWY70 7/1/201 1  1 2/1/201 1 35-30- 1 5  
HICKORY VALLEY ROAD 0.4 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM 321 S TO UNITIA RD 8/1/201 1  
HIDDEN OAKS DR 0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' OFF LENORE DR 8/14/201 3  20 
HIDDEN VALLEY LANE 0.1 co 3-16' 20' 50' DE FORD RD 8/14/201 9  20 
HIDDEN VALLEY ROAD 0.1 co 3-16' 20' 50' OFF TOWN CREEK ON FORD RD 8/1/201 3  20 
HIGHLAND AVENUE 0.8 co 4-12' 12' 30' STEEKK RD 8/1/201 1 

HIGHLAND PARK DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -23' 23' 50' 321 TO HWY 1 1  8/1/20 1 1  

HILLSBOROUGH LANE 0.2 co 1 -22' 22' 50' FROM MORTON RD TO DEADEND 1 0/25/2012 

HILLTOP DR 0.5 co 1 -24' 24' 50' OFF HWY 1 1  NEAR LENOIR CITY 9/1/201 1  2� 
HINES VALLEY ROAD 5 .9  SA 1 -26' 24' 50' OFF HWY 70 8/1/201 3  30-45 
HIRST CIRCLE 0.7 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 1 0/24/201 2  
HOFFMAN DRIVE 0.2 co 4-1 1 '  17 '  50' OFF OUTER DR TO ELLIS 7/221201 3  
HOFFMAN LANE 0.1 co 4-1 1 '  17' 30' OFF SNODDERLY 7/22/201 3  2017  
HOLBROOK A VENUE 0.2 co 1 -22' 30' 50' ACROSS FROM FRIENDSHIP/321 7/22/201 3  25-35 
HOLLAND TRAIL 0.7 co 2-19' 23' 50' Subdivision HARDIN ESTATE 1 0/25/2012 2! 
HOLL YLEAF LN 0.051 1- 50' SUBDIVISION 
HOLT ROAD 0.6 co 3-17' 17' 50' I OFF STOCKTON VALLEY TO OAKLA 9/1/201 1 2009 
HOPE CREEK ROAD 0.9 co 3-16' 16' 50' DE !OFF BUTIERMILK NEAR DAVIS LN 9/1/201 1 2� 

7 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
···---� ················-··························-···---- ············-······-··-··-······-··-··--· ······•······-··· ···········-- ................................ ,,.,,, _______ ··························-······-··--·- ······-····-····· .. ·············· ·············-·---·· -------------·-········-···- .......................... . . . . . . . . ............ _, ···············•·••·••···• ·······--------····· ·······-······ . . ················-·······-- ·····················--········· 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY LANE 0.2 co 1 -25' 30' 50' DE NEAR SUGAR LIMB RD 8/14/201 3  
HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD E 4.6 SA 1-20' 33' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO PINE GROVEIPROV 7/221201 3  4/26/2012 1 211/201 1 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD W 1 .7 co 1 ·20' 29' 50' SOUTH SIDE OF INTERSTATE 8/13/2013 2016 
HOUKROAD 0.2 co 4 · 9' 20' 50' DE OFF HINES VALLEY 9/1/201 1 
HUBBARD ROAD 1 .8 co 3-16' 36' 50' DE LOUDON RIDGE RD 9/1/201 3  
HUFFS FERRY ROAD N 1 .8 co 1-20' 35' 50' HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO RIVER 9/1/2013 
HUGHES ROAD 0.2 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM APPLEBY RD TO DE 9/1/201 3  
HUNTSVILLE HOLLOW ROAD 1 .1 co 4-16' 21'  30' OFF HWY 1 1  NEAR W LENOIR CITY 9/1/201 1  
HUTTON ROAD 0.6 co 3-1 5' 1 5' 30' OFF 95 S NEAR 4 1 1  9/1/201 3 
I 9/1/201 3  
INDEPENDENCE LANE 0.1 co 4-12' 14' 30' MARTEL RD TO DEADEND 8/1/201 1  
INTERSTATE LANE 0.6 co 3-16' 26' 50' DE ACROSS FROM HOTCHKISS V WEST 8/1 3/201 3  201 5  
IRENE LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' RITCHEY RD TO DEAD END 7/1/201 3  
J 
JACKSON BEND ROAD 1 .5 co 2-19.5' 1 9' 50' OFF 321 S NEAR DAM 7/1/2013 201 1 
JACKSON CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' PWKY TO DEAD END 6/1/201 3  

, JACKSON FERRY ROAD 1 .6 co 3-16.5' 1 6' 50' FROM 95S OF NTL CAMPGR TO PKY 6/1/201 3  
JACOBS ROAD 0.5 co 4-1 0' 1 0' 30' DEAD END NEAR NT ZION CHURCH 6/1/2013 2009 
JAMES DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB -DE OFF AVERY CR 1 1/121201 2  
JAMES RIDGE RD 0.5 co 1 -24' 24' 50' Subdivision DRY VALLEY TO DEADEND 1 1 /1/2013 
JESSIE LANE 0.2 co 1 · 27' 27' 50' CURB OFF MISTY RIDGE OFF VIRTUE 1 1 /1 4/2012 
JIM CONNER ROAD 0.2 co 4-12' 16' 30' DE OFF MARTEL BETWEEN AVERY/HAR 1 1 /14/2012 
J IM DYKE ROAD 1 .5 co 3-17' 17' 50' PROSPECT CH TO STOCKTON VAL 1 1/1/2013 2017 
J IM HARTSOOK DR 0.1 1-23' 23' 50' 50' ROGERS CIRCLE TO DE 1 1 /1/20 1 3  
JOHNSON CHURCH ROAD 0.3 SA 3-16' 16' 50' BLUE SPRINGS TO ROANE CO 8/1/201 1 
JONES RD 1 co 2-17' 17' 50' 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 9/1/201 3 2013 
JULIP LANE 0.2 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' FROM DERBY CHASE TO DEADEND 9/1/2013 
K 
KAGLEY DR 0.1 co 4-1 1 '  1 1 '  30' LEE HI ST TO DE 7/1/201 3  
KASH RD 0.4 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' DEADEND OFF BIRD RD 7/1/2013 
KEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-10' 1 0' 20' DE OFF UNITIA RD 8/1/201 1 
KEENER LANE 0.3 co 4-12' 1 2' 20' DE OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR SUB DIVIS 1 0/25/2012 
KENNY BROOK LANE 0.2 co 4-10.5' 1 5' 30' OFF BROOK RD E OF HAMMONTREE 8/1/201 3  
KERRST 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 30' OFF NEWTON RD 8/11201 1 
KEVIN LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED FROM HWY 1 1  TO DEAD END 1 1/21/201 1 
KIMBRELL ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' BIG HILL RD TO DEAD END 8/1/20 1 1  4/26/2012 
KIMERSON COURT 0.1 co 1 -27' 27' 50' CURBED AVALON 8/1/201 1  
KING ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 5' 1 5' 50' NTL CAMPROUND TO BELL VIEW 8/1/201 2  
KINSER LANE 0.1 co 3-16' 1 6' 50' OFF 4 1 1  TO RUDD RD 9/1/201 3  
KISER LANE 0.3 co 3-15' 15' 50' DE FROM KISER RD TO DE 1 1 /1/20 1 3  
KISER ROAD (LO) 1 . 1  co 3-1 5' 1 5' 50' FROM REED SPRINGS TO RAUSIN 1 1 /1/2013 
KISER STATION ROAD (GB) 0.8 co 3-15' 1 5' 50' FROM UNIT A TO SR321 8/1/201 1 
KYKER RD 0.1 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' 4 1 1  TO DE 1/0/1900 

8 of 54 

35 
45 

35 

25 

I 

25 
1 5  

1 5  

30 

2( 



···-······-·-···-····· . ..........•..... ·····-··-·· ····· ·············-······--····-····-... ······-·· ... . . ...... -..... · ·········· ············-·-··-··-· ·······-········-·····-····· 

L 

LAKE COVE ROAD 0.3 co 1 -24' 

LAKE CREST DRIVE 1 co 1 -24' 
LAKE DRIVE 0.7 co 2-19' 
LAKE FOREST DRIVE 0.2 co 1-21' 
LAKE HARBOUR DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 
LAKE POINT DRIVE 0.1 co 2-18' 
LAKELAND DRIVE 2.7 SA 1-20' 
LAKELAND FARMS ROAD 0.4 co 4-12' 
LAKESIDE DRIVE 1 .4 co 2-18' 
LAKEVIEW ROAD 1 .7 co 1-23' 
LAKEWOOD DRIVE 0.6 co 3-16' 
LANE ROAD 0.2 co 3-16' 
LARUE ROAD 0.1 co 3-16' 
LAURA LANE 0.1 co 4-13.5' 
LEE HI LANE 0.1 co 2 · 1 8' 
LEE HI STREET 0.2 co 3-15' 
LEE SHIRLEY ROAD 0.2 co 1-20' 

LEEPER PARKWAY 0.2 co 1 -26' 
LEEPERS FERRY ROAD 0.5 co 1-23' 
LENNOX COURT 0.1  co 1 -26' 

LENORE DRIVE 0.1 co 1 -26' 

LEONA DRIVE 0.3 co 1-21 .5' 

LEITERMAN ROAD 0.1 co 4-14' 
LINDER LANE 0.1 co 1 -24' 

LINGENFELTER LANE 0.1 co 1 -20' 

UTILE MOUNTAIN LANE 0.5 co 1 -26' 

UTILE SHUBERT ROAD 0.1 co 4-1 1 '  

UTILE VALLEY ROAD 1 .8 co 3-17' 

LITILETON DR 0.2 co 3-16' 

LLOYD LN 0.1 co 1 -24' 

LONG COVE COURT 0.3 co 1 -24' 

LONG ROAD 0.2 co 3-1S' 
LOU GODDARD LANE 0.3 co 3-17.5' 
LOUDON RIDGE ROAD 2.6 SA 2-19' 

LUCY LANE 0.1 co 4-13.6' 
LYNN ROAD 1 .3 co 3-16' 
LYNN WOOD DRIVE 0.7 co 1 -20' 

M 

MALONE ROAD (LC) 0.9 SA 3-17' 
MALONE ROAD (LO) 1 .2 SA 3-16' 
MANIS ROAD 0.6 co 3-15.5' 

·· · ····-······-· ··········-·-········· 

24' 50' 
24' 50' 
1 9' 50' 
21 '  50' 
24' 50' 
1 8' 50' 
21'  50' 
14' 30' 
1 8' 50' 
23' 50' 
16' 50' 
17' 30' 
17' 30' 
1 3' 30' 
21 '  50' 
1 5' 50' 
20' 50' 
26' 50' 
23' 50' 
26' 50' 
26' 50' 
21 '  50' 
28' 50' 
24' 50' 

20' 50' 

26' 50' 
1 1 ' 30' 
17' 50' 
1 6' 50' 
24' 50' 
24' 50' 
1 6' 50' 
1 8' 50' 
31 '  50' 
1 3' 30' 
1 6" 50" 
20' 50' 

17' 50' 
16' 50' 
17' 50' 

ROAD LIST 

CURBED 
CURBED 
DE 
DE 
CURB-DE 
CURB -DE 

DE 

DE 
DE 

CURB 

CURB -DE 
CURB 
CURB/SUB 

CURB-DE 

CURB -DE 
SUB/CURB I 
DE 
DE 

DE 

CURB -DE 

·-··-· ·· ······-..... -

OFF MILLER RD 

· ··················-·····-·-·-·······--··- ..................... 

OFF RIVER POINT DR 
OFF MATLOCK BEND E 
OFF LAKELAND 
OFF LAKE CREST (MILLERS LAND) 
OFF WILKERSON OFF PALMER 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO KNOX CO 
E OF LAKE FOREST DRIVE 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO PHELPS RD 
MARTEL TO BEALS CHAPEL 
OFF MATLOCK BEND E 
OFF 1 1  NEAR FORD RD 
E LEE HWY TO BURNETI CR 
OFF UNITIA NEAR BLOUNT 
OFF 1 1  E OF HALL ST TO DEADEND 
HWY 1 1 E  TO DE 
FROM TRIGONIA TO BLOUNT 
OFF 1 1  TO AVERY ST 
OFF ROAX NEAR BLOUNT 
AVALON 
FORT LOUDON ESTATES 
OFF SCENIC DR NEAR DAM 321 S 
HWY 70 NEAR 1 75 OVERPASS 
OFF HWY 70 NEAR MUDDY CREEK 

OFF PINECREST TO DEADEND 

UTILE MNT ESTATES 
OFF JIM DYKE 
OFF POPLAR SPRINGS N/DA VIS FER 
72S TO DEADEND 
SHARP ESTATES 
OFF LAKE COVE RD 
OFF HACKNEY CHAPEL 
FORM TARWATER TO BLOUNT CO 
OFF SUGARLIMBI HARRISON RD 
OFF NICHOLS RD 
OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 
N TRIGONIA TO LEE SHIRLEY RD 

OFF HINES VALLEY 
HWY 72S TO WATKINS 
OFF 321 BETWEEN EATONS & 140 

9 of 54 

. · · ························ ·············-···--·····- ··············-·-·····-·······- ····················-· ·······-····· 

1 1 /1/20 1 3  
1/1/1 900 

1 2/1 2/201 1 25 
1 1 /1/2013 
1 1 /1/2013 . f ': 

1 0/25/2012 
1 0/25/2012 35 
1 0/25/2012 
1 0/25/2012 

1 1 /1/20 1 3  3 5  
1 2/121201 1 

1 218/201 1  
10/24/2012 

8/1/201 1 
1 1/1/20 1 3  

7/11201 1  2019 
2/2120 1 2  

1 0/24/201 2  2019 
1 1/1/2013 25 
1 1/1/2013 
8/13/2013 
1 1 /1/201 3  

10/24/201 2  
1 0/24/2012 

1 0/24/2012 2017 

1 1 /1/2013 
1 1/1/20 1 3  
1 1 11/2013 2013 
1 2/1/20 1 3  
1 211/201 3  
1 211/20 1 3  
1 211/2013 

1 1/221201 1  201 1  30 
7/22/2013 
1 2/1/201 3  

8/1/201 1 8/1/201 1  25 
2/2/2012 2017 30 

8/1/20 1 1  30 
9/1 /201 3  2009 25 

10/1/2013 201 1 



.. ··· ····· ·················-··-· ·································-·--·-······-··-·······-····- ·····•·········--········-·-···--···-···- ·········-··-···-····· ·· · ·············-····· ···········---··-··-·····-·-

MAPLE HILL ROAD 
MAPLE HILLS LANE 
MAPLETREE LANE 
MARBLE BLUFF ROAD 
MARKWOOD ROAD 
MARTEL ROAD 
MASHBURN DRIVE 
MATLOCK BEND ROAD 
MATLOCK BEND ROAD E 
MATLOCK ROAD 
MATLOCK SHORES ROAD 
MATLOCK TRAIL 
MAYO ROAD 
MCDANIEL LANE 
MCGHEE ROAD 
McKAYMIE LANE 
MCKELVEY ROAD 
MEADOW DRIVE 
MEADOW ROAD 
MEADOW ROAD W 
MEADOW WALK LN 
MEALER ROAD 
MERILOT COURT 
MIDWAY ROAD 
MILLER ROAD 
MILLERS COVE LANE 
MIMOSA STREET 
MISTY RIDGE DRIVE 
MISTY RIDGE WAY 
MISTY VIEW DRIVE 

MOA TSWELL RD 
MONTCREST DRIVE 
MONTEICELLO DRIVE 
MONTERY DRIVE 
MONTOOTH ROAD 
MONTVIEW ROAD 
MONUMENT STREET 
MOONRUN LN 
MORGANTON CEMETERY RD 
MORGANTON ROAD 
MORTON LANE 
MORTON ROAD 
MOSS ROAD 

1 .4 SA 
0.4 co 
0.1  co 
1 .3 SA 

1 co 

4.2 SA 
0.4 co 
4.7 co 

1 .9 co 

0.6 co 

0.25 co 

0.3 co 

0.8 co 

0.2 co 

0.6 co 

0.1 co 
0.7 co 

0.3 co 

2.6 SA 
5.3 SA 

0.34 co 

0.6 co 

0.1 co 
0.8 co 

0.3 co 

0.3 co 

0.1  co 

0.3 co 

0.3 co 

0.2 co 

0.2 co 
0.2 co 

0.1 co 

0.3 co 

0.5 co 

0.7 co 

0.1 co 

0.1 co 
0.5 co 

4.2 SA 
0.2 co 

1 .3 co 

0.8 co 

1 -20' 20' 
1 -24' 24' 
1 -24' 24' 
1 -24' 24' 
2-20' 20' 
1-21' 21'  
4-13' 1 3' 
3-17' 17' 
3-16' 16' 
3-17' 1 9' 
4-10' 1 0' 
4-14.5' 16' 
4-14' 14' 
3-16' 20' 
3-1 5' 1 5' 
1 -24' 24' 
3-15' 1 5' 
1 -26' 26' 
1 -20.5' 20' 
2-19.5' 1 9' 
1-25' 25' 
2-19' 1 9' 

1 -23' 23' 
3-17' 1 9' 
1 -24' 24' 
1-24' 24' 
3-16' 20' 
1 -27' 27' 
1 -24' 24' 
1-24' 24' 

3-1 5' 1 5' 
3-1 5' 1 5' 
1-24' 24' 
1 -24' 24' 
3-15.6' 1 6' 
1 -25' 25' 
4-12' 12' 

4-10' 1 0' 
1 -22' 22' 
1-20.5' 20' 
4-14' 14' 
4-14' 16' 
2-18' 1 8' 

ROAD LIST 
··························- ·· ···········-····-- ·······- ····················-·- ............ ................. ,,._.,_ ..... -..... ................................ . .. ,,, ______ ................................. ............... -..... 

50' OFF DAVIS FERRY RD 1 0/1/2013 35 
50' CURBED MAPLE HILL HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 10/1/20 1 3  
50' CURB -DE MARTEUOAKWOOD ESTATES 1 0/1/20 1 3  
50' OFF 72 N 10/1/201 3  Sep-15 30 
50' FROM WADE RD TO MONORE CO 1 0/1/20 1 3  1 1/1/2009 30 
50' FROM 1 1  E NEAR 321 TO KNOX CO 1/10/2012 7/3/1905 35/45 
30' DE OFF BEALS CHAPEL Nt LAKELAND 1 0/25/201 2  20 
50' DE FROM 72 AT TN RIVER 9/1/20 1 3  201 2  1 2/8/201 1 20 
50' FROM RIVER RD TO CORPRATE PARK 1 21121201 1  2019 
50' WILLLIAMS FERRY TO ECHO HOLLOW 1 2/1/20 1 3  201 9  
30' FROM RIVER RD TO CORPRATE PARK 1211/201 3  201 6  

D E  2ND LEFT OFF MATLOCK BEND 1211/201 3  20 
30' OFF 72 S NEAR VILLIAGE 4/1 9/201 9  1 9-Apr 25 
50' DE OFF FORD RD NEAR MIMOSA 1211/20 1 3  
30' NILES FERRY TO TRIGONIA 2121201 2  20 
50' AMBERL Y MEADOWS 1 211/201 3  
30' OFF PKWY NEAR COYTEE 2/1/20 1 3  
50' CURBED FROM CRESTVIEW CR MARTEL SUB 8/13/2013 
50' OFF MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO 211/201 3  201 3  30 
50' HWY 321 S AT BLOUNT CO LINE 2/1/201 3  5/30/201 2  30 
50' SUB Off hwy 1 1  
50' OFF 70 TO HINES VALLEY 8/1/201 1  201 7  
50' CURIDE/SU VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 8/1/201 1 
50' OFF 1 1  S OF JUNCTION 8/1/201 1  
50' CURBED OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO LAKELAND 4/1 9/201 9  1 9-Apr 25 
50' CURBED OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR FORK CREEK 8/1/201 1  
50' DE OFF FORD RD 211/201 3  
50' CURBED OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  
50' CURBED OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 1 1/14/201 2  
50' CURBED OFF RIVERVIEW DR NEAR HUFF FERRY 1 1 /14/2012 
30' STEEKEE CREEK TO MONORE 211/201 3  
30' Subdivision UTILE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DEND 7/22/201 3  
50' FOOTHILLS RD TO DEADEND 7/221201 3  
50' 1 ST LEFT OFF CORPORATE PARK 1 0/1/20 1 3  
50' FROM OAKLAND BACK TO ERIE 1 0/1/20 1 3  
50' OFF 321 N NEAR MANIS 7/1/201 3  3! 
20' OFF 1 1  E 7/1/201 3  

30' OFF HAMMONTREE 7/1/20 1 3  
50' FROM E COAST PKWY 7/1/2013 
50' BLOUNT TO PKWY 1 2/1 2120 1 1  5/12/201 4  
30' DE OFF MORTON RD N/ VIRTUE 1 0/25/201 2  
50' FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE N/KNOX 1 0/25/2012 
50' OFF BLUE SPRINGS /MCMINN CO 9/1/201 1 201 1 31 

10 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
. . ··-······-··�······-···"-··· ................................ . · · ·······-· ······················-- ·······-·-·-·----···- ························· ··········-······-······-····· · · ··········-····· ····························----------·-····-····· .......... ............. . ............................. .. . ........ ........................... .......... . . ...................... .. 

MOUNTAIN CREST LN 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' OFF PETERSON TO FRANKLIN EST 7/1/2013 
MOUNTAIN DR AVALON SUBDIVISION 

MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD 0.5 co 1-25.5' 24' 50' Sub/Cur/DE OFF SPRING OFF HARRISON 7/8/201 1  
MT. ZION CHURCH ROAD 0.5 co 3-16' 16' 50' FROM DAVIS FERRY TO MAPLE HILL 8/1/201 1 
MUDDY CREEK ROAD 1 .4 SA 1-23' 26' 50' FROM MARTEL TO HWY 1 1  1 0/1/201 1 
MURRY'S CHAPEL ROAD 0.9 co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM OAKLAND TO MONROE 9/1/20 1 3  
MYERS ROAD (LC) 0.5 co 3-17' 17' 50' TOWN CREEK W TO SIMPSON 91112013 
MYRTLE ROAD 0.4 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' OFF RITCHIE TO DEAD END 1/26/201 2  

N 9/11201 3  
N WILKERSON ROAD 0.2 co 1-19' 1 9' 40' CURBED OFF BEALS CHAPEL 10/24/201 2  
NATIONAL CAMPGROUND RD 1 .6 SA 1-24.3' 24' 50' FROM 95 TO PKWY 1 0/1/201 3  
NEELEY ROAD 0.1  co 4-10' 1 2' 20' DE OFF 1 1  E NEAR SHAW FERRY 1012412012 
NESS LANE 0.3 co 4-12.6' 1 2.6' 30' FROM 95 TO HAMMONTREE 1 0/1/201 3  
NEW HOPE ROAD 2.3 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' FROM POND CREEK TO MONROE 2/28/2012 
NEW MACEDONIA ROAD 0.2 co 2-1 8' 1 8' 50' OFF STEEKEE INTO MONROE 9/1/201 3  
NEWBERRY DRIVE co 3-17' 1 7' 50' OFF YEDEAR RD NORTH END 9/1/2013 
NEWTON ROAD 0.2 co 3-17' 17' 50' BETW/HIGHLAND AVE/RIVERVIEW RD 8/1/201 1  
NICHOLS ROAD WITH 200'EX 0.4 co 4-13' 14' 30' DE OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 1 0/25/2012 
NILES FERRY ROAD 2.1 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM 41 1 BACK T0 41 1 2/2/2012 
NORTH HOLSTON DRIVE 0.4 co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF 321 S RUNS PARALLLEL TO 321 9/1/2013 
NORTH TRIGON lA ROAD 2.5 co 1 -20' 20' 50' 4 1 1  S TO TRIGONIA 4/1 9/201 9  
NORTHSHORE DRIVE 2.1 SA 1-21' 23' 50' lenoir city to knox county line (beals chapel) 1 0/25/2012 
NORTHVIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26.5' 27' 50' CURB/DE OFF OLD 9S/NORTHVIEW ESTATES 7/22/2013 

0 
OAK CHASE BLVD 1 .6 co 1-25' 25' 50' SUB/CURB OFF 70 AVALON SUB 1 2/28/201 1  
OAK GROVE ROAD 0.7 co 1-21' 21' 50' DE OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY 5/31/2012 
OAKL Y GLENN LANE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED SUB 8/1/2013 
OAKWOOD ESTATES DRIVE 0.8 co 1 · 24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL 8/1/201 3  
OLD BAILY ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 1 '  1 1 '  20' DEADEND OFF BEALS CHAPEL 1 0/25/201 2  

OLD FARM ROAD 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURB/SUB OFF COLUMBUS DR 8/1/201 1  

OLD GREENBACK ROAD 0.7 co 3-16.5' 1 6' 50' OFF 321 S ACROSS FROM SCENIC DR 8/1/2013 

OLD HICKORY LN 0.5 co 1-25' 25' 50' SUB JACKSON CROSSING SUBDIVISION 

OLD HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM VONORE RD TO BRANCH RD 9/1/20 1 3  

OLD HWY95 2.4 SA 1-23' 23' 50' FROM 9TH AVE TO HWY 70 7/22/2013 

OLD KINGSTON ROAD 2.4 SA 1-23.5' 30' 50' FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY W/ROANE 9/1/201 3  

OLD LEE HWY 0.4 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' FROM W LEE TO MONORE CO 9/1/2013 

OLD MCTEER RD 0.2 co 4-10' 1 2' 20' WADE RD E TO DEADEND 9/1/201 3  
OLD MIDWAY ROAD 1 . 1  co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM 1 1  E TO MUDDY CREEK 1 0/24/2012 
OLD NILES FERRY PIKE 0.1 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM THOMPSON BRIDGE TO BLOUNT 9/1/201 3  
OLD SINKING CREEK ROAD 0.6 co 4-12.5' 1 2' 20' FROM MORGANTON TO BROOK 4/1 9/201 9  
OLD SPEARS ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 14' 30' DE OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 1 0/25/2012 
OLD STAGE ROAD 0.9 co 2-18' 20' 50' OFF 1 1  NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION' 9/1 1/201 1 
OLD STEEKEE RD 0.1 5 co 4-14.6' 14.6' 50' STEEKEE TO STEEKEE RD 9/1/2013 

11 of 54 

. ............. . . ............ .................... ................ ............ ................ ........... 

25 
1 1 /1 1/2009 25 

35 
35 

2015 

35 

20 
30 

1 9-Apr 30 

25 

7/1/201 1 

2013 
1 2/1/20 1 1  

3( 

2018 1 2/1/20 1 1  3( 

1 9-Apr 
21 

201 9  2� 



ROAD LIST 
·······················•···•· ······-····------- ....••..•..•..... ------------------- ··················································- ...... ··--·····-··---·- ·········-· ···········--··-·····-----·-··-·-··· ·--------- ··············-·· ················---- ·········-- ············---···-····- ···················-·-·······-····· . ·····-·····--····--------·-··-·····---···-······-·-· ·······-···---····· 

JLD SUGAR LIMB ROAD 1 .8 SA 2-19' 28' 50' FROM SUGARLIMB LOOPS BACK 7/1/201 3  201 5  
JLD SWEETWATER C H  RD 0.3 co 1-19' 1 9' 50' FROM WASHINGTON PIKE TO CO LINE 8/1/201 3  
::JODYROAD 0.4 co 4-13' 1 3' 50' OFF VONORE RD 9/2/201 1 
ORCHARD DR 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED SILO ESTATES SUBDIVISION 8/1/201 3  
OREN WHITE ROAD 0.3 co 4 · 1 1 '  1 1 '  30' DEADEND FROM CARTERS CHAPEL TO DE 1 1 17/201 1 
OSPREY COVE COURT E 0.2 co 1 · 24' 24' 50' CURBED- MILLERS LANDING 3/1/20 1 3  
OSPREY COVE COURT W 0.1  co 1 -22' 22' 50' CURBED MILLERS LANDING 3/1/2013 
OTIER LANE 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED- MILLERS LANDING 7/1/201 3  
OUTER DRIVE 0.5 co 1-20' 24' 50' FROM 321 N NEAR SHAW FERRY/95 7/22/201 3  3 5  
OVERLOOKLN 0.2 co 3-14' 14' 30' 00 GRUB OFF OLD95 7/22/201 3  
OWNBY ROAD 0.1  co 4-13' 1 3' 20' FROM NILES FERRY TO BLOUNT 1 2/22/201 1 
p 
PALMER DRIVE 0.6 co 3-14' 1 5' 30' DE OFF LAKELAND BETIKEENERIWILKERSC 10/25/201 2  
PAR DRIVE 0.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 1 2/1/20 1 3  
PARDUE LANE 0.4 co 4 · 1 0' 1 2' 30' DE OFF 1 1  E ACROSS FROM NEELEY 1 117/201 1  20 
PARKWAY DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' SUB OFF 321 N EATONWOOD SUBDIVISION 8/1 3/201 3  25 
PARRIS DRIVE 1 .7 co 2-19' 20' 50' OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO TWIN COVE 1 0/25/201 2  
PATE ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' OFF 321 S NEAR 95 INTERSECTION 12/1/201 3  201 9  
PAW PAW PLAINS ROAD 0.8 SA 3-16' 16' 50' FROM HWY 70 NEAR ROANE CO 1 2/1/20 1 3  30 
.PEACHTREE STREET 0.1 co 4·12' 1 2' 30' FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 1 2/1/2013 
PEBBLE COURT 0.045 co 1 -24' 24' 50' Sub Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 
PEMBROOK COURT 0.1 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB-DE AVALON SUBDIVISION 12/1/20 1 3  
PERKLE ROAD 0.6 co 4-14.5' 14' 30' FROM FRIENDSVILLE TO MEADOW W 5/30/201 2  
PETERSON ROAD 1 .8 co 2-18.5' 18' 50' FROM PKWY TO SINKING CREEK 1 2/28/201 1 35 
PHELPS ROAD 0.9 co 2-18' 25' 50' OFF BEALS CHAPLE TO LAKESIDE 1 0/25/201 2  30 
PHILLIPS ROAD 0.5 co 2 · 1 8' 1 8' 50' DE OFF HINES VALLEY 1 1 /8/201 1 20 
PICKLE ROAD 0.4 co 4-14' 21' 30' DEAD END OFF HALL RD 1 2/1/201 3  
PINE GROVE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-17' 17' 50' OFF 95 GREENBACK 9/8/201 1  9/1/201 1  1 2/1/201 1  
PINE LANE 0.2 co 1-24.5' 24' 50' DE LEFT OFF LEEPER FERRY I BLOUNT 9/8/201 1  
PINE STREET 0.1  co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 1 2/1/2013 
PINE TOP STREET (G) 0.6 co 2 · 1 8' 1 8' 50' HIGHLAND PARK DR TO TWIN LAKES 1 1 /1/2013 
PINECREST CIRCLE 0.7 co 2·19' 21'  50' OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 1 0/24/2012 201 8 25 
PINEGROVE/PROVIDENCE RD 0.6 SA 1-21' 21' 50' FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO HINES 1 0/8/201 1  2019 35 
POINT HARBOUR DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -23' 23' 50' CURB -DE OFF PHELPS NEAR BEALS CHAPEL 1 1 /1/201 3  
POND CREEK ROAD 3.9 SA 2 · 1 8' 1 8' 50' OFF W LEE HWY TO STOCKTON VAL 4/1 9/201 9  1 1-Jul 35 
POND ROAD 3.8 co 3-16' 16' 30' OFF E LEE NEAR SUGARUMB 1 0/24/2012 
POPLAR RIDGE ROAD 0.9 co 1-24.5' 23' 50' PWKY TO POPLAR SPRINGS 9/1/201 3  30 
POPLAR SPRINGS/BLAIR BEND FROM POPLAR SPRING TO ROBERSON LN 
POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD 3.5 co 1-21 ' 21' 50' POPLAR SPRINGS TO DEADEND 9/1/201 3  2013 45 
PORT MADISON DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM E LEE TO RIVER 1 0/24/201 2  

PORTER LANE 0.1 co 1 -20' 20' 50' SUBDIVISIO AMBERL Y MEADOWS 9/1/2013 
PRICE ROAD 0.7 co 2-19' 25' 50' DE OFF HICKORY CREEK 7/8/201 1  
PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD 1 .9 SA 1 -21' 21'  50' 72 N BACK TO 72N 9/1/201 3 35 

12 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
······················-· ······-····-··-········-··-······--··-· ................ ··········-···· ... ·········- ········----······-· ············-···-- ........... ......................... ------···--·········-·········--·----··-- ··············-····· _______ , .. ,. ·· · ································-·-·- ·········-······-·-·-···-····· .. . ... - ..........•.. ··· ··············-···· ......................... --------·····-···-··-···--······- ......... -.. ·-······· .. 

Q 
QUEENER ROAD 0.2 SA 3-17' 17' 50' RIVER RD TO HWY 72 N 9/1/201 3  
QUILLEN OVERLOOK DRIVE 0.1 co 3-1 5' 1 5' 50' SUB OFF SANDY SHORE DR NEAR 321 S 2/1/201 3  
:R 
RABY TOWN ROAD 0.4 co 3-17;' 17' 50' BETWEEN DAWSON & OAKLAND RD 7/1/201 3  
RANCH ROAD 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 50' DE/CURB OFFF STOCKTON VALLEY 7/1/201 3  
RANCHERO DRIVE 0.2 co 1-21' 21' 50' CURB-DE OFF CRESS LN 1 1 /14/201 2  
RAUSIN ROAD 3.4 co 2-19.6' 1 9' 50' FROM W LEE AAT PHILADELPHIA 1 1 /1/2013 30 
RAWHIDE TRAIL 0.3 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB-DE FROM FOSTER TO MUDDY CREEK RD 1 1 /14/201 2  2 5  
RED GROUSE DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURB-DE CON KINNON POINT 1 1 /1/2013 
RED WOLF LN 0.049 co 40' CURB SUB WARRIORS CHASE SUBDIVISION HWY 70 Lc -
REED SPRINGS ROAD 0.6 co 1 -20' - 20' 50' FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE · - - 1 1 /1/2013 
REEDSP-NGSCHURCHRD 0.7 co 3-17' 17 '  50' FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE 1 1 /1/20 1 3  20mph 
REST CAMP ROAD 1 .5 co 3-16.5' 1 6' 30' FROM ANTIOCH CH E TO UNITIA 8/1/201 1 201 3  25 
REX LANE 0.1  co 4-1 3' 1 3' 20' OFF UNITIA NEAR GILBERT LN 7/8/201 1  
RIDEN ROAD 0.1 co 2-16.5' 16' 30' DE OFF PKWY S OF MORGANTON 7/8/201 1 

R IDGEBARK LANE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24' 50' SUB OFF OAKWOOD ESTATE DR 7/1/201 3  25 
RIDGEVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1 -24.6' 24.6' 50' DEAD END OFF OLD FARM RD TO DE 7/1/2013 

RIESLING CT 0.1 co 1 -22' 22' CUR/SUB VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 8/1 3/201 3  
RILEY DRIVE 0.7 co 1-19' 1 9' 50' OFF EDITH LN OFF HINES VALLEY 8/1/20 1 1  2 5  
RITCHEY RD 1 .1 co 1-20' 20' 50' From Vonore to Tellico Pky 7/1/2013 30 
RIVER CHASE ROAD 0.3 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURBED- OFF THURMER CR NEAR BEALS CH 1 1 /14/201 2  

RIVER POINT DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED- OFF LAKE COVE 8/1/201 3  

RIVER VIEW DRIVE 1 co 2-18' 1 8.5' 50' CURBED FROM MAIN ST TO DEAD END 8/1 /201 1  201 3  
RIVERS EDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF RIVERVIEW GOLF DR 8/1/2013 

RIVERVIEW GOLF DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF HUFFS FERRY PAST GOLF COR. 9/1/201 3  

RIVERVIEW ROAD 1 co 4-14' 1 8' 50' DE OFF INDUSTRIAL PK DR TO DE 1/1/1900 

ROAX ROAD 0.3 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' FROM UNITIA RD TO BLOUNT CO 7/3/201 1 

ROBERSON LN POPLAR SPRINGS TO DEADEND 

ROBERSON SPRINGS ROAD 2.7 SA 1-20' 20' 50' FROM MULBERRY ST TO DRY VALLEY 7/1/201 1  4/26/201 2  
ROBERTS CIRCLE 0.4 co 2-1 8' 1 8' 50' OFF FORD RD 9/1/201 3  

ROBERTS ROAD 0.4 co 1 -24' 24' 50' OFF STEEKEE NEAR 72 9/1/201 3  1 5/school 
ROBINSON CIRCLE (LC) 0.7 co 4-1 3' 22' 50' OFF 1 1  E 1 0/1/201 3  

ROBINSON DRIVE (LC) 0.1  co 3-15' 1 9' 50' OFF HWY 1 1  NEAR HIGHLAND PARK 1 0/24/201 2  

ROBINSON ROAD (LO) 0.4 co 3-17' 17' 50' DE OFF PROSPECT CHURCH NEAR 75 1 2/1/20 1 3  

ROCK QUARRY ROAD 0.7 co 3-15' 1 9' 50' OFF E LEE BACK TO E LEE 1 2/1/201 3  

ROCKY TOP ROAD 0.6 co 3-17' 21 '  30' DE OFF DAVIS LN OFF BUTTERMILD 1 2/1/201 3  

RODNEY ROAD 0.1  co 2-17' 17' 50' SUB /DE OFF SCENIC DR NEAR 321 S  1 2/1/20 1 3  

ROLLING ACRES DRIVE 0.1 co 4 · 1 3' 23' 50' OFF OLD 95 NEAR BENJAMIN DR 1 2/1/20 1 3  

ROSELAND LN 0.125 co 1 -24' 24' 50' Sub OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 

ROSS ROAD 1 .9 co 3-16' 16' 50' OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 1 2/1/2013  3!  
ROUNDUP LANE 0.1 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURB-DE FROM RAWHIDE TRAIL TO DE 1 1/14/201 2  

ROY LONAS ROAD 0.4 co 4-10' 1 6' 30' OFF BLUE SPRINGS !MCMINN CO 8/6/201 1  

1 3  of 54 



ROAD LIST 
·-····--· ..................... ,.___ ........................... .......... 

-
-

-
----·

·
··

·
-·

···-· 
..... ........... ..... . .. .. .. . .................... ·······

·
···--

··
···· .. . . .................................. . 

·
······

·········---
·
-

···
·

···----
·
--········

-····-····· -·-· .
........ 

·-············
··-

·
··

·
·
-

-
----

··
···

·
··

·
- ·······- ················

·
··

·
··

··
······

·
·--·-

·
·

·
·
·
---

··
·
··

·
·
------·-···----------------- ·······

·
····-- ····

·
··········--·· ·

····
····----····

·· . 

�URITAN ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' DE FROM HICKORY CREEK TO DE 8/6/201 1 
�USSELL LANE 0.3 co 2-19' 20' 50' OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 1 0/25/20'1 2 
�USSELL ROAD 0.1 co 2· 1 8' 1 8' 50' EASTER DR TO DEAD END 8/1 3/201 3  25 s 
SAMPSON BLVD 0.1  co 1-39' 39' 50' sub MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 1 2/1/2013 
SCARLET OAK WAY co 50' SUB/CURB THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISON 201 7  
SANDY SHORE DRIVE 0.6 co 1 -20' 20' 50' sub OFF 321 NEAR DAM 12/1/20 1 3  
SCENIC DRIVE 0.3 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' OFF ALLEN SHORES NEAR DAM 1 2/1/201 3  
SCENIC HILLS LN 0.1 co 1 · 1 9' 1 9' 50' OFF BUTIER MILK NEAR OLD 95 1 2/1/20 1 3  
SCENIC VIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -25' 27' 50' DE OFF RIVERVIEW DR PAST GOLF 1 2/1/20 1 3  
SHAW FERRY LANE 0.6 co 2 · 1 8' 1 8' 50' OFF SHAWFERRY RD 1 0/25/2012 
SHAW FERRY ROAD 2.5 SA 2· 1 9' 24' 50' N OF TOWN CREEK TO MARTEL 4/1 9/201 9  35 
SHAW FERRY ROAD N 1 .1 co 2 · 1 8' 1 8' 50' FROM 321 FROM BILL SMITH 7/1/20 1 3  201 1 25 
SHEETS HOLLOW ROAD 0.1 co 2-16' 16' 50' OFF MEADOW W AC/ BROOK 8/1/201 1  30 
SHELTON GROVE ROAD 0.7 co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ERIE 6/1 0/201 3  201 9  
SHIPLEY LANE 0.3 co 4-1 3' 1 3' 30' FROM 70 E TO OLD STAGE 1 0/24/201 2  20 
SHULTS LN 0.4 co 3 · 1 5' 1 5' 30' OFF 4 1 1  AC FROM NILES FERRY 2/2/201 2  
SILO DRIVE 0.5 co 1 -24' 24' 50' Sub De OFF MUDDY CREEK NEAR MARTEL 1 0/25/2012 
SILVERLEAF DR 0.288 24' 24' 50' SUBDIVISIO OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 
SIMMONS ROAD (LO) 0.3 co 1 -20' 20' 50' E LEE TO WEBB DR 1 0/24/201 2  
SIMPSON R D  Loudon 2.1 co 1 -24' 24' 50' FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 9/1/201 3  
SIMPSON ROAD (LC) 0.5 co 2-18' 24' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO NORTHSIDE DR 8/3/201 1  30mph 
SIMPSON ROAD EAST 0.4 co 2·1 9' 20' 50' 321 TO SHAW FERRY 8/3/201 1  
SINKING CREEK ROAD 2.4 co 1 -20' 20' 50' FROM MORGANTON TO 95 2/14/201 2  3 0  
SKYVIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' CURBED- AVALON SUBD 9/1/201 3  
SLAB TOWN ROAD 0.3 SA 1-21.6' 21' 50' FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO MCMINN 9/1/201 1  201 3  
SMALLEN ROAD 1 .1 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD 1 2/1 2/201 1  20 
SMITH VALLEY ROAD 0.1 co 4 · 1 3' 1 5' 30' DE OFF 70 BET/FORD & THORTON RDS 1 1 /21/201 1 201 8  
SNOODDERL Y ROAD 0.5 co 2-19' 28' 50' OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO SUGARLIMB 9/1/201 3  201 7  
SNOW ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 1 8' 50' FROM FOREST HEIGHTS TO VIRTUE 1 0/25/201 2  
SPRING ROAD 0.5 co 1 -20' 24' 50' CURB/SUB OFF HARRISON OFF OLD 95 7/22/201 3  25 
SPRING VIEW ROAD 0.3 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURB -DE OFF BLACKBERRY RIDGE DR 1 1 /1 4/201 2  
STAFFORD ROAD 0.7 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' DE FROM 72N INTO ROANE 9/1/201 3  
STALLCUP ROAD 0.3 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' OFF FORK CREEK INTO MONORE 9/1/20 1 3  
STEEKEE CREEK ROAD 3.4 SA 1-22' 22' 50' FROM STEEKEE INTO MONORE 7/1/201 3  35 
STEEKEE ROAD 4.3 SA 1-25' 25' 50' FROM GROVE ST TO MONORE 7/1/201 3  201 7  45/35/15/30 
STEEKEE SCHOOL ROAD 2.2 SA 1-20' 20' 50' STEEKEE TO VONORE 6/1 8/201 2  201 8  3( 
STEELE RD 0.3 co 4-1 3.6' 1 3 .6' 30' PINE GROWE CIRCLE 7/1/20 1 1  
STEVENS LANE 0.4 co 2-1 5.5' 1 5' 30' OFF BROWDER HOLLOW 7/1/201 3  
STEVENS ROAD 0.2 co 3-15' 1 5' 50' FROM NILES FERRY TO TRIGON lA 2/2/201 2  
STINNETI ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 26' 50' NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 1 0/24/201 2  2! 
STOCKTON VALLEY 6.2 SA 1-23' 23' 50' FROM 72 N TO OAKLAND R 1 0/1/2012 2015 30/40 
STONE HARBOR 0.3 co 1 -25' 25' 50' Sub FROM LAKEVIEW TO DE 7/1/201 3  

1 4  of 54 



············- ········ ········-···--·····-·-----·-·-····-·······-····· ···· ·····--·-······ 

STONEBROOK LANE 
STRANGE ROAD 
SUGARWOOD ROAD 
SUMMER GLENN LN 
SUMMITT HILL DRIVE 
SUNNYSIDE ROAD 
SUNSET BLUFF 
SUNSET DRIVE 
T 

SYCAMORE WAY 

TANGLEWOOD DRIVE 
TARWATER ROAD 
TAYLOR DRIVE 
TEETERS ROAD 
TEN MILE ROAD 
THOMAS WOODS WAY 
THOMPSON BRIDGE ROAD 
THOMPSON ROAD 

.THORNTON DRIVE 
THURMER CIRCLE 
TILLEY ROAD 
TIMBER RIDGE DRIVE 
TIMBERLINE DRIVE 
TINNEL LANE 
TINNEL ROAD 
TIVOLE DR 
TOWN CREEK CIRCLE 
TOWN CREEK ROAD E 
TOWN CREEK ROAD W 
TRADES DRIVE 
TRAIL VIEW DRIVE 
TRIGONIA ROAD 
TURMAN DRIVE 
TURN LANE ROAD 
TURNER LANE 
TURTLE COVE COURT 
TWIN COVE CIRCLE 
TWIN COVE DRIVE 
TWIN LAKES RD 
u 
UNION FORK CREEK CHURCH 
UNITIA ROAD 
v 

....... . ................ _. ___ , ,, .............. ···-····· ""'""'''"' '' "''''''""'""'''' ' ' '' '"""'""" "''' ''''"""''''-'''''-·····" 

0.325 co 3-24' 24' 50' 
0.5 co 3-16' 1 8' 50' 
0.3 co 1-21' 30' 50' 
0.2 co 1 -24' 24' 50' 
0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' 
2.6 co 1 -20' 20' 50' 
0 .1  co 1 -24.2' 24' 50' 
0.1 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' 

co 50' 
0.9 co 1-23' 23' - �a· 
1 .3 0 2-18.5' 1 8' 50' 
0.1 co 3-16' 1 8' 50' 
0.3 co 4-12' 1 2' 20' 
0.2 co 4-14' 20' 30' 

co 50' 
0.1 1 -25' 32' 50' 

0.269 co 4-13' 1 3' 20' 
0.5 co 3-16' 22' 50' 
0.2 co 1 -26' 26' 50' 
0.6 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' 
0.3 co 1 -24' 24' 50' 
0.5 co 1 -26' 26' 50' 
0.2 co 4-13' 20' 50' 
0.4 co 2-1 8' 1 8' 50' 

0.4 co 1 -23' 23' 50' 
0.2 co 1 -20' 20' 50' 
1 .4 SA 1-20' 25' 50' 
1 .4 SA 2-18.6' 24' 50' 
0 .1  co 1 -26' 26' 50' 
0.3 co 1 -22' 22' 50' 
0.8 SA 2-18.5' 1 8' 50' 
0.5 co 1-25' 27' 50' 
0.3 co 3-16' 25' 50' 
0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' 
0.2 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
0.5 co 1 -26' 26' 50' 
0.4 co 1 -26' 26' 50' 

0.2 co 1 - 19' 1 9' 50' 

1 .3 co 4-1 3' 1 3' 30' 
2.9 SA 1-20' 20' 50' 

ROAD LIST 
························ ··········-····· ....... .. · ··········-········- · ·······························-· ........... .......................... .. .............................. ............................ ---·-····· 

Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 
OFF 1 1  E NEAR OLD STAGE 1 0/24/201 2  25 
OFF SUGARLIMB S OF 75 7/1/2013 

SUB JAMES RIDGE SUBDIVISION 7/1/201 3  
CURBED YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 9/1/2013 

W LEE HWY TO RAUSIN RD 9/1/201 3  5/1/201 4  30/35 
WINDRIDGE RD TO DE 8/1/201 1 
OFF CRESCENT DDR E LEE HWY 8/1/201 3 

CURB/SUB THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISON 2017 
CURB-DE FROM KNOX LN S OF MARTEL 8/1/201 3  

OFF 9 5  S ACROSS FROM PINE GRO 9/8/201 4  
D E  OFF 1 1  E NEAR SHAW FERRY 1 0/24/201 2  

GREENBACK 9/1/2013 1 5  
DEAD END OFF MURRA YS CHAPEL IN ERIE 9/1/201 3  
CURB/SUB THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISON 201 7  
DE . FROM 4 1 1  INTO BLOUNT CO 1 0/1/20 1 3  

OFF JACKSON BEND 7/1/201 3  
DE OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 1 1/21/201 1 7/1/201 1  
CURB-DE OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR BEALS CHAPEL 1 1/14/2012 

POND CREEK TO DEAD END 1 1 /1/2013 
Sub/curb OFF HINES VALLEY (SUBDIVISION) 8/1/20 1 1  
CURBED AVALON SUBD 1 1/1/20 1 3  

OFF TINNEL R D  TO DEAD END 1 1/1/20 1 3  
NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 1 0/24/2012 4/25/201 2  
OFF WALLER FERRY 1 2/1/20 1 3  
OFF MYRES R D  NEAR TOWN CREEK 1/0/1900 
FROM 321 TO FORD RD 1 1 /21/201 1 35 
FROM 321 TO OLD 95 8/3/201 1  201 5  7/3/1905 

CURB/SUB HARRISON HILLS SUBDIVISION 3/1/2013 
FROM CECIL WEBB TO DEAD END 3/1/20 1 3  
OFF TRIGONIA T O  MONROE 2/2/201 2  201 8  6/1/201 6  20 

DE OFF SHAWFERRY RD 4/1 9/2019 1 9-Apr 
OFF SIMPSON RD 4/1 6/201 2  

CURBED- OFF COLUMBUS DR 8/1/201 1 
CURBED- LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS LAN 5/1/2013 
CURBED- OFF PARRIS DR IN TCOVE SUBDIVISION 9/3/201 1 
CURBED- TWIN COVES SUBDIVISION 1 1/14/201 2  

321 N NEAR HALL RD 6/1 0/2013 

HWY 72S TO WADE RD W 5/1/201 3  
FROM HWY 321 S TO BLOUNT CO 10/3/201 1  201 8  30/35 

15 of 54 



. ···················--········-······-- ·······-····· 

vALLEY DALE DRIVE 
vALLEY VIEW DRIVE 
vARNER HOLLOW ROAD 
VAUGHN ROAD 
VAUGHNS CHAPEL ROAD 
VINEYARD HILLS DR 
VINEYARD ROAD 
VIRTUE ROAD 
VONORE ROAD 
w 
WADE LANE 
WADE ROAD EAST 
WADE ROAD WEST 
WALKERLN 
WALLER FERRY ROAD 
WARD ROAD (LC) 
WARD ROAD (LO) 
WARREN COVE LANE 
WASHINGTON PIKE 
WATERFORD CR ' 
WATKINS ROAD 
WATSON ROAD 
WATT CEMETERY ROAD 
WEBB CIRCLE 
WEBB DRIVE 
WEDGEWOOD DRIVE 
WESCHESTER COURT 
WESLEY ROAD 
WEST FORK ROAD 
WEST LANE WEST TRAIL 
WESTSHORE DRIVE 
WHEAT ROAD 
WHEELER DRIVE 
WHITE OAK ROAD 
WHITE ROAD 
WHITE WING ROAD 
WHITE WING ROAD N 
WHITE WING ROAD W 
WHITNEY DRIVE 
WILKERSON LANE 
WILKERSON ROAD 
WILLIAMS FERRY ROAD 
WILLIAMSBURG DRIVE 

ROAD LIST 
..................... ,,, __________________ ··········-··-·······--·--·-··------- ··········- ········---------·· ........•..•....•. ..... ·······--·········-····-· ... ··-···--·-···· . ··············-·-... -----·-····---·--···-· ........... ························-····-········· ·········-· ·····················-·····--·······-·······-·-····· 

0.2 co 1 -26' 26' 50' sub UTILE MNT ESTATES 5111201 3  
0.1  co 1-26.2' 26' 50' Sub AVALON SUBDIVISION 511/201 3  
0.4 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR CIRCLE DR 51112013 
0.4 co 4-1 1 .5' 1 1 '  20' OFF UNITIA B/3/201 1 
0.3 co 1 -20' 28' 50' FROM BROWDER SCHOOL 611/2013 
0.6 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURB/SUB VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 6/11201 2  
0.6 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' 321 S ACROSS FROM 95 N 9/81201 1 
0.5 SA 2-18' 20' 50' OFF MUDDY CREEK TO OLD MIDWAY 1 0/25/2012 2018 
4.3 SA 1-24' 24' 50' FROM 72 S TO WATKINS RD 6111201 2  2013 511212012 

0.3 co 4-13' 1 3' 30' DE WADE RD TO DEAD END 711/2013 
0.5 co 3-16' 16' so· DE OFF 72 S NEAR PKWY 7/8/201 1 
1 . 3  co 3-16' 1 6' so· FROM 72S TO MARKWOOD 7/8/2011 9/1/2015 
0.3 co 4-1 1 '  1 1 '  30' DE FORM OLD KINGSTON LOOP 71112013 
1 .2 co 4-14' 14' 50" FROM WHITE WING TO 321 711/201 3  2017 
0.7 co 2-19' 1 9' so· DE OFF HICKORY CREEK 7/9/201 1  
0.5 co 4-12' 1 2' 30' OFF WADE RD 7191201 1 2015 

0.13 co 1 -24' 24' so· 71512016 
4.3 co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM PHILADELPHIA TO MONROE 3171201 2  2019 
0.2 co 1 -27' 27' so· SUB AVALON B/1/201 3 
2.2 SA 1-22' 22' 50' FROM STEEKEE TO VONORE 611012013 
1 .4 co 3-17' 1 7' so· FROM CORINTH TO WATKINS 9/1/201 5  201 5  
2.7 co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM DAVIS FERRY TO RITCHEY 8111201 3  
0.1  co 3-17' 17' so· OFF 11 W NEAR SUGARLIMB 10/24/2012 
0.5 co 1-20' 20' so· FROM COX TO PORT MADISON 9/13/2014 
0.4 co 1 -26' 26' so· CURIDEISU AVALONSUBD 9/1 3/201 4  
0.2 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED AVALON SUBD 911312014 
0.3 co 2-19' 23' 50' OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 1 0125/2012 
0.4 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' OFF 72 S ACROSS BRIDGE S OF PKY 6/10/2013 
0.2 co 3-16' 25' so· OFF FOSTER RD 7111201 3  
0.2 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MISTY VIEW DR/RIVERVIEW DR 711/201 3  
1 .4 SA 3-17' 22' 30' FROM HINES VALLEY TO ROANE 8/1/201 1  
0.1 co 1-20' 27' so· OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 8/112013 
0.3 co 3-1 5' 1 5' so· OFF OVERLOOK RD TO SHAW FERRY 1 21271201 1 
0.8 co 2-18' 1 8' 50' OFF PINE GROVE I PROV 711/201 3  
0.2 SA 1-20' 20' so· FROM 321 N N NEAR WALLER FERRY 711/2013 
2.4 SA 2-18' 1 8' 50' FROM 321 N OF 1 40 TO 321 71112013 
0.2 SA 1-23' 23' 50' FROM 321 OFF 140 TO 711/2013 
0.4 co 23' 50' CURBED OAKWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION 8/1/201 3  
0.3 co 2-18' 1 8' so· FROM 70 TO OLD STAGE 1 0181201 1 2019 
0.6 co 4-14' 1 4' 30' DE OFF MCCANALL Y RD TO KNOX 1 012512012 

2 SA 1 ·20' 20' so· FROM OLD 95NEAR 321N TO BMILK 811/2013 
0.�� 1-23' 24' 50' DE YEDEAR RD TO DEAD END 8/1/201 3  

16 o f  5 4  

4 0  

35 

35 

30 

35 

25 

25 

25 
35 
35 
35 



ROAD LIST 
'"··-····· . .............. ·······-····· ·············-·· ................ ......... - ·· ·······-·········-··--········-········--···· ··········-·······-·-·········- ··············-···-·-· ·············-········· 

WILSON RD (LO) 0.3 co 4-10' 10' 20' 
WILSON ROAD (LC) 0.9 co 4-13' 16' 30' DEAD END 

WINCHESTER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-19' 23' 50' SUB 
WINDRIDGE ROAD 0.8 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED 
WINDSWEPT DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -26' 26' 50' CURBED 

WOODLAND DR 0.4 co 1-20' 20' 50' 

WOODLAWN CHURCH RD 0.6 co 4-12" 1 2" 50' 
WOODLAWN ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' 

WOODS STREET 0.1 co 3-16' 1 6' 50' 
y 
YARBERRY DRIVE 0.8 co 1-20' 20' 50' DE 

YATES LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 30' 

YEDEAR ROAD 0.6 co 1 -20' 20' 50' sub/curb 

z 
ZANELN 0.5 co 1 -23' 23' 50' CURB/SUB 

ZION RIDGE RD 1 . 1  co 2-18' 1 8' 50' subdivision 

N OTES : 
Harrison Rd off Hwy 95 has been removed from road list Lenoir City has Taken over the Road as oi 2017 
ROBERSON LN AND POPLAR SPRINGS BLAIR BEND HAD BEEN LEFT OFF CORRECTED 9/28/1 8 

CORINTH CHURCH TO DEAD END 
FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE N/KNOX 
OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 
OFF LEEPER FERRY 
AVALON SUBD 
FROM DAVIS FERRY POPLAR SPRING 
OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR OLD 95 
FROM BUTTERMILK TO OLD 95 
CRESCENT TO SIMMONS 

OFF YEDEAR DR 
OFF STEEKEE CREEK NEAR GREEN 
OFF 321 S NEAR BOOTHS CHAPEL 

ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 
FROM MAPLE HILL RD TO MT ZION 

THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISION WAS ADDED IN 2017 ROADS INCLUDE THOMAS WOODS WAY, SYCAMORE WAY, AND SCARLET OAK WAY 

BLACK ROAD HAS BEEN CHANGED FROM 1 TO .9 MILE WHICH ENDS AT END OF PAVEMENT 

HIGHLIGHTED AREAS NEED INFO 

2019-20 
HARRISON RD (LO) WAS LEFT OFF AS AN ERROR 
ESTES RD WAS LEFT OFF DUE TO AN ERROR 

SEPTEMBER 1 6. 2019 ASHTON FIELDS DR ADDED TO ROAD LIST 

17 of 54 

211/2013 
211/2013 

8/13/2013 
1 0/8/201 1  

2/1/201 3 
7/1/201 3  
7/1/201 3  
7/1/201 3  2009 
7/1/2013 

8/1/201 3  
8/1/2013 
1/8/1900 

7/1/2013 
7/1/201 3  

25 

25 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 020320-D 

M u lt i -Yea r co n tra ct 

Wi d e  Fo rm at P l otte r 

fo r 

Reg i ste r of Dee d s  Offi ce 



36" Color Printer, Scanner, Copier 

• Pricing includes delivery, installation, and tra i n i ng .  

• Su pply a n d  M a i ntena nce Plan (SMP) includes parts, la bor, 20# bond pa per, a n d  toner. 

Rates quoted do not reflect any applicable taxes, and are subject to manufacturer promotions 

and product availa bi l ity. 



canon 
S E E  I M P O S S I B L E  

i m a g e P R O G R A F  
T M Series 



RJ Young Company - Nashville (61 5)255-8551 Page 1 of2 

P.O. Box 40523 Nashville, TN 37204 (800)347- 1955 Order # GIY200 

Cost Per Copy Agreement Cu:otorner Ptxc113se Order Sltles Rep# CHSA41 

Billing Location Install Locahon 
Full C�tomcr Name lndud& lne., CorP .. LLC etc. cus1omer Name 
Loudon County Government Loudon County Government 

Depar<.mem I�""� Register of Deeds Loudon 

Street Addra$s Stre<!tAd!i"ess 
100 River Road. Suite 1 1 0  101 Mulberry St # 202 Otv ��tato tiP•4 Clly ISI3tD l�lp•4 Loudon TN 37774 Loudon TN 37774 

Contad Nomc l!hcno# ��ax� Me:erCortud PhOne # F:u.# 
Susan Huskey, CPPB �55�58-4663. 855-458-4871 Tracie U!tleton (865) 458-2605 (865) 458-9028 

Elr.ajl Ema:l 

huskeys@loudoncounty-tn.gov 

Qly. Manufacturer Equip. ID Modet Serial Number Unit Price Amount 

1 canon imagePROGRAF TM-305 MFP T36 <2> 

Trade-In/Buyout (Items to be picked up) 
Total This Page 

I TotaiFrcmAdcfl 

Equipment Ust 
I Sales Tax 

Tax g�"f!cfTll� 'f:�f�e • No Tel� 
1 )  The equipment spocificd above wfll be proiJided at the followtng rates: 

Commenccmonl Qol�� Irum I Sncurl!y Depo•lt I To!PI Mlntmum Pnymcnt I Minlm!Jrn 61111na Er��;num� 
36 $262.00 

Month)'f MIO:rwm O,"Cfil):IC Rato I:Cf Number of SS.WCopic.s B&WCopy 

Monthly Mln!mum OvcntQ-0 Rate per 
NUJ'TI.tlcr of $qua�(! Feet Squoro Fool 

Monlhly Mnmum Ovtlrogo Rnto por Number 0: Bt.'N Prints BSW Prinl 

Monthly Minimum OYern9e Rate per tJurnbftr of �.lise Mise 

Remartcs: 

Monthly 
Monthly Minimum Owrapc Rate per 

Number of Coler Copies Color Copy 
Mci"!!Hy Minimum Over� Rate p!!t 

Number of Li�nr Feet Ur.earFoot 

Montliy Min!ITI\Jm evtrsge R3!u per Number of Color Pr'nts Color Print 

Mont/'11y Minimum Qvel'age Rato par Number of Mise 2 Misc 2 

j O:t!UiiUig llilfica E[cmtS:!lt:Y 
Monthly 

Aorecment ltdudes • Yes • Yes • Yes • Yes • Yes • Yes a Yas c Yes 

0 No 0 No 0 No 0 No 0 No 0 No 0 No . No • New Account a Upgrade 
a Additional Unit o MAM 
0 Yes . No 

M�terUnlt 
Calor Suoolies 
Dn.m/Photo Conductor 

lmaCJinR Untts 

P<ll1sll..<Jbor Toner/Dispersonl Deo1elooer Oll,.r • New Eauloment a Remanufactured 
Equipment a u�ed 

MICR Toner 

Included SMP (Supply and Maintenance Plan) covers service calls, parts. labor. and supplies (ink, 24# bond paper. and print heads). The SMP includes 
zero monthly base volume. Billing is based on per square foot rate in three coverage categories :  Line Drawings ( .17 per S.F). Medium Density (.25 per 
S.F.). and High Density (.42 per S.F.) Rates are fixed for lease term and will not increase. 

Additlona/ tenns and conditions on page 2. 
Signaler:>: Sales Rep: Date: 

Print Name. 
nue Dale Sales Manager: Date: 

1 1111111 11111 111 111111 IIIII 11111 1111 1111 



COST PER COPY AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
This is a non-cancelable agreement 

Page 2 of2  
Order # Ll _G.=:..:..:I Y-=2-=-00=--_J 

2. RENTAL AGREEMENT. You agree to rent tho equipment described In this Cost per Copy 
agreemem (coCectlvely 'Equipment"). This r\grecrnent wiB begin on the commencemenl dole 
listed in the Co:�t Per Copy Agrcemont {CPC). You agree to pay u� any rcoulred SecU11IJ' 
O!!poSJI when you sign this Agreement Ycur CPC Poymenl con:U:al!; <lf the Periodic EquipnK'f'lt 
Payment and the Penodie Supply Maintenance Payment. TI1e Excess Charge Per Copy is the 
varioblo ch«glJ for mnintcnanco scrvfccs and suppk"es (01:' set rorth In this Agrocmcr.!} /or 
copies in erc.c5.S of Minimum Copy Requirement fer tho npp{iclfblc period, Unlc:;� o!.hcr,..1sc set forth in this Agreement, each CPC payment is due and payable monthly. The Minimum Monlh�J Pa�mcnt is duo \\'holher or not you receive an Invoice from us. Excess Charge Per Copy 
amounts are payable as invotc.ed by u:� foliO'Ning the end of ench Bming Period. If in �ny period 
you nklke fc·wcr copies than the Periodic Copy Requirement. you CE:nnot carry o•tcr thai amount 
to any oUlcr pcricd. 1/'lo have tho right to increase, \Vllhout written notice, lhc Periodic Supply 
Mai1tcnance Payment and lhe Ext:C!I!I Charge per Copy on an nnnunl basts. You wiU pro•lidc us l'oilh accur.Jt� meter readings for each item of Equipment when and tr1 �ud1 m�ans as we 
rcquc:ol. YOU AGREE THAT 11'.-'E MAY ESTIMATE THE NUMBER OF COPIES PRODUCED I F  1\ METER READING IS NOT RECEIVED B Y  U S  WTI-IIN 5 DAYS O F  THE 01\TE WE 
SPECIFY, IF AN ACTUAL METER READING IS RECEIVED 'MTHIN 90 DAYS OF THE 
BILLING DATE FOR Trl E  EXCESS COPIES, AN ADJUSTMENT 'MLL BE MADE. 
NOTHW.THSTANDING ANY PDJUSTMENT. YOU WILL NEVER PIIY LESS THIIN THE 
PERIODIC CPC PAYMENT. Shgle COfJ'J ch<!rgcs apply up to 6.5" x 14�. For efficient and 
electronic meter reading. RJY uli!izcs speci:�tized software tho! reports current meter rtmdi�gr. on aU print devices connc.-eled lo your NetwOfk.. Customer agrees that meters may be accessed nnd reported in !his mnnncr. Should the number of scan:o; exceed the total of all print.:; and 
cople:;, we reserve the right to invoice those excess scans at $.0025 per scan. You 'Nitl make all 
payments required under this Agreement to us at the address we may speciry in writing. Unless a proper exemption certificate Is pro\oided oppl!ca!:lle sales and use taxes will be added to th e  
Payment I f  an y  Poymcnl is not paid when dc..'C, you will pay u s  a tate charge of u p  to 15% of thfl 
amount of Ule payment or $15.00 .,..,.hidlcvcrl!> greater (or such lesser rotc as is the maximum rate al5owcd under applicable law}. YO'J also agree to pay $35.00 for each returned d1eck Rcshictr1c cndor3emcnts or �dditionnl terms on ch(.>C:ks you send to us will not reduce your 
obligations to us. 

3. CONNECTION TO COMPUTERSJNETWORKS. RJY ofrcrs complimentnry installation of 
manufaduwr print drtvers ancJ softwar'c for any connectable equipment listed in th!:; ngreement. 
lnstaltntion ts pcrfo ... med by suppor1 personneL Customer agrees to provide access and 
infonnn!ion required to complete the requested installation. Customer win provide n!l ncc.c::;s.ary 
netv;ork cabling reqvircd for in5ta!lation. /f RJY performs the lnstallolion/Connec.tion, the customer 
agree!; L'1at RJY fs responsiofe for only completing lhe Installation and setup of the equipment 
listed in lhis agreement. The initial installation and any �dditionol basic configurations arc covered 
at no charge for the firs! 90 days under lhe ccndilion Ulat the customer has made no changes to 
their network during thai period. lnsti'!llations requiring extensive configuration will be quoted 
::;epnrnlcly nnd perfomlCd upon request. After the initial 90 day period, any neMork ccnnecti•.ity 
support requested by th� cu:.tomcrwill be billed at RJY'!l then current charge rnte for connectlvity 
support. RJY v.ill not be held iabte for any errors, property damage, lo�s of time or profit, 
conscqu9nllal or inOdontal damages of any k.lnd arising as result of operating any software pro\rided with the purd'lase of a manufacturer's product or downloaded from a manufacturer's 
website. 

.1. TITLE; RECORDING. We are lh!' O'.'mcr of and wi11 hold title to the Equipment. You will keep 
the Equipment free of all li�ns a.:-�d encumbrances. 

5. USE. You Shall usc the Equipment In a careful <1nd propt!r manner In confommnr.c wtUt 
manufacturc(s specification� Md an b\vs. ordinances and rcgul.3tkms in any way relati..,g to the 
possession or usc of tho Equipment Customer represents that these products arc NOT acquired for personal, family, or household purposes. 

6. INOH.1NIFICI'SION. You are responsible ror any lo,es, damn:JCS, pcnaltie3, daims, suits �md 
ildbns (collectively "Claim!t}, whether based en a theory of strict liability or othefWi:;e caused by 
or related to the installation, ownership, maintenance. usc. rental, possession. or detivert of the 
Equipment. You agree to reimburse us for <'nd, if we request, to defend us against :my Cklim$. 

7. ASSIGNMENT. You agree not to sell, assign, tmn:.fer or sublease tho equipment or your 
interest In this /�greemenl. We may, without notifying you, sell. assign , or transfer this Agreement 
and our rights to the Equipment. Tho lights of the asstonec wiU not be subject to any d;:�im. 
defense or ::ct·oll thnt you may have against us. 

e. LOSS OR D1VMGE. You aw. respunsible fer any loss. theft. dcstrudion of, or damage to. the 
Equipment (coftcclively ·Lo:�n from any cau!;C at all, \\1Jether or not Insured, un!JI il ls delivered 
to us at the end or this r\grccmcnt. You nrc required to make oil CPC payments even If there Is a Loss. You must notify us in \'ITiting immediately of any loss. Then. at our option. you vlitt either {n) repair the Equipment !.O that it is in good condition and working order, eligible for any 
manufactur(."('s certific:Jtion, or (b) pay u:� the amount cqunl to the net present value of aD unpoid 
CPC Payments for the rem.:lfnder or the term plus Ute prcsenl vatuo of our anlicipaled residunl 
interest in the Equipment. cac.'''l discounted m 5�.4 per year, compounded annually, plus all other 
amounts due or that may become due under this Agreement. It you have s.:1ti$fied your 
obligations under this Scdion 9, we win forward to you any insur.:�nce proceeds thnt we rereive 
for Jo:;t, damag�. or destroye-d Equipment. Jf you arc In default. we will apply any lnsurnncc 
proceeds we receive to 1cduce your ob:igoticr.:; under SectJon 16 of th!s Agree-ment. 

9. TAXES AND FEES. Yeu ogrce to show tha Equipment as "Lensed Property· on all personal 
propeny tax retums. You vlill pay when due. oilher d irectly or to us upon our dem3nd, all tuxes. 
fines and penalties relating to this Agreetm:nl or the Equipment that arc now or in the future 
assessed or levied by any state. local or goverM"Icnt r�uthorlty. 

10. EQUIPMENT LOCATION; RETURN. You will iteep and usc the Equipment only at tfle 
Equiprnent Lce41tion sho· ... n in this Agreerr,.mt. You may not ma•..c the Equ;pmcnt without our prior wrftten consenl You wit provide adequate space und e!cctrfcal ser.iccs tor the opernticn of the 
Equip�"IWnl. You will rY.tt make any ntte.rat!on;;, Mditicrts or replacements to t11e Equipment v.ithoul 
otr p1ior \\Titlen c.onsent Ail afler.Jtions, additions or repla::.cments wfl become part of the 
Equipment ond our property at no cost or expense to us. Upon Uw: expiration or earlier 
temination of this A!)reement, YCtJ will deliver the Equipment to us, In QOOd cond!Hon. full \vori::ing 
order end in complete repair. CXC(!pt ocdinill)' we.1t and t�ar. We will JXk up tho Equipment 
provided that l'"le Equ�me:nt �� in ou- servicing territc-.ry_ U the Equipment Is outside our servicing 
terrirory, you y.,.;g aa:e. insure. and !'Jxp the Eqt.ipment. in good \VOli(ing carditfon, lo us by means we designute, �Y!Ih an cxpen:.cs lobe prepa!d by you. You will be rospomible for any damage to U1c Equipment durino shipping. 

1 1 .  RENEWAl.. Unless you !)i".Jc us at least JO d.Jys \vrittcn notice before the end of the lnilfal 
term or any renewet len"ll of this Agrcem'!nt, lhis Agreement wiD automaticall'f renew ror <:n 
additional cne year renewal term. Ol.:ring ::.uch rencwal leml(s) the CPC Payment WJI remain the 
same (subject to tno 3Mt.Jal n:f.>Us:mer.l. provid� In Seellon 2 abo\1-e). V..'e ma'J cmccl ;Jf1 
automatic: renewal term b-t scn:::ling you wTit!en nolice 10 days prior to such renewal term. 

12. YOUR REPRESEtlTl\Tim,s. You stale ror our benefit lh<1t as of !he date ol tflis Agreement; 
(a) you have the ltr.'.'ful power a.'1d auth:uity to enter into this Agrecmtnt; (b) tho individual!! signing thi� A{jteeme:nt have been du!y aulhocized to do :.o on your bctalf; (c) by entering Into 
tttis Agreement you .... ill not loiola1e any law or other agreement to which you are a party; (d) you 
nrc not aYr.lra of o.nythir.g that v,,ll have a material negative effect on yotr ability to satisfy your 
obligations under this Agrncment: and (e) af! financial information you h<J\'C provided u:!l is true 
nnd accUTat.c and p:-cvides a good representation of your current f111a.ndal c.cndillon. 
13. YOUR PROMISES. In addition to the other pJo\;sJons of this Agre!ment, you ngrce that 
during the term of this A�;rcemenl (:») you wil promptly noli!\' us in WTting if you move your 
p1indpa! place or businc:;s, it you dl<Jnge the name of your business, or if there is a chango in 
your O'h"tlership; (b) you win provide to us su<:h f10andal inf:mnalion as v.-e may rc<Jsonably 
request from lime to time; and (c) you will take any ad.ion we reasonably request to protect our 
rights in the Equipment <Jnd to meet your obt;gation under thls Agreement. 

14. DEFAULT. You will be !n default U'ldcrtnis Agreement if any o!the foltcwlng events occur: (a) 
you fail to m.akc any CPC payment or other sum when due; (b) you 1.:�it to comply with any other 
term or condition or this Agreemcnl or any other agreement between us. or fall to perfonn ilny 
obligation imposed upon you rctalilg to t� Agreement or any such other <�grccment: (c) you 
become insolvent, you dis!:otve or are dissolved, you assign your as:;cts for the benefit of your 
creditors. you sen. transfer or o ther .vis� dispose of Dtl or substantiaUy all of your assets, or you 
enter (vollh1!arily or invo!uni;Yily) Into any b;mkruptcy or reorganization PfOCect.ling: (d) without 
our pr;or wriHen conset'lt, you merge or consolidate with any other enlily and you arc not the 
survivor of such merger cf consoUdal.ion; (e) any guarnnlor or this Agreement dies, does not 
pelform its obligat!ons under the guamnty. or becomes subje<:l to one of the events listed in 
clause (c) above 

15 .  REMEDIES. In the event you defa.Jit under this AQreemtJnt, as defined above, we wm have 
the right to taka ONE OR MORE ortM fo!lo-... �ng actions, In addition to any and <ttl other remedies 
th.::lt may be avaaable to us under law:( a) canccl lhls Agreement \\itl1out pOOr notice or warning to 
you; (b) file a law suit againsl you to col eel. all past due amounts f...ND ALL AMOUNTS THAT \'Vlll BECOME DUE IN THE FUTURE DURING THE UNEXPIRED TERM. plus the! ·residual 
.. ·alue• of the Equipment as determined by us in our sole but rca:;onoblo jOOgmenl, plus att other 
fees. charges or amount thai are then due. p!us all vr our reasonable legal costs, induding but not 
limited to reasonable attorneys' fees. reasonable overhead for employee tine �ent on preparing 
(or suit or anempting to co Peel payments and mitigate our damages; (c) repossess the Equipmcr.t 
or upp(y to a CO'..Jrt for an order allowing rcpoS!:ession. In this event, you agree that. after the 
Equiplllt!nl ls repossessed, you yJiJI have r.o further rights in the Equipment, and you agree we 
may resell, re-len:o ar otherwise rcmarkct the Equipment without notice to you. You agree (Jnd 
you waive any rights that may provide to the contmry) that we will NOT be required to reposse�!i. 
resell. re--lease or otherwise remarkel the Equipment t�t any lime. and that our faOure to do so , .. ;u 

not <�!feet our oUlei ri!JhlS of coflectbrl and other right.s under this Agreement or under law. 

16. NOTICES. All of your written not.ices to us mu:;t be sent by ccrtifltd mail or rccogrjz.ed 
ovorright delivery sorvicc. postage prepaid, to us at our address stntcd ln thfs Agreement. All of 
ovr notices to ycu may be sent rirst dass maiJ, posl.3gc prepaid, to your address stated in this 
Aon.!C!mcnl. At C:lny tirnc after this Agrt!ement is signed, you or we may thangc: an .address by 
giving not� to the other of !.he ch:::rtge. 

11. MISCElLANEOUS. This Agreement contains our entire aoreemcnl and supersedes any 
conflicting provision of ony equipment purchase order or any othOr agreement. Once this 
agreement Is signed by you, the agreement consUtutes an OFFER to ;·au. and will not be binding 
untii /\CCEPTED by us. as evidenced by the signature of the Corpornte Ol!icc. My change in the 
tcnns and conditions or this Agreement must be in \..,.ling and si gned by one of our Officers. You 
agree, however. that we arc authorized, without noticr: to you, to :.upply mi:>.:lnl] info1malion o; 
correct obviou s errors in this Ag:eement. If a court f11ds any provision ot this Agreement to be 
unonforccnbh�. lho remaining terrns of the Agreement shall remain In ctfcd 
18. JURISDICTI ON. You and any Guamntor agree lh3t this ,,greemcnt ... Jill be deemed fully 

executed and perforrnedln the State ofTcnnc:osee and will bo governed b't Tenncsscc law. YOU 
AND ANY GUIIRANTOR EXPRESSLY AGREE TO: (A) DE SUBJECT TO THE PERSONAL 
JURISDICTION OF THE STIITE OF TENNESSEE: (B) ACCEPT VENUE IN ANY FEDERAL OR 
STt.TE COURT IN TENNESSEE: AND (C) WAJVE ANY RIGH r TO A nl!Al BY JUHY. 
19. 1NTERPRE1ATION. As a convenience to you :!nd to further expedJte ttlis transaction for you, 
yoo agree thut a photocopy, etcctroni: Image or facsimile or U1is Agreement vlhich Includes a 
photocopy, electronic Image or rac.srnlc of lhc sig11atures or both pnr11es shalt be as valid, 
authentic and tegr!lty bindfng as the original version for all purposes and �hall bP. admissiblt! in court t�s final and conclusive evld'encc of this lran!Klc;tion and of the execuben of this doOJmcnt. 

20. CuslonlCrwiJ t:e enroUcd in the RJ Young cnbne customer por1al (ePA'iS). Tills online portal 
allows authorized users designntcd by customer to order supplies, pl�ce service calls. pay 
invoices, view bin:; and view account inlcrrnation online. 



G •[ v' 2� Order No. _____ �� --��-----
TERMINATION FOR NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 

ADDENDUM 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this  Contract, the customer, i f  
they are a State agency or political subdivision of the State, is entitled to 
termina te this contract in the event that funds are not a ppropriated for the 
State agency or political subdivision which can be used to lease and service 
the equipment being l eased and serviced u nder the terms of this Contract. 
The State agency or politic a l  subdivision shal l  notify the Contractor in 
writing,  and provide proof of, of any such non-al l ocation of funds at the 
earliest possible date. 

Customer signatu re RJ Young CFO 

O R  

Date RJ You n g  Genera l  Council  

4/1 7/15  ver. rm 



REsoLuTioN No. oao3ao- E 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4, SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO 

SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.090. STANDARDS FOR SIGNS, BILLBOARDS, 

AND OTHER ADVERTISING STRUCTURES PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 1 3-7-
1 05 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, 
area or any regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning 
resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Platming Commission has forwarded its 
recommendation regarding the amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon Countv, Tennessee, 
and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the 
Loudon County newspaper, the Daily Edition on December 6, 20 1 9  consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, § 1 3-7- 1 05;  and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Zoning Resolution be 
amended as follows: 

Section I .  That the paragraph under Section 4.090. Standards for Signs, B illboards, and 
Other Advertising Structures, shall be amended by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the 
following: 

4.090. Standards for S igns. Billboards. and Other Advertising Structures. These 
conditions are established as a reasonable and impartial method of regulating 
advertising stmctures in order to insure light, air, and open space, to reduce hazards at 
intersections, and to protect property values of the entire community. Applications for 
signs shall be made to the County Building Commissioner. The regulations for signs, 
billboards, and other advertising structures are enumerated below: 

Section 2. That subheading, A. of Section 4.090. Standards for Signs. B illboards, and Other 
Advertising Structures. shall be amended by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the 
following: 

A. In any zoning district, the following general regulations shall apply as well as the 
regulations in Loudon County' s  adopted Building Code. 

Section 3. That subsection A. 2, in Section 4.090. Standards for S igns, B i llboards. and 
Other Advertising Structures, shall be amended by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with 
the following: 

2. No sign having flashing, intermittent or animated illumination shall be permitted 
within three hundred (300) feet of property in any suburban residential district unless 
such sign is not visible from such property except for non-commercial, churches, schools, 
and public buildings which may have electronic message display signs that are capable of 
displaying words, symbols, figures, or images than can be electronically changed by 
remote or automatic means and are static or depicted for a minimum of ten (1 0) seconds 
and transition from one message to another and shall be continuous without fade-outs, 
animation or other type of movement between messages and shall be designed and 
equipped to immediately freeze or discontinue the device in one position if a malfunction 
occurs and shall not be brighter than necessary for clear and adequate visibility or of such 
intensity that it interferes with the effectiveness of an official traffic control device. The 
owner is· responsible for making any adjustments to the brightness of the electronic 
message sign and to monitor it ensuring it automatically adjusts to the natural ambient 
light conditions and to report notice of non-compliance to the Loudon County Building 
Official. Animated video or continuous scrolling of messages is prohibited. 

BE IT FTNALT.Y RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect i mmediately, the 
public welfare requiring it. 



LOUDON COUNTY COURT CLERK 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on Oct 1 5. 
20 1 9  are as follows: 

APPROVED: _1._,0,__ 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

f?J�hUa .ilJVUw 
ATTEST: SECRETARY

. 
LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



RESOLUTION NO. 0�03d0 -F 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE LOUDON COUNTY FLOOD DAMAGE 

PREVENTION RESOL UTION REPLACING RESOLUTION 120406-1 WITH 

THE UPDATED LOUDON COUNTY FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION 

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, 
Section 1 3-7-1 05 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time amend the 
number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any districts, or any other 
provision of the zoning resolution; and 

WHEREAS, to remain in compliance with the eligibility and compliance in the National 
Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and in order to meet NFIP regulations found in Title 44 

of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Ch. 1 ,  Section 60.03; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded its recommendation 
regarding this amendment to the Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution 
by deleting Resolution 1 20406-1 in its entirety and replacing it with the updated Loudon 
County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in 
the Loudon County News Herald on December 6, 20 1 9, consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated Section 1 3-7- 1 05;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the 
Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution be deleted in its entirety and 
replaced with the attached updated Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention 
Resolution; 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

R.b� 03 1 C)� 
DATE 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The vote on the question of approval of th is Resolution by the Planning Commission on December 1 7, 
20 1 9  is as follows: 

APPROVED: _1�0�-----

DISAPPROVED: ---"0 __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRET ARY,LOUbON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: I -/1- - .:to .).o 



LOUDON COUNTY COMM ISSION 

RESOLUTION 020320-H 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION TO ACCEPT 

A DONATION OF $5,747.00FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

A CATIERY AT LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 

donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A.  5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 

conditional  or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 

and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or  restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Al) imal Shelter whose purpose is to 

ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 

respectfu lly enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate care for abused, stray, 

unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 

responsib le pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in  Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, Marcus A. Kester desires to donate funds for the construction of a screened-in cattery 

in memory of his wife, Rebecca Kester, who was a volunteer at the Animal Shelter; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 

Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $5,747.00 from Marcus A. Kester in memory of his wife, 

Rebecca Kester. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds sha l l  be utilized subject to the conditional  terms as 

expressed by the contributors. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "CATRM" has been established in the County General 

Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds wil l be expensed only toward expenses related to the 

construction of the screened-in cattery, and wil l  not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immed iately is and spread u pon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of February, 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 

Loudon County Clerk 

Henry Cul len 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COM MISSION 

RESOLUTION 020320-H 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION TO ACCEPT $12,466 

IN DONATIONS AND $500 TO HELP OFFSET EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH 

DOG HEARTWORM TREATMENT CONTRIBUTED TO LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 

donations of  money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that i f  any such gift or  donation is offered subject to 

conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 

and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose is to 

ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 

respectful ly enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate care for abused, stray, 

unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 

responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREA S, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the Animal 

Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, B E  I T  RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 

Lou don County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $ 12,466, and $500 contributed to help offset expenses 

associated with dog heartworm treatment. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shal l  be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 

expressed by the citizens, specifical ly, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "ASHLT" has been established in the County General 

Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds wil l be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon 

County Animal Shelter, and wil l  not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in  regular session this 3rd day of February, 2020. 

ATIEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 

Loudon County Clerk 

Henry Cul len 
Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 0203 20- 1  

B u d g et Am e n d m e n t: 

co u n ty G e n e ra l  

F u n d  1 01 



CORRECTION 

A IB c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

r - 0 I I 
E I 

I 1n1n  .,n.,n  I "1 n t n  "1n"1n I _., ,.. ., ... ... ... ... 

F I G I H 
I ! 

}.�j;;-ovcd I Proposed I Proposed � 3 
-..,.- I I General Fund 101 

Org Bgt I -·;;�:-· I Amdcd Bgt I Amds J Amded Budget 

l___!lBj -R,�-----=-=---------+-----1--l---f179144000 ! O ther Local Revenues 
I 

lOU �44100 1 1/nve.,/ments 
�-----__:4�4::.1�1�0+ Jnvestmenl Income I 20.000 I 20.000 I .., t:.:nn I " ''00 

2.200 1 I 2.2oo 1 r o,S!QQ__ I I 16 ,ooo I 

183 44 1 20 1 1 Lcasc!J{cntals 1 �,vvv 1 �.< 
1�4 44 1 30 -] Sale of Materials and Supplies 1 
185 44 1 3  I l commtssary Sales 

<:nn _1_I!_§J 44 140 j_ISalc ofMaps •vv 
1871 44 145 1 Sale of Recycled Materials 
188 1 44 1 60 1 I Retirees' Insurance Payments 
189 44 1 60-RET-LII' J Ret irces' Insurance Payments-Life i 3,944 1 

I ,1., n�l 190 44 1 60-RET-MED I Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 1 ��,v•• 1 
1 9 1  44 1 60-RET-DEN !Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental I J 
1 92 1 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-DEN I I COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental � 
193 I 44 16  1 -COBRA-MED I I COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 
� 44 1 70 I I Miscellaneous Refunds 
1951 44 170 AI'T 

'-'
M
'-'-is

::..:
c
c::
R:
.:.:e:.:.:fu.=:n::..:d:.:.s -

-'-A:.:.F:.:·T==----------I 
I 

1 96 1 44 1 7D ELECT I I Mise Refunds 
1 97 1  44 1 70 FLEET I I Mise Refunds 
1 98 1 44 1 70 INMATI ! Mise Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPays 

_j I I 

1 5,553 1 

1 ,949 
2,SOO 

I 500 
0 

I 0 
I 3,944 
I 42,053 
I 1 5 ,553 
I 0 
I 1 ,949 I I 
i z.soo I 
I � I I 
I �I I I 

I 

20,000 
2,600 
2,200 

1 6,000 
I soo 
I 0 
I 0 
I 3,944 
I 42,0S3 
I 1 5,553 � 0 

1 ,949 
I 2,500 
I 0 
I 0 I 
I 0 
I 0 

199 44 1 70 PROCLI !Mise Refunds I I 0 I I 0 
200 44 1  7D RESER I Mise Refunds - Sherifrs Reserves 

I 
D I I D 

201 44 1 70 WKCMPI ]Misc Refunds - Workers Camp 1 ,D83 : l ,D83 1 ,083 
202 44 1 7D BELLS I_ Mise Refunds - (Bellsouth) . I 0 0 
203 44 1 8D j  �enditure Credits I I D I Construction of a __ D_ 
204 44530 ANIMAt Sale of Eg�ment I SOD I SOD cattery. Expensed @ 50D 
205 44530 GOVDLI Sale ofE�pment D 55120 --

0
-

206 4454D � �Sale of Prop� Expensed @ 0 21Jan 03Fcb2020] 0 
207 44560 _ Damages Recovered from Individuals 55120-357-ASHLT I 830 830 I / 830 
208 44570 I Contributions and Gills (Animal Shelter) [21Jan_03Feb2020] I 0 I/ D 
209 44570-CATRM Contributions and Gills - Cattery 0 I D 1 0,747 I 1 0,747 
210 44570-TEXT Contributions and Gills - Project Text-A-Tip i I 1 .!L I I 0 
211 44570 - ASHLT Contributions and Gifts 1 5,000 I 1 5,0DO I 500 I 1 5,500 
212 44570-AWARE Contributions and Gills - Community Awareness 0 I Hickory Creek Business §il I 0 
2 1 3  44570 - LADDS Contributions and Gills - Laddies Program 2,000 ·· Park letter of Credit 2,000 $5,000 SRCTZ expensed 2,000 
214 44570-LI'SVR Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 0 [l1Jon_03FeblOlO] 0 @ 56300 __ 0_ 
215 4457D-RESER Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 0 I [llJan_OJFeblOlO] 0 
216 44570-PETSM I  Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 4,000 I '<l;ao� 4,000 
217 44570-FDBOX! Contributions and Gills (2nd Harvest Food Boxes) 0 3,400 3,40� I � 3,400 
218 44570-SRCTZI Contributions and Gills 0 0 I '5;62:9.J 5,000 
219 44580-HICRKI Performance Bond Forfeitures 0 I I 0 1 8,000 I 1 8,000 
220 I I I I l I E.!. rl Total Investments 129,882 4,230 I 134,1 12 I 34,247 1 68,359 
222 I I I 
223jTotal Other Local Revenues 129,882 I 4,230 I 134,1 12 I 34,247 I 168,359 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 7 



CORRECTION 

=:J 1 
� 3 ,, 

323 
324 

326 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 

� 
.E!.. 

338 

� 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D I E I 
General Fund 1 0 1  I I I 

F I G I H 
I A I� I 

Account Number � 1/29/2020 8 : 1 9  I 201 9-2020 I 20 I 9-2020 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I I I I 
48000 I Other Governments and Citizens I 

I I 48/00 I Other Governments 
48 1 1 0 Prisoner Board 
4 8 1 301 Contributions 

4 8 1 30 LOANt l  Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 
48 1 30  LEAN!loo<db""'"' - L,,,;, CHy f" Ao<mol Sholl" 

4 8 140 j Contracted Services/ Agreements 
48 1 40 LOPLN I Con traced Services/Loudon City Planning 
48 140 LOPTXI Contracted Services/Agreements I 
48 140 LEPTX I Contracted Services/Agreements I 
48 140 PI-ICTY[IContrnctcd Services/Agreements I H I 

! I Total Other Governments 
! I 

486oo I Citi=en Groups and Other 
4861 0-DIVEJ Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 

486 1 0  - LUNCH I Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 
486 1 0  SRCTR] Donations - Sr Cntr 

48990 i_! Other (I-! IOTA) I 
I I I Total Citizens Grou�nd Other 

I I ! I I I 
I I o l 

I 
I o I 5,ooo 1 
I 25,ooo I 

�I I o I I 0 i 
I Jo,ooo I 0 I I I 
I 
I I oT 

I 
I 

:��-'�"� o l  o 
5,000 ! I " 5,000 I 0 Contribution from BOE 0 25 OOO for SROs. See Expense 25 OOO • 54110-716 --·--

0 0 
0 [2Uan 03Feb2020] 0 o t I 0 O l 0 

I 5,000 l Jo,ooo I 35,000 
! 
! I I o ! o l 0 s.ooo 1=====1 5,ooo I 

I I  ,000 ---i 1 ,000 I 
0 O l  

I 5,000 
1 1 ,000 

0 
T I 16,ooo I 0 16,000 0 16,000 

�- I I I 
I 349 I 

350 Total Other Governments and Citizens 4G,ooo 1 0 46,ooo 1 5,000 i 5 1 ,000 
� I I 

39,247 ,_1 8,470,898 352 Total Revenues 18,380,343 I 5 1 ,308 1 8,43 1 ,651 "353 I I  I I I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 1 1  



A 
1 

,_2.. Account Number 3 I q 
354 49000 
355 49500 
356 49700 
357 49800 
358 

""3s9 
36o 

361 I 
362 i I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D l E F 
General Fund 1 0 1  I I. 

I/Z9/2020 8: 1 9  I 
Other Sources I 
Other Loans Issued I Insurance Recovery 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 1 7 1 )  

I 

2019-2020 
Org llgt 

1 2o1 9-2o2o Approved 
I Amds Amded llgt 
I 

J I 0 1 : 1 �xpensed @ 54110 1 
0 I [2Uan 03Feb2020] I 0 

55,546 I I 55,546 
I 

I I 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

--- I 
20,408 

Total Transfers In I 55,546 r-- o I 55,546 1 20,408 1 
I I I 

I -
I I I 

363 Total Revenues and Transfers In I 18,435,889 I 51 ,308 I 1 8,487,197 I 59,655 1 
364 

365 

366 

367 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

i I 

I I I 
I I I I 
I I I 
I ___ I I I 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

20,408 
55,546 
75,954 

1 8,546,852 

-- ----

Page 12  



CORRECTION 

1 
r--2--3 

s� 1 I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

Page 18 



CORRECTION 

1 
� 3 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I� c I D I E I F I G I H 
. I General Fund 101  I I 

A N b I� 1129/2020 8 : 1 9  Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
ccount 1 um cr --, Amded llJ:! Amds 1 Amded Budget · U I L 1 

1
59

4 I I I I� 595 5 1 720 Planning i I I 596 1 05 SupervisorfDireclor 64,297 I 64,297 ! 64,297 I 597 1 62 Clerical Personnel 27,06 1 
598 20 I I Social Security 5,664 I I 5,664 I I 5,664 599 204 ]stale Retirement I 6, 1 30 I 6, 1 30 I I 6 , 1 30  600 206 J Life Insurance I 240 240 I . 240 601 206-RET-L!F �Life Insurance-Retirees I 308 308 I 308 602 207) Medical Insurance I I 1 ,566 1 1 1 ,566 I I 1 1 ,566 603 207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance I 7,054 7,054 I j 7,054 

� 208 Dental Insurance 802 I 802 I 802 605 208-RET-DENrJDental lnsurance - Retirees 333  i I 333 I 333  606 2 12  Em�yer Medicare j I ,325 I 1 ,325 I I 1 ,325 
1 607 307 1 Communication I 2,000 I 2,000 I . 2,000 rsos 307-W!REI Communication I 0 I I 0 609 308 I Consultant Serv1ces (Slormwaler) I 0 I I 0 610 320 !Dues & Memberships I 1 ,700 1 ,700 I I 1 ,700 6 1 1  330 \Qp.£f:almg Lease Payments ( Coeier ) I 2,500 'I 2,500 2,500 612 338  JMaintenance/Reeair Veh1cle I ,000 I I ,000 I I 1 ,000 61 3 348 JPostagc I 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 I 'I 1 ,000 

� 349 Printing, Stationary & Forms I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 � 355 Travel 3,000 I 3,000 I I 3,000 
! 616 355-FY I S I  Travel I 0 I i 0 � 399-HICRKI Other Contracts 0 j 1 8,000 t � 

618 399-STORM Other Contracts 5,000 5,000 I I 5,000 
� 4 1 4 1 Qt!Eiicating Supplies I 1 50 1 50 � 1 50 620 425 1 Gasoline 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I Hickory Creek Business l ,000 621 43 5 j  Office SU[Jplies I 2,000 2,000 I Park Letter of Credit. 2,000 622 4501 Tires j 0 I See Revenue 0 � 5 1 3 1  Workman's Come Insurance I 9 1 2

1 

9 1 2  #44580-HICRK -9-1 2-1 624 524 In Service/Staff Development l ,200 I ,200 ll [21Jan_03Feb2020] 1 ,200 625 7 1 1 Furniture 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 626 7 1 9  ]Office Equipment ) 3,000 I 3,000 I 3,000_, 627 I I � I I :�: : Total Planning I 1 5 1 ,242 �� 1 5 1 ,242 ��18,000 
I 

1 69,242 

63o l I _1 � -j ��--- --[ -1 
634 I I I I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 19 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

CORRECTION 

1 
2 -3 

� 756 
757 
758 
759 
760 
761 
762 
763 

� 765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 
771 

� � 774 
775 
776 
777 t--ml t---F 780 
781 
782 

A IBI c 
I General Fund 101  

Account Number H 1/29/2020 8 : t 9  

I I 
52000 I I Finance 

52 100 
103 
105 
1 1 9 
1 40 
1 68 
1 69 
1 87 -------20 1 
204 
2061 

206-RET -LIF I 
2oir 

207-RET-MED 

! Accounting 
Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Salary Supplement 
Tern� Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Securit}:' 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 

207-SRHTH r Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
208 i Dental Insurance 

--·208-RET-DEN I I Dcntal insurancc-Rctirecs ---
2 12 ]  I Eme!9'cr Mcdicare 
3021 I Advertising 
305 1 !Audit Services 
307!l Communication 
3 1 7  i Data Processing Services 
320 I Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payment (CoEier) 
332 Legal Notices 
337 -- Maint & ReEair Office Eg�ment 

783 348 
784 349 1 
785 355 
786 399 
787 4 1 4  
788 435 
789 47 1 � 499 
791 508 

� 5 1 3  
793 5241 794 599 
795 7 1 1 1 
796 7 1 9  
797 
798 

� BOO 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

l�licatin�lics 
Office SuEplies 
Software (FY I 9=7 1 9  included server) 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Come Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Eguipmcnt 

Total Accountingll3udgcting/Payroll 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D I 
I 

201 9-2020 I 
Org 13gt I I 

I I 

I 
52, 1 99 1 
80,75 1 

I 24 7,396 1 
I 5,249 I 
I I 

8,soo I 
! 3,5oo I 

24.65 1 I I 26, 1 08 
I 1 ,434 l 
I 340 i 
I 89,077 i 

7,054 I 
I 0,702 i 

I 4,8 1 2  1 
972 I 

5,765 1 

1 8.000 I 
I 2,200 1 

I 
3oo I 

I 4,4oo I 
I 1 , 1 oo I 

I 
4.200 I 5,000 
4,ooo I 
I 8 .ooo 1 
1 ,953 1 
9,ooo I 
6,ooo I 

o l 
4oo I 

7.298 I 
I 3,50: I � i 
I I 

656,36 1 I 

E 

I 
2019-2020 

Am <Is 
I 
I 

l I 
I 

__j 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I I 
I 

I 
o I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded 13gt Amds Amdcd 13udgct 

I j I 
52, 1 99 1 I 
80,75 1 
247,396 ! (9,900) 
5,249 

0 
8,500 ! 
3,500 9,ooo I 

I 24,65 1 
26, 108 1 
1 ,434 I 
340 I i 

89,077 I 
7,054 I I 
1 0,1o2 I 
4.8 1 2  I I 
972 I I 5,765 i 
o t  

1 8,000 
2,200 ! 

0 
300 

4,4oo I ___] 
l , I O�F=\ 
4,200 
5.000 I I 
4,000 I 
1 8,000 
1 ,953 I 1 62 
9,ooo 1 
6.00� I 5 1  
400 

7,298 
I 3,500 

0 206 
0 6 I  

2,50� I 420 
I 

656,36 1 I o I 
I I 

52, 1 99 
80,75 1 
23 7,496 
5,249 

0 
8,500 
1 2,500 
24,65 1 I 26, 108 ' 

I ,434 
340 

89,077 
7,054 
1 0,702 
4,8 1 2  
972 

5,765 
0 

1 8,000 
2,200 

0 
300 

4,400 
1 , 1 00 

0 
4,200 
5,000 
4,000 
1 8,000 
2, 1 I 5 
9,000 
6,000 

5 1  
400 

7,298 
3,500 
206 
6 1  

2,920 
0 

656,36 1 

Page 24 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IE\ c D E I F I G I H 
1 �� General Fund 101  I I I 

1 2 
A N b 

112912020 8 : 1 9  201 9-2020 201 9-2020 I Approved I Proposed Proposed - ccount um er 3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
��-------------·��----------------------------------il I I 801 I I I I 
802 52200 I Purchasing I I 
803 1 05 1  Supervisor/Director I 56,70 1 56,70 1 I 56,701 
804 1 22 1  Purchasing Personnel I 1 09,866 1 09,866 1 09,866 
805 1 22 Purchasing Personnel (Sr. Buy_E!} Ste� Raise 1 ,500 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 
806 1 69 Part-time Personnel 1 1 ,545 I 1 1 ,545 . I 1 1 ,545 
807 1 87 Overtime 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 
808 201 Social Security I 1 1 , 1 98 1 1 , 1 98 I 1 1 , 1 98 
809 204 State Retirement I 1 1 ,344 1 1 ,344 I 1 1 ,344 
810 206 Li fe Insurance I 630 630 I I 630 ' 
81 1  206-RET-Ll£' Life Insurance 1 92 I 1 92 1 92 
812 207 Medical Insurance 1 9,764 I 1 9,764 I \ 1 9,764 � �-RET-MED I Medical Insurance 0 I 0 _L__ -· -----

0
-

� 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance j 2 , 1 4 1  I 2, 1 4 1  I 2, 1 4 1  

� 208 L Dental Insurance 1 934 934 I 934 
816 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance I 333 333 I 333 
817 2 1 21 EmJ>Io�er Medicare 1 2,6 1 9  I 2,6 1 9  I 2,6 1 9  

� 3071 Communication 2,200 I 2,200 \ 2,200 
819 307-WiREI Communication 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 raw 320! Dues and Memberships 960 960 I 960 
821 330 I �perating Least Payments (CoJlicr) I 2,800 2,800 ! 2,800 
822 338 1 Ma intenance and Repair Serviees-Vehicl 1 ,000 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 

an 3481 1 Postal Charges j 200 200 I 200 
824 349 I Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 I 500 I I 500 
825 3551 Travel 3,500 1 3,500 I 3,500 

826 399 Other Contracted Services 2,400 I 2,400 r---(2.400): 0 
827 399 GOVDLI Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 I 500 1 1 500 
828 399 SPLUS �· Other Contracted Services - Surplus I 500 i 500 ·I _____ QQQ.)I 400 

� 4 1 4  Dupl icating Suppl ies 300 I � 300 l 300 
830 425 1 Gasoline 300 300 j 1 300 
831 435 1  Office SUJ1plies 3,000 I 3,000 I 3,000 
832 4371 Periodicals 600 I I 600 l 600 
833 45 1 __ Uniforms 0 I I 0 1 0 
834 499 1 Other Sunnlies and Materials 200 I 200 I 200 r-- -r-----c-'-- = �---------835 5081 Premiums on Cor� Bonds I 350 350 I 350 
836 5 1 3 1  Workers' Comp Insurance I 3,649 I I 3,649 1 3,649 � 524 1 In Servicc!StaffDevelopment I 3,000 I I 3,000 I 3,000 �� Furniture & Fixtures I . 0 l 0 

� Office E�pment 3,000 3,000 1 2,500 5,500 

� I I I I 
r-ffi--

--

I I 
Total Pure�tasing 

--
I 259,726 

---
0 I 

--
259

,
726 n- 0 

. 
-
2��26 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 25 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2020 

=-:J A I� c I D I E I F I G I H 
� I General Fund 1 0 1  I I '1 j ___3_ - A N b I 1/29/2020 8 : 19  I 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 A pproved Proposed Proposed ! - ccount urn cr _ _:_:__::..<.:.:-=.:::__i 

3 I Or� Bgt I Anuls Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

985 53000 Administration of Juslice 
I 

� ---------���-�·���-��-----------t------r----,-----_, _____ r-----1 987 53 100 Circuit Court Clerk 
988 1 0 1 1  County Official/Adminislrative Officer 80,75 1 I 80,75 1 80,75 1 

� 1 62 Clerical Personnel I 1 95,500 I 1 95,500 I 195,500 
990 1 69 Part-time Personnel 1 4 ,474 I I 14 ,474 (2,673) 1 1 ,80 1 
991 1 87 Overtime Pay 5 ,000 J 5,000 5,000 

� 20 1 , 1Social Security 1 8,335 I 1 8,335 I 1 8 ,335 , 
� 204BState Retirement 1 8,872 I 1 8 ,872 I 1 8,872 

� 206 Life Insurance 1 ,046 1 ,046 I 1 ,046 � __ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1 92 I 1 92 I 1 92 
996 207 Medical lnsurance 52,271 52,27 1 52,271  
997 207-RET-MED Mcdical lnsurance-Retirccs 7,054 I 7,054 1 7,054 
998 208 Dental Insurance 3,0 1 3  I 3 ,0 1 3  3,0 1 3  
999 208-RET-DEN Dental lnsurance-Rctirecs 333 333 333 
1000 2 1 2  Emplo}'cr Medicare _ 4,288 I 4,288 4,288 
1001 307 Communication I 1 ,652 I I 1 ,652 1 I 1 ,652 
1002 320 Dues and Memberships I 1 ,005 I 1 ,005 1 ,005 
1003 330 fQP_erating Lease Payments (Copier) I 4,000 I I 4,000 I 4,000 
1004 34 8 Postal Charges I 3,200 I I 3,200 I 3,200 
1005 3491 �g. Stationery, and Forms I 3,600 3,600 I 1 ,280 I 4,880 
1006 355 1  Travel 2,500 2,500 I 2,500 
1007 399I IOther Contracted Services I 1 7,930 I 4,322 22,252 I 22,252 
1008 4 1 4I IDuplicating�EEiies I 484 484 I 78 562 
1009 435 1  jOffice Supplies 4,230 I I 4,230 I 1 ,280 5,5 1 0  
1010 4991JOther Supplies & Materials 0 I 0 I 35 35 
1011 508 1_! Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 500 I I 500 
1012 5 1 3  I Workers' Camp Insurance 4,561  I 4,56 1  I I 4,56 1 

� 524 1 lin Service/Staff Development I ,200 I I I ,200 ! 1 ,200 
1014 7091 1 Data Processing E�ment 5,000 I I 5,000 ! 5,000 
1015 7 I I  . I Furniture and Fixtures 500 I I 500 j 500 

1016 7 1 9 .-�'l_ll_ipment I 500 i I 500 500 
1017 _L___ I I I 0 I I 0 
1018 j]T(i!liTCircuit Court Clerk I 451 ,991 I 4,322 I 456,313 1 0 I 456,313  
1o 19  II I I ! _ _ __ 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 30 



CORRECTION 

A I� c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D I E I F I G I H 

� 3 H General Fund 101  I I I 
1/29/2020 8 : 1 9  2019-2020 2019-2020 I Appro\'ed Proposed I Proposed 

I Org ngt Amds Amded fig! Amds l Amdcd nudge! 
___j_j I I I I I 

1020 I I J I 1021 5 3 300 General Sessions Court I J 1 
1022 1 62 Clerical Personnel I 392,246 I 3,300 �------,-39,-5:-,,,-_4:-:6-t------+l---3--:9-::-5--:,5-:-46-:-

� 1 69�mc Personncl I 39,64 1 I (4,722)1 34,9 1 9  I ( 1 ,875)1 33,044 1 
� 1 87 Overtime Pay j 5,000 J 5,000 I I 5,000 �I_ Oihcr Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) I j 0 ] ____ 0_ 1025 
1026 20iT Social Security 27,087 I 27,087 I 27,087 I 1027 204 t Stale Retirement 26,655 222 26,877 I 26,877 
1028 206 Life Insurance 1 ,900 ! 1 ,900 I 1 ,900 1 
1029 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 308 I 308 308 
1030 207 Medical Insurance I 1 04,498 1 I 1 04,498 I I 1 04,498 
1031 207-RET-MED I Medica\ Insurance - Relirccs I I 0 __ _ _ _ _ _ __ 0_ � 207 - SRHTH !M'""""'"""� - s' Hoohh I 2 , 1 4 1 : I 2, 1 4 1  E n-1 2, 1 4 1  � 208 I DcnLal lnsurancc � 6,597 1 i 6,597 6,597 
1034 208-RET-DEN [Dcnlal lnsurancc-Rctirccs 666 I I 666 I 666 � 2 1 2  Em�er Medicarc _ _ __ 6,335� 6,335 I 6,335 

11036 3071 Communication 3.7501-1 3,750 3,750 
1037 307-WIRE !Communication I I 0 0 

� 320 I Dues and Memberships 436 I 436 436 
l1o39 330 -��crating Lease Payments (Copier) I 7,787 I 7,787 1 1 7 7.904 
1040 334 jMaintenance Agrcements _ 1 ,775 1 _I 1 ,775 1 ,775 
1041 337 �ntcnancc & RcJ'air - Office E�mcnt I I 0 0 
1042 348 IPOslai Charges _ I 1 2,000 I I 1 2,000 1 2,000 
1043 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 7,228 1 ,200 I 8,428 8,428 
1044 355 Travel I 2,500 I I 2,500 2,500 
1045 399 Other Contracted Sc�i�cs (LGDP) I 1 8 ,983 I (4,322)j 1 4,66 1 1 ,758 1 6,4 1 9  
1046 4 1 4  Duplicating Su�lics I 1 ,224 I I 1 ,224 f- I 1 ,224 
1047 435 Office Su�lics 8 169 Clerk will reduce restriction 8 169 .....:..:....;. ' by this amount at YE. No ' - ' 
1048 5 1 3dWorkcrs' Comp lnsurancc I 9, 1 23 crrect on FD. � :::::::::::,.__ _ 9 , 1 23 

� 524j l ln Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloJ'mcnt I 1 , 1 78 1 , 178 ------------- � 1 , 1 78 _ _ _ _ j I . . 1 June 30 2019 Balance = , 1050 709 Data Proccssm�UI(lmcnt I 5,000 $S4,oss 5,000 23,800 1 28,800 
� 7 1 11 Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 3,000 

I I 
3.000 

1052 - 7 1 9 !lomcc E�� . ' 21Jon oJFcb202�J 0 0 
1o53 I I I I I o i I o 

� I !Total Gener:tl Sessions Court I 695,227 I (4,322)j 690,905 �3,800 7 14,705 
l1o55 I I I I i I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 31 



A I� c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2020 

D 
1 

Account Number �� General Fund 101  I 
_2__ 1/29/2020 8 : 1 9  201 9-2020 

3 Org llgt 

12 1 1 
1212 
1213 
1214 
12 15  
12 16 
12 17 
� 1219 
1220 
122 1  
1 222 
1223 
1224 

r-- -1 225 
1226 
1227 
1228 
1229 
1230 

JE.! � � 
� � 1 236 �--
1238 
1239 
1 240 

� 1 242 
1 243 
1244 
1245 
1246 
1247 

54000 Public Safely 
I 

54 1 1 01 Sheriffs Department 
l O l l County Officiai/Adminislrative Officer �Sheriff) 
1 031 Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
106 Dc�uties - 4 New EmEloyces - 3 Patrol, I Court 
I 061 I Deputies (XTRA = $4 1 ,200) 
I 08 �l lnvestigator(s) 
I 09 I CaEtain(s) 

1 1 5 r Sergeant(s) 
I I  0 j I Licutenanl(s) 

I 20 I Computer Programmer (XTRA - $3,399) 
140 1  !Sa lary Su��Jemcnt ( lnserv ice reimb by State) 
1 6 1  psecrctary19 
162 -� Cler i cal Personnel 
1 661_ ·Custodial Personnel 
169 1  Part-time Personnel (DcEtllies) 
170 1  School Resource Officer - 2 New Employees 
1 701 School Resource Officer (XTRA = S 1 5,450) 
1 87 I Overtime Pay 

1 87-STBLTI Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbclt Usage) 
1 87-GHSOG�IOvertime Pay (GHSO Grnnt) 

20 I Soc ial Security 
zm -STBL T lrooO I Soo (GHSO Grn"'' S�<bol< U'"so) 

20 1 -GHSOG Social Securitti.GI-ISO Gran!) 
204 State Ret irement 
204 [ State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 

204-STBLT ! Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
204-GHSOG Stale Retirement (GHSO Grant) 

206f Life Insurance - 6 New EmE'.2xces - Family Cover 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance - 6 New Emp�yccs Family Cover 
207 Medical Insurance 

207 -SRI-I TI-d Mcdical lnsurnncc - Sr. Health 
208� Dental Insurance - 6 New Employees Fami ly Cov 
208 Dental Insurance 

1 248 208-RET-DEt-!Lj Dcmal lnsurancc-Retirces 
1 249 2 1 0  _ UnemE!_2ymenl ComEcnsation 
1250 
1 251 
1 252 
1 253 
1 254 
1 255 

CORRECTION 1 256 -
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

2 1 2  
2 1 2-STBLT 

2 1 2-GI-ISOG 
307 

307-WIRE 
3201 
330 

I 
Employer Med icare 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Scatbelt Usage) 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Commun ication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

I 
I I 
I 93,742 I 
I t 27,069 I 

I 74,224 J 
I 1 ,223,897 I 
I 1 55,on I 
I 56,544 I 
I 1 58,o l 3  1 

1 03,345 1 
47,023 
29,400 
35, 1 76 

I 1 04,065 
29,236 

l 50,000 
87, 1 1 2  I 

409,222 
1 5o,ooo I 

I 
1 8 8,052 I I 
l t ,3o5 I 

287,372 I 

I 
1 ,076 I 
9,040 ! 
1 ,309 

98,920 
649,5 1 3  

8,562 
I 4,s l l I 
I 33,358 
I 1 ,644 

I 43,980 

20,000 

2,750 
3,000 

E I F G H 

201 9-2020 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds l Amdcd llgt Amds I Amdcd lludget 
I ! 

I 
93,742 I 93,742 

i 1 27,069 I 127,069 
I 1 74,224 I I 1 74,224 

(45,032) 1 1 , 1 78.865 I 1 , 1 78,865 
I 1 55,0 1 7  1 55,0 1 7  
I 56,544 I 56,544 
I 1 58,0 1 3  158 ,0 1 3  

5 1 ,688 I 1 55,033 I I 1 55,033 

9,800 l 47,023 1 47,023 
39,200 I I 39,200 

I 35, 1 76 I I 35. 1 76 
1 04,065 I I 1 04,065 1 I 29,236 1 I 29,236 
5o,ooo 1 50,000 : 

l 87, 1 1 2  I I 87, 1 1 2  
409,222 I I 409,222 
150,000 I 1 50,000 

0 0 
0 0 

4 1 2  1 88,464 I 1 88,464 
0 0 
0 0 

1 1 ,305 I I  ,305 
8oo I 288, 1 72 288, 1 72 

0 0 

l 0 0 
1 ,076 1 ,076 
9,040 I 9,040 
1 ,309 1 ,309 

98,920 98,920 
649,5 1 3  649,5 1 3  I 8,562 8,562 

4,8 1 1 I 4,8 1 1  
I 33,358 33,358 

1 ,644 ! ,644 
0 0 

96 44,076 44,076 
0 0 
0 0 

2o,ooo I 20,000 
I I 
I 2,750 I 2,750 
I 3 .ooo I 3,000 

Page 36 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A c G I H 
� �� General Fund 101  I I 1/29/2020 8 : 19  Proposed Proposed I 

Amds I Amded Budget 
I I I 

1 257 330-SI-IERFj_[Q�erating Lease Payments (From Restrict�d F;�ds) 3,000 I -, 3 ,000 I I 3,000 
1 258 332-AWARE ��Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) Insur.1nce Recovery _ -�� 0 
1 259 334 Maintenance Agreements . 1 0,000 @ 49700 � 1 0,000 

� 334-RADIO j Mamtenance Agreements - Rad1os 1 4,000 [2Uan_03Feb20201 �0 __ 14,000 
1 261 3361l Equipment Maint & Repair 5,000 5,000 I 5,000 
1 262 338 lMaintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 75,000 1 75,830 I 20,408 I 1 96,238 
1263 338- FY 18 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 0 I 0 
1 264 340 Med & Den - 6 New Employees I ,500 J 1 ,500 I I I ,500 
1265 340 Medical and Denial Services 5 ,000 I 5� I 5,000 

� 348 Postal Charges 6,500 i 6,500 6,500 
1 267 349 ! Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 3,500 ! 3,500 I 3,500 
1 266 349-LFSV� ! Printing, Stationery, and Fonns I 1 ,000 I I 

� 353 !Tow-in Services J 6,500 J I 6,500 I 6,500 

� 355 1 !Travel J 1 2,000 J i 1 2,000 �---12,000 
1 271 355-FYJ s i�Travel I I ! I - i 
1 272 355- LFSVR I Travel _ I I j I I 1 273 399 !other Contracted Services J 23,000 ] I 23,000 I I 23,000 
12741 4 1 2 1  I Diesel Fuel I 500 ]- -----�-- 500 �-----� 500 

� 4 I 3 1JDrugs and Medical Supplies I I 0 [ I 0 
1276 4 14 \ l�licating Supplies 1 ,800 J I 1 ,800 I I' 1 ,800 

� 422 r Food Supplies 2,000 I I 2,000 . . 2,000 I 1278 425 r Gasoline 200,000 I 200,000 I I 200,000-
1 279 43Jj Law EnfSuel'lies - 6 New Employees 1 ,200 I I 1 ,200 I I 1 ,200 
1260 435[ Office Supelics ==i1 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 
1281 450 i j Tires 25,000 I 25,000 . I 25,000 
1 282 45 1 �Unifonns - 6 New Employees 5,700 I J 5,700 I 5,700 
1 283 45 1 1 Unifonns 1 37,500 I I 37,500 J 37,500 
1 284 4991 Other S_[!pplics and Materials I I 0,000 I I I 0,000 I j I 0,000 
1285 499-AWARE[ Jother Sup)Jiies and Materials (From Committed Fundl 3,000 I I 3,000 J 3 ,_000 
1 286 499-LFSVRI ! Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund� 3,000 I 3,000 'Contribution fro� BOE r 3,000 
1287 508 1  I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds I 250 I [ 250 for SROs. see Revenue � 
1288 5 1 3 1  \ Worker's Camp Insurance 47,728 I I 47,728 #48130 47,728 
1 289 5241 l in Service/Staff Development I 30,000 I 30,000 0 b 0 1 3o,OOO 1 . [2Uan 3Fe 2 20 ---1290 524 LFSVR lin Serv1cc/Staff Dev-l'roject Lifesaver I J 0 - _ _ 0 11 291 708 lCommunication E�p- 6 New Emjlloyecs 44,000 I I 44,0001 I 7 44,000 1 
1292 708 [1Communication Eql!!Pment 1 6,000 J I 1 6 ,000 J / 16,000 
1293 7 1 6 j i Law EnfEguipment 6 Ncw Em�es 25,560 J =l 25,560 l 1,( 25,560 
1294 7 1 6 1  I Law Enforcement Equipment 20,000 20,000 ! 5,000 I 25,000 � 7 1 6-AWAREj_\Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fund 4,700 J 4,700 j I 4,700 � 7 1 6  GHSOG 1 1 Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) I 0 j I 0 

� 7 1 8  JVehicles - New Employecs I 1 60,000 I 1 60,000 ! 1 60,000 

� 7 1 91 10ffice E�ment 2,000 I 2,000 I I 2,000 

� 7 1 9-SHERF Officc E�ment (From Restricted Funds) I 10 ,000 I 1 0,000 I 1 0,000 
11300 il I I I I 1 301 [!Total Sherifrs Department 5,323,715 1 8,594 1 5,342,309 1 25,408 5,367,7 1 7 1 
1302 I I I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 37 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County_ 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A te c 1 o 1 E F 1 G H 
1 I General Fund 1 0 1  I l I 

"2 A N b � I/29/2020 8 : 1 9  2019-2020 2019-2020 I Approved I Proposed Proposed r-- ccount 1 urn cr 
3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 

_____] I I 
� I I ! I I 
� 54 1 20 I Special Patrols - Sheri ITs Reserves I I I 
� 307 WIRE Communication I 1 ,000 1 ,000 . I 1 ,000 
� 340 Medical & Dental Services I 2,000 2,000 I I 2,000 
1307 43 1 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 5,000 I ---�.QQ.. 1306 45 1 Uniforms 3 ,000 3,000 3,000 
1309 524 j StaffDevelopmcnt 0 I 0 
1310 708 1 ! Communication Equipment I ] 0 I I 0 ���� 7 1 6 ��J Law Enforcement EgtJ_jpment 1 9,000 

I
I l 9,000 L__j_ 9,000 

� �- Total Special Patrols 20,000 0 I 20,000 L__________Q_l__ 20,000 
� - . I I 1315 1 ______ ,1 _____ , _____ _ 1316 Traffic Control 

L__ __ j 0 I � 0 
13 17 399 1 Other Contracted Services 20,000 I I 20,000 20,000 
1316 452 Utilities (Traffic) 2,500 I 2,500 I 1 2.000 r\ 1 4,500 
1319 I I __ \, ___ _ 1320 I Total Traffic Control ! 22,500 I 0 J 22,500 _ 12,000 \ 34,500 
1321 J_ 1 411 &. 9s 
1322 I Big Hill 

---
1 · ,. Christensen ----1323 54 1 60 I Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. � Av Monthly = $990 

1324 355 1 !Travel 250 i 250 f 250 
1325 499 1 I Other Supplies and Materials . 250 J 250 T [21Jan_03Feb2020] 250 
1326 7 1 91 I Office Equipment ! 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 i 1 ,000 
1327 r, 1 1 I : 1 � Total Adm of Sexual O ffender Registry I 1 ,500 0 1 ,500 I 0 1 ,500 

� _ I_L _ I _ !___ I J 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 36 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c D E I F G I H 
1 I '  General Fund 10 1  I - ccount 1 um er 2 

A N b 
1/29/2020 8 : 1 9  2 0 1 9-2020 2 0 1 9-2020 _ ___:_A::!p'-"p"-r-=-o':...:'c:..:d'-----I

---'P'-'r-=o-"-p.::.:os:.:c..:::d
_

, Proposed 

3 Or�: B�:t I Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
--�--------------11� I 
� I I l I 
1 331  542 1 0  Jai l Department I I j---------::-:-::-:-::- l � 109 �lain(s) 56,545 I %,545 56,545 
1 333 1 1 5 Seargcnts - 3 recommended at 1 6Dec 1 9  Bug Comm 0 I 1 30,728 I 1 3 0,728 [ 1 30,728 
1 334 1 60 Corrections Officers - 24 New Em�ees 92 1 ,624 I (3 8,401)1 883,223 883,223 
1 335 1 60 Guards (Xtra = S28,277) \ 994,647 I ( 1 30,728) 863,9 1 9  863,9 1 9  1 
1 336 1 60-CRSEC Guards (Xtra = S4,97 1 )  I \ 1 20,427 1 20,427 1 1 20,427 1 

,EE 1 65 Cafeteria Personnel 
b f . . 1 1 67,596 67,596 . 67,596 ,1 _ _ _ _ . Num er o add1l1ona employees 1338 169 Part-t1me Personnel reduced rrnm 24 to 23 at Aug 2019 co 0 I 0 � 1 87 1  Overtime Wag� Comm Meeting 1 02,500 1 02,500 1 02,500 

1 340 1 87-CRSEC Overtime Wages 3,500 I 3,500 I 3,500 . . 16Dec2019 Bud Comm Mtg - Rccom. ��I 1 1 � 20 1 Soc!a! Secunty Reduce new corrections officers by3; �� 130,480 1 3 0,480 
1 342 20 1 -CRSEC Social Security add 3 5eargcnts 7,683 I 7,683 I I 7,683 
1 343 204 I Stale Retirement 1 43,789 {2,800) 1 40,989 1 1 40,989 
1 344 204-CRSEC Stale Retirement 8,3 16  8,3 1 6  8,3 1 6  
1 345 206 Life lnsurance - 24 New Employees - Family I 4,304 { 1 79) 1  4 , 1 25 1 I 4 , 1 25 
1 346 206 Life Insurance . 4,484 I 4,484 I 4,484 
1 347 206-CRSEC Life Insurance I 357 I I 357 1 357 
1 348 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 346 J 346 I 346 
1 349 207 Medical Insurance - 24 New Employees - Family 395,678 I ( 1 6,487) ! 379, 1 9 1  I 379, 1 9 1  
1 350 207 [ Medical lnsurancc 289,594 1 I 289,594 J 289,594 �. 207-CRSEC TMedical lnsurancc 1 7,350 j 1 7,350 I 1 7,350 
1 352 207-RET-MEDI Medical Insurance - Retirees 1 4 , 1 04 ! I 1 4 , 1 04 I 1 4 , 1 04 
1 353 207-SRHTH I Mcdical lnsurancd - Sr. Health 3,895 � I 3,895 I 3,895 
1 354 208 Dcntal lnsurancc - 24 New Employees - Famil).:___ __ 1 9,245 (802) ] 1 8,443 I 1 8 ,443 
1 355 208 Dental lnsurance 1 5,397 i 1 5 ,397 ! 5,397 
1 356 208-CRSEC l oental lnsurance 1 ,075 . j 1 ,075 j [ 1 ,07S 
1 357 208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees I 333  I I 333 I I 333  
1 358 2 12  Em�yer Medicare i 3 1 ,072 I (557)1 30,5 1 5  I 30,5 1 5  
1 359 2 1 2-CRSEC 11 Employer Medicare I 1 ,797 J I 1 ,797 I 1 ,797 � 330 O�erating Lease Payments (Copier) i 2,500 j I 2,500 l 2,500 
1 361 33 1 HLegal Services I 3,000 j 3,000 3,000 
1 362 334 1 Maintenance Agreements I I 0,000 . 10,000 1 0,000 

� 336F- 1Maintenance and Repair Services- Eguipm 5,000 j 5,000 5,000 
1 364 340. Med & Den Services - 24 New Employees 6,000 I (2SO)j 5,750 5 ,750 

� 340 '1 Medical and Dental Services I 280,000 I 280,000 I 280,000 

� 340-l'Y I S  ! Medical and Dental Services I I 0 !  0 
� 3481 Postal Charges 200 I 200 I 200 � 349 F Printing, Stationery & l'orms j 500 500 I 500 
1 369 355 Travel 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 
1 370 355-EXTRAj Travel - Extradition 3,000 I I 3,000 �----- ) 3,000 

EZ_1'- 399 1  [Other Contracted Services I 5,000 I [ 5,000 1 (886)1 4 , 1 ! 4  

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 39 



A IE! c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

D I E I F I G I H 
1 I I General Fund 101  J : 201 9-2020 I I I ' 2 

Account Number h 112912020 8 : 1 9  I 201 9-2020 Approved I Proposed l'roposed - I 3 I I 
� ______ '!.!QI Custodial Sup�lics I I 4 I J  � Dru� "' Mod iool S• "'"" (I "m "") 

I 
I � 1374 

1 375 
1376 
1377 
1 378 
1 379 
1 380 
1381 r--1382 
1 383 
1384 
1385 
1386 
1387 
1388 
� � � � 1393 
1394 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

4 1 4  Duelicating��lies I 
42 1 Food Preparation Su�lies I 
422 1 Food Supplies (Inmates) I 
43 1 n Law Enforcement Su�lies - 24 New Em�ees I 
435 1 Office Suepl ies I 

45 1 1 Uniforms - 24 New Empjoyees 
45 1 1 Uniforms 
468 1 Chemicals I 499i Other Sul'_pl ies& Materials (Inmate Sueplies) 
5 1 3 1  Workers' Camp Insurance I 
524 1 In-Service/Staff Development 
5991 Other Charges 
708 L\ Communication Equipment - 24 New Employees 
7081 1 Communieation E'l':'iE_ment 
7 1 0  I Food Service Egll_[pment 
1 1 1 r•m«•ro md Fi"'"'" 
7 1 6 1 Law Enf Equipment - 24 New Employees i 
7 1 9_J_ Office Egll_[pment I 

L I 1 - Total Jail  Department 

------ I ___ l 

Org Bgt I I 
2o.ooo I 

2oo.ooo I 
5oo 1 

1 0,000 ! 
25o,ooo I 

2.4oo I 
8,000 

22,8oo 1 
23 ,ooo 1 

50.000 1 
27,0 1 6  
3,000 

0 
1 3 ,200 
3,000 
4,ooo I 
5.000 I 1 8,000 

o l 

4,334,635 : 

Amds I 
I ===1 
I 

( 1 00) 1 
(950) 1  

I 

(550) 

(750), 
I 
I 

Amdcd Bgt i Amds J Amded Budget 
l j 

20,000 I I 20,000 
200,000 : I 200,000 

I 500 I I 500 
1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 

250,000 I I 250,000 I -1-----
2,300 1-----1 2,300 
8,000 I I 8,000 

2 1 ,850 : I 2 1 ,850 
I 23,000 1 I 23,000 

0 1  I 0 
50,000 : I 50,000 I 27,0 1 6  1 I 27,0 16  
3,000 I 3,000 

0 I 1 00 1 00 
1 2,650 l 1 2,650 
3,000 I 3,000 1 
4,000 : 4,000 I 5,000 1 5,0QQ I 
1 7,250 I 1 7,250 

0 ,--� 786 O J  I 0 
(64,207) 1 4,270,428 I o L  4,270,428 

_L_ - �------1 I 

Page 40 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2020 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 I I General Fund 101  i I i � I 
2 

A N b I 1/29/2020 8 : 1 9  i 201 9-2020 I 20 19-2020 I Approved Proposed j Proposed 
- ccount 1 um er -----__ _::_:_-=..L::.::..:-=-- 1 

3 I I Or�: n�:t I Amds I Amded I3J:I Amds I Amded llud�:et 

---'-!-------- _j I I I I �------'-!--· I I i I � 544 10 [
-

Emcrgcncy_Managemen1 J I I I -·----- I 
1421 . L _ ___ E· I I l 
1422 1 05 . J.�_�:�pervisor/Director I_ 57,999 j 57,999 I I 57,999 
1423 1 61 ! I Secretary(ies) I 34,882 I 34,882 _! 34,882 
1424 20 1 , 1Social Security J 5,759 [____ I 5,759 I 5,759 
1425 204 \Stale Retirement _1 __ �_3_2_\ I 6,232 J 6,232 � 206[_1Life Insurance j 33 ?1 i 337 . 1 ___ __]]2__ � ______ 207I_]Mcdical lnsurance I 1 7,350 I I 1 7,350 ! I 1 7,350 � ____ __ _ �ljDental lnsurancc _ l 1 ,075 , I 1 ,075 l I 1 ,075 � 2 1 2IJ.£f!'.P�Yer Medicare I 1 ,347 1 I 1 ,347 1 I 1 ,347 

� 307 1 Communication 4,400 . _ 4,400 I I 4,400 � _____ 307 WircJ Communication - Wireless ______ ! I 0 ____ __ I 0 
1 432 320r Dues and Memberships l ____ l_!Q_j I 1 1 0 I 1 1 0 

� 327 L. Freight Expenses I 250 l I � 250 
1434 330 ijQperating Lease Pal'_�!S J�,!OO I t .j_@J_-= I 1 , 1 00 
1435 333 LJLicense_s_ 1 _____ I 0 I 0 

�--· 3 34 1 \ Maintenancc Agrccmcnls ! 67 1 J 67 1 I 67.!_ � 334-RADIOQ Maintenance Agreements I 1 ,200 I I 1 ,200 I c____!2QQ_ 
1438 336] 1 Maintenance and Repair Services-E�pm I. 1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 I I I ,000 � ___ 336-BOAT !_ Maintenance and Repair Services-E�ipm !__ 2,00_Q_I _ __ _ __ j 2,000 I 2,000 

� 338 \  . Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ! 6,500 j _____ l 6,500 l l 6,500 
1441 348 ! ) Postal Charges I 1 3 0  i j 1 30 I l 1 30 

� 349 I I Prmlll�g. Station�ryand Forms i 800 I �---BOO� I 800 � -----�[_�1 l 1 ,500 I I 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 
1444 399 1  !Other Contracted Services I 8,500 I I 8,500 I I 8,500 � :::_____ 399 DIVE,� 2�ic;;;;i�aeted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) �� 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 �- - -(l;i4j)j 8,757 
1446 399 HYPER )Other Contracted Serv1ces - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 I I 5,000 1 1 5,000 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 42 



CORRECTION 

A IS c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2020 

I D I E I F I G I H 
2._j \ 1 General FUildiOi I 11 I / - , 1 12912020 8 : 1 9  1 2019-2020 2019-2020 J Approved I Proposed l'roposed l I Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

Ll ! j 
1 447 _ 409 j_ICrushed Stone J 1 ,000 j I 1 ,000 I __ 1 __ _  1 ,000 
1448 4 1 2 1-]Dicsel Fuel I 5,000 1 E 5 ,000 I I 5,000 
1449 -:ti41]Duplicating_��plies I 700 I 700 : 63 : 763 

� --;m:j I Food Sup� ·1 750 J 750 I ( 1 30)1 ___ ___g_Q_ 
1451 425 1 ]Gasoline I 7,000 I 7,000 I I 7,000 
1452 434r!Natural Gas I I ____ o_:-----=:= ___ 0 
1453 4351 ]Office Sur.plies J 2,600 j 2,600 I I 2,600 
1454 45Q_j i Tircs j 2,500 I 2,500 I I 2,500 
1455 45�Ci uniforms j 2,000 i 2,000 l 35 :--� 
1456 45 1 -D"IYm \ Uniforms I 2,500 ; I 2,500 I I 2,500 
1457 _iliiJOthcr Su�plics & Materials I 2,200 ! I 2,200 1 (98):---2,162 
1458 499-DIVE , I Other Sup_Riics & Materials I 2,000 I 2,000 1 1 44 1 2 , 144 
1459 508 -j Premiums on Cor orate Sure! Bonds I 0 I I 0 

� 5 1 3 JJ Workers' Camp Insurance j_ I ,825 L_ I I ,825 J --�--�5 
1461 524l l 1n Service/Staff Develol'menl I 3,000 I � 3,000 1 3,000 
1462 524 DIVE! i tn Service/Stnff Dcvelopmenl =j 4,000 I I 4,000 I I ___ 4,000 
1463 �Other Charges 0 I I 0 : 1 30 : 1 30 
� ______ ___l.Q!rJ communication Equipment ! 5,000 I i 5,000 1 1 5,000_ 
� . 7 1 1  lJ Furniturc and l'ixtures J 500 J 500 I ______ I 500 
1466 7 1 9 l_IOfficc E�pmcnl I 3,500 I J 3,500 J J 3,500 
1467 790-BOA-C[J other Eql;!!pmenl j I ,500 J \-- � �----- 1 1 ,500 I 
1468 790 DIVE I [_gther Eq�mcnl I 6,000 I 6,000 I 1 ,099 I 7,099 
1469 I I J _ ___ l I ! I 

1 1 470 j ]Tolal Emergency Management I 221,7 17 I 0 J 221 ,7 17  ! 0 J 221,7 1 7  
1471 I I I I I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 43 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I� c D I E I F I G l H � j l General Fund 1 0 1  I I �-----� N [l 1/29/1020 8 : 1 9  I 2019-2020 I 201 9-2020 I Approved Proposed Proposed Account umber - ·  1 1 3 I I Org B�t Amds Amded B�t Amds Amded Bud�et[ 
� L! I -1 �--- .I I I I I I l I 
� 55 1 20 j�Anima1 Control j I I I I �- 1 03 [ Assistant Dircctor 0 j 0 1 _____ __ _ ___ 0_ �545 1 05 Supervisor/Director I 50,877 I I 50,877 ] ____ I 50,877- 1 

1 69 Part-lime Personnel I 23 ,994 I _ __ I 23.994 T . 23,994 
1 87 Overtime Pay I 1 0,000 � 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 

1 548 1 89 --�gcs _ ___j_ 1 40,94 1 I I 40,94 I I l __ _!iQ_,94 I 
1549 20 1 . Social Sccuri_!)' I I 4,000 � I 4 ,000 I 1 4 ,000 

� 204 1 j Statc Retirement I 3 .542 I I 3 ,542 1 I 1 3 ,542 

� 206 [I Life Insurance I 948 1 948  . I 948 
1552 207rjMedica1 Insurancc 36,733 j j 36,733 I _ I 36.733 

� 2o8f! Dcnta1 Insurance I 1 ,758 j l I .758 j _____ ! 1 ,758 � _ ___ __ 2_1�j] Em�ycr Medicare I_ 3 ,274 1 I 3,274 1 j 3,274 
1 555 307L Communication I _ 4 , 1 66 J 4 , I 66 I 4 , I 66 

� 307-WIRE)_ Communication i j_ I 0 j I _____ __Q_ 
1557 330 j_ _Qperating Lease Pay_f11enls I 800 I =-=! 800 � soo" l 1558 333 1 Licenses I 220 i I 220 I 220 

338 i I Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles I I ,500 ! j I ,500 I I ,500 
340 ! I Medical & Dental Scrv1ccs (Vaccmat1ons for cmployd I ,000 I I I ,000 ! I I ,000 

1 561 --- 348T I Postal Charges I 200 I I 200 i -- -- ---200 

� 349_iJP�mlu�g. S1a11oncry & l'orms : 1 ,327 j I I ,327 I_ Revenue #44570_ � � 349 PE-��"::. j _ JI'rintl_!lg, StatiOnery & l'orms j _ _ _  �,Q_O_Q__j_ _____ J I ,OOO I_ ASHLT _1 ,000 
1564 355 1 ITravcl I 2.ooo I I 2.ooo I 2,ooo � 355-PETSMj��Travcl - PctsMart _ �-- 1 ,000 �-� I,OO_Q _ _f [ZlJan_03FebZOZOJ __ I ,OOO 

� 357 1_ Vctcnnary Service�- j_ 29,754 j_ ==J 29,754 I 1 _ _L. 29,754 � _ 357-l'Y 1 9  LJ_yctc:!_��ll__ry Services ! I I 0 I !/ 0 

� 357-AS!:! _L�r _ ,Veterinary Services - Heartworm Treatment I 0 I j 0 I 500 j __ _____l_Q_Q_ 
�---�- Disposal fees I 1 00 I I 1 00 I ____ _ _ __ L__ _ ___I_QQ_ 

1570 399 lothcr Contractcd Services I 1 .000 I I 1 ,000 r I 1 ,000 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 47 



CORRECTION 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

IE! c J D - I E __ (_ F I G I H 

� I I General Fund 101  I I I I --- I ' 112912020 8: 1 9  2 0 1 9-2020 2 0 1 9-2020 I A pproved ��� Proposed 
Account Number · 1 1 �l  I Or�: B g t  Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

U-�--- _ L_ L _j I 
401 1 I Animal Food & SU[l_iJiics I 28,000 I 28 ,000 I I 28,000 

40 I ASHLTj_\Animal Food & Supplies I 1 5 ,000 I 1 5,000 I I 1 5 ,000 -�----,-:-:10
--'-
1-:::B'-=Q-'-'u�sT=-1 !Animal Food & Surrlies I 22,600 I 22,600 I 22,600 

40 1 -LADDS JjAnimal Food & Sul�plies I 3,000 I r- 3,000 I �I 3 ,000 
40 1 -PETSM [I Animal Food & Suprlies I __2,2QQ_I 5,000 _ ___ 5,000 r-'-_,·--

--'-"-
4
':-
0
'-:
l
::c
-T:':'E":·S:-'cTj_JAnimal Food & SueiJiics r---____..§,500 --·---�--�-�--- � - _ ___ 6,500 

1 577 4 1 0 i_!Custodial SuiJplics 5,000 I I 5,000 I � 5,000 
1 578 ______ 4_1_4 1_1�1icating SuiJplies 269 , 269 ! I 269 
1 579 ----�- __<!£ !_,Gasol i ne S,OQQ_I 8,000 I j 8,000 
1580 _ __ _  , _ _ __ 435 1 omce SueiJiics I 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 
1581 45o ljTires I 2,000 1 2,000 --1---�.?_,000 _ 

45 I I I Uniforms I_ 1 ,500 I I 1 ,500 . 1 ,500 .;..::.;;"l __ 
-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-.:c4-:"5�2 � I Ut i l it ies L 9.ooo 1 9,ooo 1 9,ooo 

.;.;;.;;-+----_______'!22_ j.Qthcr Supplies & Materials I I ,500 , __ ____ j _ _ _  1 ,500 J. Donation �ttery. J..2QQ_ f=:::j-----_2Q2_LJ Refunds I 80 _ _  �---� 80 I See Revenue 80 
_ i'lLJWorkers' Comp Insurance I 4,561 j I 4,5!1 

. 
#44570-CATRM � 

1587 ____ 524 l l 1n Scrvice/StaffDcvc!�P_!llent I 1 .000 I I 1 ,000 _ 2Uan 03Feb2020] 1 ,000 
1588 __ ____ _?_l�j_!Vchiclcs � I 0 �_____Q_ 1589 _______ _2!.2.i_!Oflice Equipment : 754 I I 754 _ I � 754 
1 590 790 ANIMA ROther Eq�pmcnt 1 ___ ___2QQJ I 500 I _ 500 � 
1 591 _____ 79 1 CAT!Uvl l Othcr Construction - Cattcry I 0 1 I 0 I 1 0,747 I 1 0,747 
1 592 I ! , ! I ____ _ _ _! 1 
1 593 I I Total Aninml Control I 455,898 ! 0 I 455,898 I 1 1 ,247 I 467, 145 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 48 



CORRECTION 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

l§ c l D l E l F l G I H 
____ , I  Genera l  Fund 10 1  I I ; ! 1 I 1129/2020 s : t 9  201 9-2020 2019-2020 I Approved j-P�posed Proposed Account Number �--1 1 1 1 -� Or�: ll�:t Amds Anulcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1---+-----·---'--1 ------------- ______ j _____ j ------::-:-.- --1 _ - I ! l : I I ---=-56.::.:3:.:0:.::.0 I Sen ior Citizens Assistance , I j �·-----1051  Supervisor/Director ----� 42,824 �� ---� 42,824 - �== 42,824 
_!. §_!_t Office on Aging Director I 36,677 _____ [ 36,677 l _____ j__ 36,677 

.;..;;.;;"'l ______ !!2_ _ Other Salaries. and Wages j 6 1 ,6 1 0  i I 6 1 ,6 1 0  ]_ ____ I 6 1 ,6 1 0  
____ 20 1 Soc ial Securit)' I 8,J49 l_ _ __ l 8,749 i I 8,749 

1--'-=-':.:..f------ 204 1 ! Retirement I 9,469 l j 9,469 ( . 9,469 
206j jLife lnsurance _______ _ j �80 I 680 j ___ _ _ j 680 

--- �O§:RET-LlF I ! Life Insurance - Retirees --�- � j 500 ! j 500 
______ 207i_!Medical lnsurnncc i � I - 38,3 1 1 [ I 38,3 1 1  

207�ET-MED)_jMcdical lnsurance - Retirees ., 2,940 -· 2,940 I l 2,940 
1662 207-SRHTH !_I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,422 1 I 6,422 1 I 6,422 
1663 208 i I Dental Insurance 2,406 I 2,406 I 2,406 
1664 = 20S-=RET-DE�! ! Dental lnsuranee-Rctirees I_ _ 333  i I 333  r---------� -- 333  

, 1 665 _____ �! I Employer Med icarc -1 2,046 I I 2,046 I _ _ _ _ _ _  [ ___ 2,046 
307 1 ! Communication 5,000 I I 5,000 I ( 1 67)1 4,833 

--3,--I--:6--::-F:-::D-::B
�
OX IJ�rib;;-tions_:=_(2�d'H�[ Food Boxes) j �0 - 3,400 ! 3 ,400 r===-=: 3,400 

___ ____:3: . :3-=0 !Qperatm_g Lease Payments (��1cr) I 2,� !__ 2,200 1 1 2,200 
3 33 n Licenses I 1 ,800 I 1 ,800 I I 1 ,800 

...:..:..:_, ______ __;3}.Qj_IMamtcnancc and R'!OP.mr Servtces-Equtpmcnt ____ j 1 ,637 [ --1,637: I--- 1 ,631._ 
1671 ___ 33![Jvehiclc Maintenance I 3,000 I \____ 3,000 1 1_ __ 3,000 
1672 348 1 [ Postal Charges ! 400 I 500 I 900 I I 900 
1673 ==:-_::::::---34�[ Printing, Stationery, and Forms ! 3,000 11·--- (500)[ 2,500 : :=-TsOQ 1674 ----� �- Trave l _ ____ __ 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 1 (600)) 900 
1675 399 ·- Other Contra��� Ser�!- � ------ I 3,000 i i 3,000 I I ,200 I___ 4,200_ 
1676 ___ _ ____ 4_!Q_ J Custodial ��plics I 800 F--_j 800 l-----l 800 
1677 _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _:!_ ti l _ Dupl icat ing_�_l!£rl ies -� 1 35 I 1 35 I __ __ _  _2Q__I 1 85 
1678 __ - � LUNCJ:! [

I
J_l'oo�':!�Pi ics s.ooo [ _____ !_ __ 8,000 :---- -- :-- __ _l,_OQQ _ 

1679 _ _ _±£ ._ !Gasoline _ 4,000 I_ I 4,000 I------- ---I------- 4,000 
1680 435 [ 1office Suppli�s I 2,000 I ::;���;R� 2,000 L _ _ _  _i62!!.ll _ _ ___1_22_ 
1681 ________ 450 1 I Tires & Tubes I 1 ,000 ____!,QQQ__J 1 ,000 
1682 __ 452 1_! Util ities j 1 5,000 I [21Jan_03Feb2020] 1 5,000 J I I 5,00Q_ 
1683 499 1 J othcr Supplies and Materials I 600 I 1 00 I I 600 
1684 -------5 1 3  i-I Workcrs' Comp Insurance - 3,649 I I 3,6491 i 3:649' 
1685 ====-- 5�[��-argcs I _ _ 1 ,500 I____ _ 1To0 j-- -- _J 1 ,500 
1686 599-SRCT�]_ Othcr Chargcs �� j 0 I --�!J_Q�I _ _ __ 5,000 
1687 7 1 9 1 \0flice Equipment I 0 I 0 I 1 67 I 1 67 
1688 ==-�Tc:t:o.=oti,cr E�pment -------�- -- --0-- I o � - - - - --i o 
1689 __ . _____ i_j ! I I o I ! o 
1 690 _____ _ _ _ ri iTota1 Senior Citizens Assista nce l 271 , 1 88 �- ��---27..'!288 [ ___ 5,000 J 279,588 
1691 I I I I 
1692 5670oj] Parks and Fa ir Boards j 0 I ! __ __ _  ,_ 1 .:..::.:;1 _____ ____::3..:..:1 6::. ;LJContr ibu t ions I 0 I I 

J I 0 i I I ,;,::
16
.::...
95
�

--------
+
1 -- , __ :==1 --1 -,----I ----

I 274, 188 I 3,4oo I 211.ss8 I s.ooo I 16961Tol:tl Social, Cultural, and Recreational Sen-ices 282,588 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 52 



CORRECTION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H IJ Gencr·al Fund 1 0 1  I I I J 
\ N I I 1/29/2020 8 : 1 9  20 1 9-2020 I 201 9-2020 f Approved I Proposed IP�posed 1 ccount • um >cr - · · · ------· 

. I Or� Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgl I ,\mds I Amded Budget 
------- L_ ____ j ! _______ L --==�-- ---� - ----1-�=1= -:::-

--,--�-----�---�r 1 50.000 I 

_______ 11 I i ___ l ] ___ 1 
--- --------- 50,000 j 0 I 50,000 I 0 I 50,000 

: __________ ---J_ I_ - ____ L __ �--------1_ ___ 1---
1 o 1 l------o4-----r---o 
I I I I I 

�=�---------!---�0 - 0 I 0 I --- 0 i----0:-11 
I ' ---� 1__ so.ooo 1 0 r so.ooo 1 ____ 0 � .  ___ 5_�--��-
! 21 ,928,360 1- 5 1 ,026 ]-2 1-;979,386_] ___ 96,591 \-n.;o7s�77-

---------------- j__ I _ _ _  --- - -\----!_ __ _ __ _ [_ ___ _ _ 
1845 -- --- --- - -H----- - --- ;:�:::;�;:�����r��� J_______ '----- __ 1 -------i------1------
1846 _ _ 99000 , !Other Uses 7.0M. Expenses related to I ______ _ I ' 
1847 I i NcwAnncx wm bc l I I I 
1848 __ ---=�9 IOO[hransfcrs 0ut �����,"u��d whcn bonds r----j J - I __ I ---
1849 590 ! \Transfers to Other Funds -� -- 0 I 37,400 I 37,400 J 0 ! 37,400 
1 850 ------ - - - --�=��-=- [21Jan_21Jan2020] =�-- _ j ! ---
1851 I Total Transfers Out I 37,400 I 0 I 37,400 

,-J I I I r----- -- ---ll ___ L_---=:::J ----- -- T------
1 2 1 ,928,360 I 88,426 I 22,0 16,786 I 96,591 l !---��-·---- + ----�----i----

1 857 l I � - - ----�-------r----- · 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 57 



CORRECTION 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2020 

_M____ c__ I o I E I F I G I H 

;-i ·---
I r__ I I I 

1859 Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 20 1 9  I 7,749,389 I � 1 I 
.:.=.:::=:.:::...:::.::::::..:.:.==-=:.:=.!..._+1-_ _:-=-84:..:.1. ,950 i i-----1 

6,90 1 ,439 =:::...:..::..::.:..:=:...:.-:r=-==�""-'�:..:-'....--------1� 6,90 1 ,439 1 1. 6 ,90 1 ,439 1 l 
I ! I 

--+-1 -- I 
i------�-------i----l 

----+-: -- : l --!---1----
---

I ; i i -------=j=-__!�3�0,"343 · 1r_ �� .�H . _ !!.'!.3 1 ,�.?_!_] _____ 39,247 , __ 1 8 ,470,898 1 
55,546 o I 55,546 I 2o,4os 75,954 

_____ -_- _ J [ __ j i=��---
1-'--'-1·'-"-"-'-"-'"-'-'-"-"-''-'--''-'=...C.C • .cr�c:...:.;.:...___ ______ -1�35,889 __ 2!_,!.Q.U _ _!§,487,197 '-- - ��5-\_! !,�46 ,8_g_ 

---------+1 I __j I I I I I I ----i I l---�-· ------�-· 25,337,328 h!To81���.! 59,655 �48.291-
i I I I ' r-- 928.360�- 51 .026 =-=- _1!.2_29.3�

�
� ---96.59 1 ] 22.0-71977_ 

_______ _______ o I 37,4oo ,--- 37,4oo o 1-- �·
4
09_ 

,=:.:....::=-=---=--=--=--=--=--=------- -�---z�.m:3601 88 ,426 � 22,0 1 6,786 F�91!-n,ii3,377 ! I I r----
! __ 3.�o8,968 1 (37, 1 18) ]  3,�_2��50 .l (36,936)! 3,334,9 1 4  
: I I ' ----..;1 ---- , ---T I j --

1884 ----------------� I i I I --

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 Page 58 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 020320-J 

B u d g et Am e n d m e n t: 

H i g h way De pa rtm e n t  

F u n d  1 3 1 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I A IB c I -
1 Highway D ept 1 3 1  

2 Account 1/2 1 /2020 I I  :27 -
3 Number 
.. 
5 Revenue 
u 
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 
9 40100 Coun!J!. Proeer!J!. Taxes 

1 0  40 1 1 0 Current Property Tax 
1 1  40 120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
1 2  40 125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
1 3  40 130  Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 
1 4  40 140 Interest and Penalty 
1 5  40 1 63-TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 
1 6  
1 7  Total County Property Taxes 

1 8  
1 9  40200 Coun!J!. Local Oetion Taxes 

20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 
21 
22 Total County Local Option Taxes 
23 
24 40300 StatutoQ!. Local Taxes 

25 40320 Bank Excise Tax 
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 
27 
28 Total Statutory Local Taxes 

29 
30 Total Local Taxes 
31  
32 43000 Charges for Services 
33 43 1 90 Other General Service Charges 
34 
35 Total Charges for Services 
36 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

201 9-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

548,903 
1 5,000 

540 
5,500 
2,000 

1 8, 1 55 

590,098 0 

60,000 

60,000 0 

1 ,000 

1 ,000 0 

651,098 0 

0 
- 0 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

548,903 548,903 
1 5,000 1 5,000 

540 540 
5 ,500 5,500 
2,000 2,000 

1 8, 1 55  1 8, 1 55  

590,098 0 590,098 

60,000 60,000 

60,000 0 60,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
0 0 

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

651,098 0 651,098 

0 0 

0 0 0 

----- -

Page 1 
-I". ·  



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending june 30, 2020 

A IB c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 112112020 1 1 :27 
r--

3 Number 
<+ 
37 44000 Other Local Revenues 
.)0 
39 44100 Recurring Items 

40 44 120 Lease/Rentals 
41 44 130  Sale of  Materials & Supplies 
42 44 135  Sale of  Gasoline 
43 44 145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44 44 1 60 Retirees' Insurance Payments 
45 44 1 60-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
46 44 1 60-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 
47 44 1 60-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 
48 44 1 70 Miscellaneous 
49 44170-WKCMP Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 
50 441 70-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds 
51 44520 Insurance Recovery 
52 44530 Sale of Equipment 
53 44530-GOVDL Sale ofEquipment-GOVDL 
54 44540 Sale of Property 
55 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 
56 44990 Other Local Revenue 
57 
58 Total Other Local Revenues 
59 
60 
6 1  
62 
63 
64 Total Other Local Revenues --- --- -

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

1 5,000 7,7 1 1 

626 
21 ' 1 60 

I 3 ,749 
3,000 

8,000 

51,535 7,711  

5 1 ,535 7,711 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
22,7 1 1  22,7 1 1 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

626 626 
2 1 , 1 60 2 1 , 1 60 
3,749 3 ,749 
3 ,000 3 ,000 

0 0 
0 0 --
0 0 
0 0 

8,000 8,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

59,246 0 59,246 

I 

--

59,246 0 59,246 

Page 2 



· - · 

1 

2 -
3 
... · - � - · · 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
7 1  
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 

i 

1--
77 
78 
79 
80 
81  
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 

A Ill 
Account 

Number 

46000 

46400 
464 1 0  
46420 

46420 STAID 
46420 STBGP 
46440 STBGP 

46490 

f-

46800 
46920 
46930 

Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

1/2 1 12020 1 1 :27 201 9-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

State of Tennessee 

Public Works Grants 

Bridge Program 87,808 . 322, 1 92 
State Aid Program (Add'l for STBGP) 0 
State Aid Program 1 8 1 ,200 8 1 ,200 
State Aid Program - Surface Transportation� 23 1 ,633 
State Aid Program - Surface Transportation Block Grant Program 
Other Public Works Grants 

Total Public Works Grants 500,641 403,392 

$980 was rec'd in FY 
2019 

Other State Revenues 

Gasoline & Motor Fuel T [21Jan_03Feb2020] 2,263,67 1 
Petroleum Special Tax 3 1 ,458 

Total Other State Revenues 2,295, 129 0 

Total State of Tennessee 2,795,770 403,392 

F 

· Approved 

Amded Bgt 

4 10,000 
0 

262,400 
23 1 ,633 

0 
0 

O(I.A ,.., ,v..>.J 

2,263,67 1 
3 1 ,458 

0 

2,295, 129 

3,199,162 

$4,000 was rec'd in FY � 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

328,927 
4,258 

(23 1 ,633) 
230,653 

332,205 

0 

332,205 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 2019 ........ �'----... 
89 471 00 Federal Through State 

90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
9 1  47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 Disaster Relief (FY 20 1 1 & 201 5) 
93 
94 Total Federal Revenue 
95 I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

[21Jan_03Feb2020] � 
947,6 1 8  947,6 1 8  ( 4,000) 

0 
0 0 

947,618 0 947,61 8  (4,000) 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

--

4 10,000 
328,927 
266,658 

0 
230,653 I 0 ' 

1 ,236,238 

2,263,67 1  
3 1 ,458 

0 

2,295, 129 

3,53 1,367 

943,6 1 8  
0 
0 

943,618 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2020 

I A B c 
1 Highway D ept 1 3 1  

Account 2 1 /2 1/2020 1 1 :27 >--
3 Number 
'+ - -
96 
97 
98 
99 
1 00 
1 01 
1 02 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
1 03 481 40-PHIL Contracted Services 
1 04 
1 05 
1 06 Total Other Governments & Citizens G 
1 07 
1 08 
1 09 
1 1 0 49000 Other Sources 
1 1 1  49600- -TRA Sale of Assets (Vehicle Trade-in) 
1 1 2 49700 Insurance Recovery 
1 1 3  Total Other Sources 
1 1 4 

1 1 5  Total Revenues 
1 16 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 
I 

0 0 

I 

0 

0 0 

4,446,021 41 1 ,103 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed ' 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ! 

' ' 

0 0 

I 
0 0 _ _Q_ 

0 1 56,000 156,000 

0 156,000 156,000 

4,857,124 484,205 5,341,329 

I 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 1/2 1/2020 I I  :27 -
3 Number 
... 

1 1 7 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
1 1 8  60000 Highways 

1 1 9  61000 Administration 

1 20 1 0 1  County Official! Adm Officer 
1 21 1 03 Assistant 

. 1 22 1 4 1  Foremen 
1 23 1 42 Mechanics 
1 24 143 Equipment Operators 
1 25 1 44 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
1 26 1 45 Equipment Operators - Light 
1 27 147 Truck Drivers 
1 28 1 6 1  Secretary 
1 29 1 62 Clerical Personnel 
1 30 1 68 Temporary Personnel 
1 31 1 69 Part-time Personnel 
1 32 1 87 Overtime Pay 
1 33 302 Advertising 
1 34 320 Dues & Memberships 
1 35 33 1 Legal Services 
1 36 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
1 37 348 Postal Charges 
1 38 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
1 39 355 Travel 
1 40 4 14  Duplicating Supplies 
141 435 Office Supplies 
142 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
1 43 599 Other Charges 
1 44 7 1 9  Office Equipment 
1 45 
1 46 Total Administration 

1 47 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

I Org Bgt Amds 

93,742 
69,680 

38 ,085 

1 90, 1 33  
268,237 (2,500) 
1 07,599 
4 1 ,205 

I 
1 2,480 2,500 
15 ,000 

1 50 
6,500 ( 1 ,000) 

500 

1 00 50 
800 

4,000 
0 

1 ,500 
2,000 

500 

852,21 1  (950) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

93,742 93 ,742 
69,680 69,680 

0 0 
38 ,085 38,085 

0 0 
1 90 , 1 33  1 90 , 133  
265,737 265,737 
1 07,599 1 07,599 
4 1 ,205 4 1 ,205 

0 0 
0 0 

14,980 14,980 . 
1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 

1 50 1 5 0  
5,500 5,500 

500 500 
0 0 

1 5 0  1 50 
800 800 

4,000 4,000 
o r - - -61 1  6 1  

1 ,500 I _ _  j6_!/ 1 ,439 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
500 500 

851,261 0 851,261 
- ----- ---

Page 5 



Loudon Cou nty 
Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2020 

i A c . . 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 1/2 1 /2020 1 1 :27 -
3 Number 
'+ 

148 
1 49 

1 50 
1 51 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

1 52 321  Engineering Services 
1 53 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 
1 54 3 5 1  Rentals 
1 55 399 Other Contracted Services 
1 56 402 Asphalt (Contract paving) 
1 57 402 Asphalt (Contract paving) 
1 58 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 
1 59 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
1 60 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
1 6 1  408 Concrete 
1 62 409 Crushed Stone 
1 63 436 Other Road Materials 
1 64 43 8 Pipe 
1 65 443 Road Signs 
1 66 444 Salt 
1 67 445 Sand 
1 68 468 Chemicals 
1 69 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
1 70 
1 71 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 

1 72 
1 73 
1 74 

1 75 
1 76 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 201 9-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

500 

4,000 
30,000 

0 350,000 
0 534,950 

6,000 
500,000 (350,000) 

0 1 0,000 
7,000 

45 ,000 
1 5,000 (2,000) 
20,000 12,7 1 1 
8,000 3,000 

I 20,000 
1 ,000 
2,000 (49 1 )  

I 14,000 (4,000) 

672,500 554,170 

I 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 

500 
0 

4,000 
30,000 

350,000 
534,950 

6,000 
1 50,000 
1 0,000 
7,000 

45,000 
r- - - - -1 3 ,000 1 ( 1  ,000)1 

32,7 1 1 I I 
1 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I _ _ _ _  .. 
20,000 

1 ,000 
1 ,509 

1 0,000 

1 ,226,670 0 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

: 

500 
0 

4,000 
30,000 

350,000 
534,950 

6,000 
1 50,000 
1 0,000 
7,000 

45,000 
12,000 
32,7 1 1 
12,000 
20,000 

1 ,000 
1 ,509 

1 0,000 

1 ,226,670 

Page 6 



Loudon Cou nty 
Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2020 

: A IB c 
- · . 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 1/2 1/2020 I I  :27 -
3 Number 
.. 

- - - · · -

1 77 63 100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

1 78 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
1 79 338  Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 

' 1 80 353 Tow-In Services 
1 81 359 Disposal Fees 
1 82 399 Other Contracted Services 
1 83 4 12  Diesel Fuel 
1 84 4 16  Equipment Parts - Heavy 
1 85 4 1 7  Equipment Parts - Light 
1 86 4 1 8  Equip/Mach Parts 
1 87 425 Gasoline 
1 88 433 Lubricants 
1 89 446 Small Tools 
1 90 450 Tires and Tubes 
1.91 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
1 92 599 Other Charges -
1 93 
1 94 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 
1 95 
1 96 I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

30,000 
1 0,000 
1 ,500 
5,000 

45,000 
40,000 

1 00,000 2,000 

30,000 (3 ,000) 
6,000 

I 25,000 
1 0,000 
2,000 

304,500 (1,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

30,000 30,000 
1 0,000 1 0,000 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
5 ,000 5,000 

0 0 
45,000 45,000 
40,000 40,000 

1 02,000 1 02,000 
0 0 

27,000 27,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 -
25,000 25,000 
1 0,000 ( 1 ,452) 8,548 
2,000 2,000 

303,500 (1 ,452) 302,048 

Page 7 



Loudon Cou nty 
Hig hway Fund 1 3 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

; A IB c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 1/2 112020 I I  :27 -
3 Number I '+ 

1 97 65000 Other Charges 
1 98 3 07 Communication 
1 99 347 Pest Control 
200 399 Other Contracted Services 
201 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies 
202 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies 
203 4 1 5  Electricity 
204 424 Garage Supplies 
205 427 Ice 
206 45 1 Uniforms 
207 506 Liability Insurance 
208 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
209 509 Refunds 
2 1 0  5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 
21 1 5 1 1  Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
2 1 2  599 Other Charges 
2 1 3  
2 1 4  Total Other Charges 
2 1 5  -- --- -- -

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 201 9-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

12,000 
500 44 1 

4,000 
1 ,000 
1 ,200 

14, 1 00 
5 ,000 

600 
20,000 
94,000 

700 

30,000 

2,000 

185,1oo 1 441 

I 

F G H 

1 
Approved Proposed Proposed I 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 1 

12,000 12,000 
94 1 94 1 

4,000 4,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 ,200 1 ,200 

14, 1 00 14 , 100 
5 ,000 5 ,000 

600 600 
20,000 20,000 
94,000 94,000 

700 700 
0 1 ,452 1 ,452 

30,000 30,000 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 

185,541 1 ,452 186,993 

Page S 



Lo udon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2020 

A IB c -
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 112 1/2020 1 1  :2 7 -
3 Number 
.. 

2 1 6  66000 Employee Benefits 

2 1 7  188  Bonus Payments 
2 1 8  1 88-RET-MED Bonus Payments 
2 1 9  20 1 Social Security 
220 204 State Retirement 
221 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance 
222 206 Life Insurance 
223 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
224 207 Medical Insurance 
225 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
226 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
227 208 Dental Insurance 
228 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
229 209 Disability Insurance 
230 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation 
231 2 12  Employer Medicare 
232 5 13 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
233 
234 Total Employee Benefits 

235 
236 

237 

238 
239 
240 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

-

5 1 ,842 
55,270 
2,000 
3 ,303 
1 ,262 

209,890 
43,495 
1 8,495 
12,853 
3 ,748 

I 
_L 5,000 

12,124 
58,000 

477,282 0 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0 0 
0 0 

5 1 ,842 5 1 ,842 
55,270 55 ,270 
2,000 2,000 
3,303 3 ,303 
1 ,262 1 ,262 

209,890 209,890 
43,495 43,495. 
1 8,495 1 8,495 
12,853 12,853 
3,748 3 ,748 

0 0 
5,000 5 ,000 

1 2, 124 12 , 124 
58,000 5 8,000 

477,282 0 477,282 

Page 9 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

' A IB c D -
1 Highway Dept 1 3 1  

2 Account 1/21/2020 1 1 :27 201 9-2020 
r--

3 Number Org Bgt 
.. 

241 68000 Capital Outlay 

242 32 1 -BMILK Engineering Services 
243 321 -STBGP Engineering Services 1 70,400 
244 322-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 0 
245 339 Matching Share (Add'! for STBGP) 0 
246 339-BRIDG Matching Share - Bridge Construction 3 ,5 1 5  
247 339-STBGP Matching Share 5 ,272 
248 339-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY20 1 6) � 
249 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 8,000 45,300 
250 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 40 863,6 1 8  
251 409 Crushed Stone 1.960 3 ,000 
252 705 Bridge Construction 10,000 87,808 

706 Building Construction 
Spent in FY 2019 

253 
254 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) I r21Jan 03Feb20201 

255 7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures 
256 7 14  Highway Equipment 
257 7 17  Maintenance Equipment 
258 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles 
259 7 1 8- -TRA Motor Vehicles - Trade-in 
260 726 State Aid Projects (Add'! for STBGP) 
261 726-STAID State Aid Projects 
262 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 
263 
264 Total Capital Outlay 
265 
266 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
267 
268 
269 
270 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

1 00,000 

200,000 
0 
0 

1 8 1 ,200 
23 1 ,633 

1,897,881 

4,389,474 

E 

2019-2020 

Amds 

350  

--------
(45 ,300) 

322, 1 92 

8 1 ,200 

358,442 

9 1 1 ,103 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
1 70,400 __wmo) 1 62,400 

3� v 350 
------- 0 6,578 6,578 

v 3,5 1 5  3 ,5 1 5  
5,272 (40) 5 ,232 
6, 1 3 5  6 , 1 35  

0 0 
863,6 1 8  (86,400) I' 777,2 1 8  

3 ,000 ""' 3 ,000 
4 1 0,000 """' 4 1 0,000 

Correction to budget. 

0 [21Jan_03Feb2020] 0 
0 0 

1 00,000 1 00,000 
0 0 

200,000 (42,883) 1 57, 1 1 7  
0 1 98,883 1 98,883 
0 328,927 328,927 

262,400 4,258 266,658 
23 1 ,633 ( 1 ,960) 229,673 

2,256,323 399,363 2,655,686 

5,300,577 399,363 5,699,940 ' 
' 

Page 10 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2020 

-� · -
1 

2 -
3 
.. 

. - ·· 

271 
272 

; 

273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 

288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 

299 

300 
301 

A c 
Highway Dept 131 

Account 1/2112020 I I  :27 

Number 

80000 Debt Service 

82 1 20 Highways and Streets 
60 1  Principal on  Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 
6 12  Principal on Other Loans 

Total Principal on Notes 

82220 Highways and Streets 

604 Interest on Notes 

Total Interest on Notes 

Total Debt Service 

99000 Other Uses 

99 1 00 Transfers Out 
590 Transfers to Other Funds ( 1 7 1  Tractor) 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

I I 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 201 9-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

14,082 

14,082 0 

4,403,556 91 1,103 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed . 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 '  

0 0 0 

-

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
1 4,082 14,082 

I 
14,082 0 14,082 

5,314,659 399,363 5,714,022 

Page 1 1  
,, 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

' A IB c I 
1 Highway D ept 131  
2 Account 1/2 1/2020 1 1 :2 7 

1---
3 Number 
.. . - � 

302 Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2019 I 
303 Less Encumbrances 

304 lE�fimw..-mmfuw�ifYEtwdJ.Eri�-m�ll%���l�®1�� 1-- .:.•!;.';!..:!.;:�� ... � . ... }..c::;;.¥....;..�'<�"-.... ..... �.t..dj'.U,!;,•.lltl.('�.:·�����..::.r..-.... t ......... -:>1 ........ ;!,;:..-_.-(_..!u h �- ,,.-,.,_g,, "'-···· ·�� 
305 

306 

307 
308 
309 Total Revenue 

3 1 0  

31 1 

3 1 2  Total Available Funds 

3 1 3  
3 1 4  Expenditure Budget 

3 1 5  

3 1 6  Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

3 1 7  
3 1 8  Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
3 1 9  
320 I I 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

I 
I 

0 E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

736,337 

5,000 

731 ,337 

4,446,021 4 1 1 ,1 03 

5,177,358 41 1 ,103 

4,403,556 9 1 1 ,103 

4,403,556 9 1 1 ,1 03 

773,802 (500,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

73 1 ,337 73 1 ,337 

4,857,124 484,205 5,341,329 

5,588,461 484,205 6,072,666 

5,3 14,659 399,363 5,714,022 

5,31 4,659 399,363 5,714,022 

273,802 84,842 358,644 

I 

Page 12 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 020320- K  

B u d g et Am e n d m e n t: 

G e n e ra l  Pu r p ose 

Sch o o l  F u n d  1 41 



... _ -� ·--- ·-·-·· . ' General }'und 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

�C�9.�!!.� ��m�e� ·-··-- - ·· 17211202o t4:os ·· - ----·- - - :· -:tor9:zozo·· ·- . · · 2019::to:to_ -:- · -:i\jijiriivect ____ -:--- Pia-posed -··:··-p·,:iiposect-
: Original Budget � Amend�ents · AmendCd Budgei:"i . .  -A�e�drricntS- � .. - .. A�c.nde�fB�dget · · ---

�
, ----; ! 

Gener3f ru·r·pose Sttloor·Kevenue 
. 

- .. _. __ j .. __ - - ..... - ·:· 
.. ·- --·· - ' 

------· ;-..--+----1 
40000 

-IU/UU 

·:· �LoCal Taxes 
·· - i  ----- · - . .. 

. COimiyi"'i-oDiirfv"Tt:ixei' ---· ----··------- -"0--·----- · - . . _ _ _ -- - ----· !---- - . . .... ______ · 
-40IIU • cuiTerit .l'roperiy Tax 9�69 l ,44H : · · .. · o . ·9�691,44M i ·  

· -4ll12o Tnis�ee·s ·conections l'nor-Year __ _ _  - �-��- --� �
.
::-::: · -- -iH7;oou� · · o ·' IM7�ouo-r· · - · · _ . · - ··--- 1 . - - - ·-- --�- - -· - ----- --. ; - · - - - · �i'l'otiif��imt)-:l'roperiy-'l':ixes 

i i 
- -40125 : � J:Jaiikniptcy • 

-- __ i__ ____ 9�m.44M, - - o- 9,1S7il;44f!�----· - - - �-:__ --.<��=-�?)17!1,�_&:t::-
:--�� �-- -�: : _, - - - 21J,ouu� o ' 2o;uoo :-·-- u :- - -2u;ono ::� -

-
-- - L-- , 1 

· --2o;ouo!· o-:-- · 2o,uour ·-- -- - o:!_- : _ - : - · · 2u:o.�o: ;  --- --

'"00� � ���:�;::r:5�i¥f�::::·::::�,:-· ���-J ·:_� :i:�, 
· 

·- ··
·
·
· r --� 

· · �-:�:l�- :
_

·

:r -

����·�E � :9-
�02Uci 

- · - - - • • • • • • •• • •  • • H � T � "''"' n " ,- - U U  "''"-:-� ::- ' : --,,., .. ,:-== �-
�-� 4,0��:���� �! 4,0��p ... · - ·-- -�-- -

:·1ofaCCoiiritJ'l'rop-ertii Taxes ---�- -- ..... . 
· .. ·· · -1··: COiitirji' Loc"at-(4jiioi1.10xes- · 

· - - - · ·4ozw, 'LocaCOptiiin.Sali£Tax 
·· 40275 ' : l'iuX:ed.UnitkTax ... 

·· ·· · · '·: ·fotiiY<.:oii.ritfLiical Optiori'riix.s-· · · - ···4;o25;oou :-

4U3UU" Siairi10ry LociJf )'axes 
4\Jlto: lfliiik£xi:isi:Tax- -4u:;su-; lTnferstati:"TelecoffiiTnimCauons Tax 

! ; __ UTotal Statutory Local Tiaxes 

Toiiil Local Tox.s···· · - · · ·- ------·--

' . 
41000 � TLicens·es·"arid ·p·ermrts·� . -- �----- · · ·- � .. ,,----- ·-- - ·-· 
-11/UU. : ) Licei-lses · 

. -4-i nor:Mamage L1censes 
·· 4Tf4un.:at>le'IYI'iincliises 

-- · - ---- : -,-- --· - ·-· - ·- . . . 
�·�-���i:ic�n

_
s·�· 

Total LiCenses and ·pe-r·n�its --· - -- ·  

BOE Approvtd Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

; 

20,00\J. ·  
2.�uo · 

22,900; 
·--·- -·- ·- .... ·--- ·-;·----14,SlJ4,99j' 

.. -- ·-- ·------ ; -- 1,2oo: 
0• 

1,200; 

t,ioo·, 

---o' · --- - - · -4.u2?E�u'_�-
-� �-�: ��- _ -_-.oi�.�� -:-.-��-�:��:oo��:. �:-·= -. -

. 
--+--·-

- - - - -�-:�- - -� - 2�����:�- -
0 . 22,900 i 
0 ·-14;su4,��3+· - ·-· ·- - · · 

o · --- --- -zo�uuo-: · 
o - ··----- ·2;yuo : - - - - ·· 

u •  22;900 

o · - · - -·r,2oo·: · · · -- · - - - -o -, ··---- -- ·1;2oo-l 
u ·-- o-: u · --- - ---- - o-t_� � :-_::_ 

· o · czoo � 

- - o-,· ·  ·-· - - - -J;:!OuT u··L-·· --- - - - -- �-i;il.itf·i·----



BODGEI Aln.r.•· ITS" 
Generol Fund 141  

A��o.unt Nu�J>er .. -1120i020' "14'08'' . . 

43000 -
. . ; C�nrg�s f�r C-�r��nt $':��i-�es 

-13500 
. 

[Education Charges 
43542: . Concract for Inscrucrionai Services wid• Other LEA's . . 43S70' , Re�eipts from individual Sch�ols' . . . . . . . .. . 
435 8 1 '  i Community Service Fees-Children 
m in •TBI criminal Back�r��nd Fee .. .. . 

· Toto.I_Educati�". 9arges 

Total Ch?rges for Current Services 

44000 I ; oihe� ,�ocal �c�enues • 
.J-1100 . . . Recurring /!ems 

44 1 10: : Investment Income 
44130' :S�le o�Material a�d Supplies 
44145i ,Sal� ofRecycled Materials 
44146: · E-Rate Funding 

44 160-RET-DEN • . Re�rees' Insurance Payments .. 
. 44 160-RET -LIF: ; Retirees' Insurance Payments 
44 160-RET-VIS: : Retirees' Insurance Payments . . . 

44161-COBRA-DEN: ' Cobra Insurance Payments 
44176' • Mis��Uaneous Refu�ds 

. 
44 170-A IT; : Miscelloneous Refunds . 

44170-TNRMT' . Miscellaneous. Refunds · TN Risk Management 

�ota_l .�ccu.rri�g_l��":l�. 

44500 : i Nonrecurring Items 

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

44530-GOVDL, :Sale of Equipment 
.. · · 44570-CSH·;· :C.ontrib�tion;·and.Gifts 

. . . 

:Total Nonrecurring lt���� 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

20I9:ioio--:-- ·zol9-zuzo · --- Approv-ed J'roposed - - -· . . . .... . . .... - ··- - - - · - --; __ , 
· Origiit:al ·B�.;dget ;· Ame�d�ent$ Amended Budget : · . Amendm�nls A���ded BUdget -

.
:
-� 

·

. .  
: · <=- _, 

Proposed 1 • * 

.. i 

· ' 

o; 
15,000: 

o · Oj 
15,0_0_0 

15,000i 

3o,ogo� 
0: 
0; 
o: 

5o,ooo' 
7,3oa · · 
5,!00' 

O; 
_ 2,000 

o : 
o: 

. 94,400 

o: 
o: 

o :  

' . 
· ·· - ·· . " · · · · ···· --- --

o · . . . _. . () -' . . - ·· ·· 0- � O _' .. 15,000 ' o · 

o ;  o •  0 ·:· 

o ' o ·: 

0 • 15,000 0 

o : 15,000 
·-· - _0 -- -· 

0 ' 30,000 , 0 I 
o ; · · � . o l 
o o · a : 

· ·· · ·· 

0 . 0 : 336,847 i 
o so.ooo , - - · · ·a--r·- · 
0 : . . . 7 300 • . . - .. 6' : 
0 • 5\oo : 0 i 
0 . • 0 .  .. .... . .  .. (J'i 
0 ; 2,000 '

· 
.. .. . . o :  

0 0 '  0 ;  
o : o :  o; 
0 : 94,400 336,847 ..i 

0 . o :  0 : .. 0 ; 0 � 
o o. o ;  

. . 

. ·--- ____ , 
· c-1 

0 , ,  
15,000 . 
.. - 0 !  

0 

1�.o.ooi 

.. ==+--

15,()00_ : 
-� :--j-- -

30,000 • ;---T -O""JLCBOE: I · 0 ·· ENA erate runcnng 1----
336,�47 $8,000 " Tech ENA E 50,000 mnnectlvlty. -----7 300 • $100,000 - Equipment 
): 100 ���:691 - School Supply ---= 0 Unes. : 'i.orio · $177,1S6 . Textbooks 1--

o · 
o : 

43 1,247 : 

o : 
0 �- . 
o j  

. .  ---!---

· :--t
. :=---t, _

_ 

2 



HUlJti.t.l 

Account Numbe.r 
· - · ·· Ge iieiafFund 141-
. ·· · -··nz i12o2o f4:08-

Total Other- 1;-��a�. Rc;v�0�u� . 
46000 

46500 

46800 

· State of Tennessee 

State Etlucation Funds 
465 1 1 : Basic Education Program 
465 15;  Early Childhood Education 
465io' . Schooi Fo�d Se,.,:.;c� .. . .

. . 

46550:_
.
: Dri",'<;r Education 

46590. !Other State Education Fun�s 
46590-FRC! 'Family_ Resource_l:enter . 

46590-LEAP: LEAPS Grant . 
46591 ; Coordinated School Health_ 
46592: Internet Connectivity 
46594' Family Resour�e Center 
46610: Career Ladder Program 
46640; yocarional Equipment 

' _:To. tal:Stat� E;d_ucation F:un�s 

, .Other Srale Revenues 
46840; 'Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
46851_: i St�te_Revenue Sharing-:r.v.�: . . 

' ; 
: : :rota! ()_ther St_at_e_ �evenues . 

Tot:� I State of Tennessee . . . . . . f · -

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jon 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

46980-FE; _'Other State Grants 
4698 1 '  ; Safe Schools 
4_6990; :o'the� Siate Reyenue __ 

' 1T�t�l-
.
. 

l::t 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

. .  ,._. -· · ·· · · · - · · - · - · ·  .. . .  - +·- ·- . 
201!1�2020 · :· 2019�2020 

_ 
Approved· - --'-� - · Proposed - -! _- ·-··Priiposed----.J�:::�

.
- - - - _- __ l_ 

: Original �u��et i. Arne��-�-��� ; Amend�� �udget Amen�ments 1 . Am�nd�d __ Bud_ge_r _ _  !._ : ___ j_ __ _ 
9�,_40_0:' . • . .  O' .. . . 94,400 _ 336,847; __ _ .. . .. . 431,24.?_: ·-···· - �-==t=-= 

. . •. i .  i 

2 1,452,00q: . .  - 294,000 . 
. . 734,7 15 '  · ·- ·· ·  0 

o, 0 . 
o: 0 

_58,467; o · Oi o · 
309,625 ' _  _(2,500): 
160,00_0, _ 0 ' 

o · 0 · 
. 29,�l l - 0 

88,600: 0 
0' 0 .  

--· 
.. �2,83?,018· .. 291,_500 : 

.
. .9 .i o · 

1, 150,000' 0 

.
. 
t, t5o,qoo: . . o · 

. _23_,983,018 ' .. _291,500 
. . 

o ,  10,000 ; . . 
85,500 : 0' 

o: 0 

0, 95,500 

2 1,746,000 . 
?34,7_15 

0 
0 

58,467 
0 

307, 125 
_160,000 ' 

o · 
29,61 1  i 
88,600 . 

o :  

.. 23,124,5_18 ' 

0 
1,150,000 : 

1 , 15Q,O�O ' 
24,2_74,518 . . 

. 10,000 
85,500 ' 

o :  

95,500' 

0 
0 :: 

2 t,746,ooo :·- ··· · ·  t:=±==-- 1 -

0 ' 

. . . ?3·!,7�{: u u . ::-=r=-� 
0 

_ _ o __ : 
0 '  . 

o ' 
2,5oo i .
. .  ' i) : 

58•4 · LCBOE: � New LEAP allocation. 
309,625_ 
160,000 

0 0 ==1 600_ ' . . . . 30,2 I I  LCBOE: 
0 88,600 New FRC allocatloo. E 0 : 0 

.. 3,1oo _t . ._ .23,iF,61�- ! 

0 � . . . . . o ; 
0 · I,  150,000 � 

!l i  
3,_1Q� 

0 
0 _ 
0 :

. 

0' 

--- _1,1�0,00�_ 1 
· 
. . 24,2.77;618 i 

: IO,OOO i 
85,500 : · 

· o r· 

_95,500 

--� · - --

-�-: - --
, -r -
.• - · -

.. _  
-
, _ _:_ 

3 



· .. Geiierat ·f.iind·r<rc 
Ae:co_ll:nl _Nu��er . --·-1i2 1/2ti2d

-
f4:ll8·- --··-

47000 
47100 

47600 

· : Fc_deral _qo_���nm�_�t 
. 
FeJernl Through Stall! 

47 1 3 1  __ ._vocational Education - Basic Grants to States 
47143 1 ,special Educarion - _Grants to States 

. 47147' Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant (Title IV) _ 
47 147-EESi 'Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant (Title IV) . 
47590-VR; Oihe� Feder�! TI;o�g� Siate VR Grant - . . . 

):ota_l Federal.Thro�gh St'!_\� 
: ! Direct Federal Re�e,;ue 

47640' ; ROTC Reimbursement 

:Total J?.irect_f���rn_l �ev_e_'::a�e 

Tot:J:J Feder::�: I Government 

48600 

- ., . 
: <;�_t_i_zens Groups 

48610. Donations 
48610-ALT' 'Donations - Alternative School 
486 10-BIT. Donotions - Bridges i� T��ition 

· 48610-CAMP: Don�tio�s - CamP B��.d� . 
. 

486 10-CHR' Donario_ns.- Cllristn1as. 
486 10-CL• :Donations · CL 

4S610-FAM. :Donations -. FAM 
486 10-FRC; ' Donations - FRC 

48610-LCAP: 'Donations - LCA . 
486 10-LCEF. ' Donarions • LCEF 

4861 o:i.wSIC : • Don_atio_ns - MUSIC 
4861 0-NMS, · Donations - Nonh Middle School 
48610-RTI · ' D_onations - RTI _ 

486 10-SHOE' :Donations - SHOE 
486 10-SUP . 'Donations · SUP

. - .. 

48610-WSF· , Donations · WSF 

· Total Citizens Groups 

48990 : ;Other 
48990' 'Other 

49700-INS·; l�sur'!"ee Recove!)'_ 
49700-PES : Insurance Recove!)' 

49800 , , T;.;;sfer In · · 

T_otal Re:o:etrUC;S . 
;Total Other Source 

Tot:J:I Genernl Purpose School 

BOE Approv�d Jon 16, 2020 

Budg�t Committt!e Jan 21, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

. tOf9-2020- _;_ -20i9-t020 Appi-ove·d· ·--- ·Pr-Opo$e( f - -!-- - -·Pro·poSed- - --;--- -·

. � Original B�dget r Amend-ments I Amended B�dget ; . Amendments.. : --��cn�-ed
. 
Budge

_
� . � 

o: 5,000 
o· 0 
0 190,_732 . 
0' 74,250 : 
o: 0 

. . . .. . o: _269,982 . 

66,000. 0 

_ 66,000 0 

66,000 1 269,982 

_ o .. 5,388 . 

O• 0 
o, o . 
o: 0 · 
0 1,500 . 
o : . ... 2,828 

Oi 9,922 : . . 
o : o · 
o. 0 
o. o •  
o• Q ; .. oi a : 
o :  o · 

�! o ,  
2,000 

O: 8, 100 
.. . 
_o ..

. 
29,738 

O' 0 
o: 259,595 . 
oi 0 
o' 0 

; 
?8.�64,61 1 i 946,315 

0; 0 

38,664,61 1 i 946,3 1 5  

5,000 
0 

190,732 

74,250 
0 

269,982 

66,000 

.. 66,000 

335,982 ' 

5,388 . 
O · 
0 
o • . . 

1,500 ' 
_ 2,828 . 

9,_922 ' 
0 ;  
o · 
0 . 
o · 
o · 
o :  
0 ·  

2.000 ' 

8,100 . 

_29,738. 

0 
259,595 . 

o : 
O '  

_2.57,069 . -·· 527,051 
i i 

0 •  66,000 : 
! 

O i 66,00_0 ; -· -i 
251,069 i 593,051 i .. 

LCBOE: 
I '1Cn l L £"lla 1 Spedal Ed donation 

0 0 . · . 0-��LcaoE: 
1 0 15  • , 5 15 Donation receiveO. 

· -· ·  

. ... ... .  

. . • . ,•. ·• -· . . .. -· . 5.00 • .  
o · 
o :  .. .  
o i  
o :  •• • •  1 
o : 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,765: 
1 

· ·-
.

. 

. . 3,328 

9,922 

o i  
0 
0 

. o 
0 

. 0 .L . 
o :  

2,000 ·; --·· 
8, 100 

32,503 : 

369,643 ' 
O i  

. .  ,. - ·- -·- - . - · ·-- . 
39,610,926 : _969,424)_ '!0,5_80,?50 : 

.. 0 0 �  0 
.... J. ' 

· • 

39,610,926 : 969iz4 j - 40,580,350 



- - - - GeneriifF'iioid 141 
�.c.��unt �um��r ---·-·Iiil/2020 14:08 - - . 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2ill9�2020·--· 
'
- '2019-20to· · Ai>iiroveii · - · 

; Orig�-�-a·!
· Budg_�t i���en�_me�� · ;· Amen�ed ·au�_get ; 

�enera! .�urp�se Sc_h_ool_��pt;nd�tu_r� . 

70000 

71000 

71 /00 

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jon 21, 2020 

County Commission Frb 3, 2020 

_- EduCJI!jon 
- . . . 

; ���� 
; . ; Regular Jnstmclion Program 

1 16 . 'Teachers . 
1 17 ' :career J.adder Program 
128 ; ·Homebound Teachers 
163 ' · Educational Assistants 
19S.L ' Certifoed Substitute'Teachers 
198; :Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 { !·sociai S�curity 

-

204: ·: st�t.-R�ti�e.�ent 
205-RET-VJS' ; E,;;�ioyee and Dependeni insurance 

206, :Lifc:.In;�ranc� . . .. . -- · ---- .. --
206-RET-LIF; iLife lns)Jrance 

207� :Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED;'_::M edic�i lns�r,;_c� 

208 :_ . Denta_l _Insurance . 208-�T -DEN! _i Dental insurance . 2 10 .- :Unemployment Compcns_all�n 
2 1 2: Employer. Me�icil!e . 
355' Travel 
399: Other Contracted Services 
429· i Instructional Supplies 

429-EES' : lns�ctional S�pplies _- E-aton Eiementary School 
. 429-FLM; ' l�stTIJ�ti!Jn�i s�ppi�ie; �_Fon Lo�do!IJ! Middle Scho_o_f __ 

429-GBS ; . :_Instructional_ Supp[ies - Grc:cnba_ck School 
429-HPS · ' Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School· . . 429�LES ' ;j�;��tion�J S�ppiies - L�ud�n Eleme�-t�ry s�

-
hooi .. . . . . . 

429-LHS; J�s.IJUc_ti�n�i Supplies - L�ud_o.n High-School . . .  
429-NMS' : Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
429-PES : : Instructional Supplies -. Philade_lphia Elcmentary Sch_ool 

429-READ i lnstructiona_l Supplies - READ 
. 429-SES; .  i Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 

449'_ i:rext�ooks_ . . . . . . 
524: !In�Service Staffr:>evel()p•_�en_t 
599, . i()ther Charges 
790. :Other Equipment 

790-EES : 'oih�r Eq�ip,;;ent- Eaion El�ment� School 
790:FU.1: j Qth�; Equipment - Fort io�_doun Mi�di� School 

. 790-GBS: :Other_Equipn1ent - Greenba�_k School . .. .  
790-HP_s_;_ ;Other )Oquipment_- Highland Park Elementary Scho9l _ 

. . . 79�LES: !_O�er Equipment - Loudp!t �!em_e�uary}ic:�ool ·-· . 790-LHS:_ ]Other. J:quip111en_t_:- Loudon J::l_igh Scho_ol . 
_ 790-N!Y1S: :Other _Equipment --North_ Middl� School 
. 790-PES, -� O!he_r E_quipment : Philadelp_h\a Elementary Sch�ol . 
790-SES �- i O.tller_ �q�i�10ent_- S_teeke�?l�mentary School_ 

; �Total Reeular Instruction P�ol!ram 

14,099, 176'_:· 
50,000: . 
7,ooo: 

__ 1 ,218,30� 
45,600' 

128,914' 
948,4gg: 

-
1.6�3.098: - - . 2,803! 

56,942 1_ 
14,700' 

2,615, 1 8_0: _  
52,8281 

130,5801_ 
30,300\_ 
25,000 

217,985• 
s,ooo' 

83,000; - . 
IO?,OOO'

. 48,197' 
1 9,786!_ . 
33 , 1�_6i_ 

187, 138 
. . . ... 
. . .. . -

0 
0 
0 -
0 
0 

1 1 ,852 ' .. 
20,320 

0 '  
590_ . 

Q ! 
28,000 

o ' 
1,375 

o · 
o · 

2,772 ' 
o , 
0 ' 

_ (4,000)-
0 
0 
0 

_25,_832 ; -- . .. .. . 0 
35,623; 
46,040! ---

--�2.256i_ 
26,782: 

. (2,628) 
. - · · 

0 
0 
0 . - '6; -- - . 
0 

1 3,97�: 
50,00�;- . - - 
_ 2,009 i _  

Oi 
iso.oooi 

· - 5.4981  
- �.i1i!" - -

5,7_12! 
4,662; 
4�?2{_ 

. 9,2 17 :  
16,052' 
5,8�i 
1,749: 

0 
0 ,  
0 
0 
0 
0 

.. 1 ,999 . 
0 -
o ·  

2.61,8 
_ o . 

0 
0 _  
o · 

zi.oii.737: 250.046 

_14,286,3 14 __ , __ 
?0,000 : 
J,OOO : 

1 ,2 18,302 : 
45,600 . 

128,914 : 
960,340_: 

tA43,4 t8 _ : 
. 2,803 ; . 

57,532 : _  
.. 14,700 ; 

2,643, 180 
52,828 

l3 1,955_ 
30,300 : 
25,000

.
: .. 

. 22(),757 : 
5,000 

83,000 . 
102,000_ · .. 

-
- 48,197 . 

1 9,786_ .  
33,196 : 
25,832 : 
32,995 

. 

46,040 _ ' 
42,256 : 
2�.782 

0 . 
13,975 : 
50,000 ' 
- -2.000· : 

o_ ;_ 
_ 15Q,OOO J _ 

5,4�� : 
5,771 ' 
5,7 1 2 ' . . 
4,6?2: ' 
7,300_' 
9,21 7 ; 

16.os� � 
?,820 ; 
1 ,749 : 

22.261.783 . 

- ·Proposed -- - -! · -----Priip.oseir-· -
'Amendments -�-

-
-
A�e�d�d Budgei -� '--t-- --j 

-. . '.} 

: 
_ _  o _ i  

O i 

�- r·· o [ 
Q i . 0 i 
0 '  ........ L 
o :  
o :  . a·: 

·_ (�3,8i7)! 
o :  
o :  
o- : 
O i  . 0 � 
O i 

- �0 : 
o :  (i--i --

3,7�8:] 
o :  ·· ·· ·· · ·-(r:. 
o :  
o :  

3,973 i . - 0 :  
0 :· 

1,580- . 
177,156 ! 
. . 

- o·: 
o ; 

_ .lQ0,09Q _-r- -
J,?S l _:_ 

0 '  
7,288 i _  

. . . . . . . 4,;1�_9 [ _ _ 
- - . 0 : 

6,000 i 
. 2,000} .. 
4,79J __ i  
1 ,000 : 

295.591 ' 

. .  L 
. 

I ==r
,-r= · :- l 

. ; - :==F 
14,286,314 : :----]---

50 000 : - -,-- -� --
7:000 : '---�---

1,2 18,302 :.. _ c---1 
___ 45,600 , ·� 
_12�,9i4} 

. -�-
960 340 l - ,- --

_ i ,6�3:4 i s [ - : --
2,803 : 1 

s1 s - - I . 14 700 LCBOE: 
· • · ·- Moving runds to 

. 2,619,363 Oirettot's budget. 
52,828 

UI,9SS -, 
. 
- - I 30,300 ; ' 

2S,OOO : �-_l.__-

- - ·· ·
:· 

,----+------l 

--+--1 

2i�m.374 i · ·� 



-GenerifFiuid 14! '  
Accoun_t Number 

. . --f/2112020- 14:08 __ _ 

71200 

BOE Approved Jan 161 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 211 2020 

Countv Commission Feb 3. 2020 

· :Special Education Program 
I 16 · :Teachers 

I 16-VR 'Teachers 
I 1 7' ' Career Ladder Program 
12s: 'Homebound Teachers 
163 ' ; Ed�c�tional A�sist�ts 

163-VR: • Educational AssiS!ants . . 1 7 1  i Speech Pathologist . . . 

189 . iOther Salaries & Wages 
1 95 :  :ce.rtifi�d Substi�t� Teachers 
198: 'No�-C:ertifi�d Substinue T<;�chers 

. 201 :. ' Social Security 
201-VR: . Social Security 

204: ;State Retirement . . 204-VR' .State Retirement . 
205-RET-VIS • : Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206: · Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF · :Life 1ns�;,nce. 

206-VR. ' Life Insurance 
207' Medical Insurance 

207-R,ET-MED· :Medical Insurance 
207-VR. ; Medical Insurance 

208 · ·Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN: iDental lnsllrance 

208-VR; ·Dental Insurance 
i 12  : Employe; Medicare 

212-VR' :Employer Medicare. 399 · Other Contracted Services 
429. ' lnstruc_tional Supplies __ 
499 · Otl1er �upplies & Materials 
725 ! . Special. Education Equipme�t . 

;Total Speci:�J Instruction �r�gram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Endlnc June 30, 2020 

2019;2"020 20I9;2"oio Approved· - . ---- Piop iiseiC -- - ; · ·  ·- - ·rropcisetf-··- ··-· 

: Ol"igi�ai.Budget : Amendments Amended Budget : A�end�e�ls .. i . Amen-ded Budget. ; 

! 

..) 

.. .. . . 
1 ,452,095 ' 

o: . . .  
4,000; 

23,000' 

. . . 347,_5.90: 
o: 

_ 198,165 ·. 
. 4o,ooo; 

5,000• 
26,000 

_129,943 • 
o· 

2 16,295 
o: 

660 . 
8,4 1 8  
1 ,5 1 1  

0. 357,291 
3,750' 

o· 
1 7,000' 
- 4,300' 

0 -
30,390: 

o: . .  
oJ . . 

8 J,752i 
0 

103,500: 

3,050,660: 

0 
0 
o .  
o . 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 
o ,  
0 . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 · 
0 
0 
o :  
0 
o . 
o , 
o : 
0 
o ·  
0 
0 

(40,000) 
40,000 

0 

0 

1,452,095 o ;  

.. 

0 · . .  ?.2,886 ,. .. 
4,000 : . o :  

23,000 · - . o '  
347,590 • - · . . . .. - - 0 ;  

0 :  57,297 : 
198,165 . .

. 
- 0 :  

40,000 ' o i 
5,000 . 0 '  

26,000 · a ·: 
.. 129,943 0 

o · 10,031 . . . . 216,295 . o : 
0 . . ._1�,43 1 .: 

660 : 
8,4 1 8  : 
1 ,5 1 1  · ·- . o · 

357,29 1. :· . 
3,750 . 

0 : 
17,000 
4,300 

0 ,  
30,390 . : o '  

0 

.. - · - - . 
. - - - - -

41 ,752 i __ 
4o,ooo L 
103,500 • 

o : 
0 
0 

. 1 ,500 
0 
0 

30,820 
0 

2,213 
0 

_ _ _ 2,891 

- - . .. 
0 
0 

.o 45,000 

3,050,660' 257,069 

4,000 : 
. i3,000 l�

. 347,590_ :. 
57,297 : 

.. 198,165 : 
. 40,000 : 

5,000 . 
26,000 . 

129,943 : 
1 0,03 1 

216,295 : . .. . 14,431 .
. 660 ' 

. 8,4 1 8  ' 
1 ,5 1 1  
1,500 : 

�57,29 1 '] 
3,750 ' 

. 30,820 ; 
17,000 

3,307,729 

LCBOE: VR Gtant Expenses. 

·
--1-

,---.-------. I 

.--l--=--=--=t� 

.----�---·---. I .-=t--,---·-r=:-.:: 
_3 _ _ _ - �---

r=::-------r··--1 

6 



Ac;cou�t. �u���� 

_71300 . 
. 
. ; Vocational Education Program 

1 16j ;Teacher.; 
. . .  

___ 1 17: :G'�C!rJ..a_dq�:,.Pr'?�-- · 
163 .Educational Assistants 

_ �95 ;_· ;�enifi�d-S�b-��tut� T�achers _ 
198 : 'Non:Certifi_ed S_11�sti_tute Teachers 
20 I . : Social. Security 
204; ; State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS: iE;,pi�ye� and Dep�ndent Insurance . . . 206' 'Life ins�nce .
. .. . . .

.
. . 

206-RET -LIF: ·: Life _Insurance 
207; ' Medical_ Insurance 
208; � Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN' .D�ntal Insurance · · . .  2 til. 'E;,;ploye; Medi�are
. 

. . �36i�l.Ma.4n��anc_c �c!-�epai� $.e.�_c�s-Equip���� 
355: !Trayel . . . 
399l !Other Contracted Services . . 425� :-Gasoline - . . . .. .  . . . -. 
429� 

.. 
: l�s�ctional S�ppiies 

499-RES;' Other .Supplies &·M�terials . . 790' Oth�r Equip1�e�t . . .  

790-CTE: Other Equipme�t 

Toto_ I Vocational Edu�otion Program 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

Counry Commission Feb 3, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

· - 't019-tozo · - .  · ·2019-iozo : · · Approved 

. 
()�ig·i�al Budget . Amendments : A,;,ended Budget : 

0 739,500 ' 

i 
�:�:�t�: 7--�::::::��:�:�- :· .. .. . . . . 

739,500· 
.
. . ·6 ,00.0 0 6,000 ·- -

o :  .. o· , 739,500 ' 
. 6,000 c. 

_ 20,808 : _20,808 : 
5,700· 

10,000 
46.9.2 1 • 
8 [,267 

173 
.. 2.7 14, 

400
. 

. 146,360' 
5,400. 
. 8 .10' 

_ l0,949 : 
2,300' 
8,000: . .. .. . O ' 

200'. 
. 74,386' 

0 · 
60,000 

0 • 

1,221,88.8. 

·i 26,284,285, 

0 
0 
0 
O ;  
o '  
o . 
o· . o · 
0 
o :  
0 
o ,  
O '  
o •  
0 ,  
0 ;  
0 

5,000 
0 . 
0 · 

5,000 

255,046' 

20,808 
5,700 . 

10,000 . 46,921 ' 
8 1,267 \ 

173 i 
. 2,714 ' 

400 : 
l46,360 

5,400_ 
810 .. 

10,949. 
2,300 
8,�.0_0 

0 
200 . 

74,386_ . 
5,000 : 

60,000 • 
O '  

1 ,226,�88 . 

26.539.331 

0 
.. t? i O j  
o :  
- :---o :  

oJ 
O _ i _ 
0 
o ;  
0 
0 : . . . o .. \. 
o : 
O ;  
0 
o i 

(1.000).! 
0 

(1 ,000) 

551,6601 

5,700 . 
ui,ooo ·; · 

_ _ 46,921 . . 
8J.267 • 

]73 I 
2,714 

400 ! 
l46,360 

5,400 ; 
8 10  

!0,949 
2,300 
�.ooo 

0 
200 

. l ,225,8.S8 

27.090,991 

- �---L __ 
. . . -• �--:_==:! _ _  _ 

-- I ; ----.----1 

r :---1=--=
'--j-·-.----� 
=----t--=' - ---t--



�c_count Number:-

72000 � 5_uppor� Services 

f 
·Gcne.r:ii .Fund l4-l . 

'112"!12020' 14:08 ··---- · - - - .. 

!}JJO I IAIIendance ------ -------· 

I OS Su ervisor I Direclor 
------�-201

1 I
Social Sec�=-------------

204 S1a1e Reliremenl 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

··· - 20f9�20:zo--:-
_
-2Cif9�tozo···· · · Approved ·Proposed 

, Original Budget ; Amendments :_ Amended Budget ; Amcndmen� ,. . 

�===.:.. _ __ . 206 j J Life Insurance _____ ______, 

�3,492i 
2,696 
4,228 · . 

160: 
0 · 
0, 

63 1 1 

0 
0 
0 ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

43,492 ' 
2,696 
4,228_ . 

160 : 
0 
0 

63 1 

Medical lnsuranc�---
2081 I Den1al Insurance 

=--==��=-:__212I IEmployer Medicare ----------------35sl1Trovel ---
524 ! i ln-Serviee/Siaff Develop men! ·- - - ----·------- � -·--

-
-

-
-

--
,
---------------1�olal AUendance 

72120 · �Heallh Servict!.f 
IOS,CSHi , Supervisor/Direclor 

13 1 :  : Medical Personnel 
1 89-CSH _;Olher Salaries & Wages 
198-CSH: 'Non-Certified Substilule Teachers . 

20 1 ' . : So�ial Security
. . . . . . . 

_20 1-CSH : Social Security 
204 : : State Retirement 

204-CSH,' : Sl�le Relirement 
_205-RET-YISi ; Employee and Dependenl lnsurance 

206 · : Life Insurance 
206-CSH; :Life Insurance 

206-RET -LIF :Life lns�rance 
207: Medical Insurance 

207-CSH; :Medieal lnsurance 

50' 
2,000' 

53,257" 

44, 1 8 1  
289,020! 
39,771 '  

0 
17,920: 
5, 1 13 

30,062' 
7,602 ! 

102 
1,635' . 708 ' 

o, 

30 ; 
0 

(5,621) 
8,000 

0 
(255)' 

a · 
( 1,032) . 

o : 
0- , 

(388) 
0 
0 

50 
2,000 

53,257: 

44,2 1 1 
289,020 _ 
34,150 
8,000 

17,920 
4,858 

O _; 
0 
o ;  
o · 
O '  
0 
0 
0 
0 

o: 

0 
0 
o ' 
0 
0 
0 ;  
o ' 
a t  
o� : 
o :  
o :  
0 
0 
0 

-- r-·--
- --I'roiiosed--+·--- - --• ---+-
A�endcd iJudGCt 

.. �-3,492 ' 
2,696 
4,228 ' 
· Hio:L 

0 
0 

-· �3 1 
50 

2,000 

. . .  ?3,2_57:_ 

44,2 1 1  
289,020 }4, 1so_i 

. 8,000 _; 
__ 1 7,920 ' ... 

4,858 
30,062 I 

· ·:6,570 : 
102 

. _1,635 
320 
325 

. --� 
�---

=t= 

>----+--�-· -
. . -

. --

208 i . Denial Insurance 
298-CSH�. �·Dental In��ranc� 

325: 
60,0801 
1 1 ,2 1 1": _ 
2,400 ; 

.. (3,687j . 
0 ; 

(3j9) : . 

0 

30,062 
6,510 ' 

102 
1 ,635 

320 : 
325 

60,080 
7,524 : 

_ 2,400 
375 
432 : 

4, 191 

. 9 

60,080 
7,524 

... ?,400 
315 

- �- -- ' -

-

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jon 21, 2020 

208-RET-DEN' · Denial Insurance 
2 1 2: :Employer Medicare 

2 12-CSH. :Employer Medicare . 
355: ;Travel 

355-CSH ·Travel 
399:. :Oiher Conttacled Services 

399-CSH' . 01her Conttacled Services 
4 13 ' ;Drugs and Medical SupP.Iies . 
435 :omce Supplies . 

499-CSH !  , Olher Supplies & Malerials 
S24 . : ln-Service/Sia_fTD�velopme�i _ 

. 524-CSH: � ln-Servic_e/Siaff Dev�1opmenl 
735-CSH: : }ieallh Equipmenl 

Tolal Health Services 

754j . 
_432: 

4 , 191 ' 
_ 1 , 19�: 

400! 
3,000• 
9,100• 
6,000: 

10,000 · 
1,000 

33,464 : 
6oo: 

7,000' 
o: 

0 
··· · - (60)' . 

o ' 
0 :  
0 
0 

4,000 
o , 

_(9,§�8) 
0 

3,000 
10,000 

587.267' 4,000 

1 , 136 : 
400 

3,000 : 
9,100 
6,000 

14,000 
1,000 

23,856 
600 

10,000 
10,000 

.
-

591,267 

O '  
o : 
0 
o '  a· ' --
o 
0 
0 
0 

. . o 
0 
0 
0 
0 

o ,  

432 
4,191 . :  

_ 1_, 136 
400 

. . .  3,000 
9, 100 : 
6,000 

14,000 · · i ,ooo ' 
23,856_ , 

600 , 
10,000 
10,000 ' 

591,267 

· _ 

., __ , __ ----r--.. . I 

8 



Accou�t N��b�r 
Genera(Fund "f4r··-

112 112020. i4:o8 

72/30 

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

Countv Commission Feb 3. 2020 

: ;  

; Other Student Sueport 
1 17 . : Car�er Ladder Program 
123 ,Guidan�� Pe�s��el . . 

i62' 'Cieri�al P�r�o,;,.el 
189-FE' •Other Sall!fies 8!. Wages 

20 1 :  : Social Security 
201-FE :social S�curi,Y-

20( ;State Retirement 
_ 204-FE' :s�te Retir�ment 

205-RET-VIS· !Employee and Dependent Insurance . . 
206'  Life i�surance

. . . - . . . . . -- . 

206-RET-LIF' .'Life lnsura,nce 
207, ·Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED· •Medical Insurance . . . 208: 'D��tal Insurance 
.. . 

208:R,ET -DEN' '; D.�ntal lnsurance 
212 :  : Employer Medicare 

2 12-FE: _: Employer Medicare 
}09:SAFE' ,Contracts with Government_Age!'_ci��- _n2: : Evaluation and Testing 

355- Travel 
399-SAFEi ·:Contracted Services 

499-FE: :Other Supplies & Materials 
499-SAFE: :othe� Supplies &·Material� 

524 .· ;·In Se,.;,ice/Staff Development 
-- 790-SAFE' ·:Other Equipment_ -

. 

'Total Other Student Sunoort 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

·· ·· :zoH-2020 · :·· 20f9�2o2o Approved · : Origina·� Budg��-( �A�e-�dment�- ; -��ended Budget :
. 

1 ,000 
664,250' . 
15. 1.799 

0• 
' 5�,657• 

0, 
85,455( 

o :  
102: 

2,746: 
480' 

154, 1 10\ 
0 '  

_6,42_5 , 
432: 

\ 1,847: 
0: 
o: 

zq,ooo 
500 -

0· 
0, 
o: 

4,500: 
o' 

1,154,303' 

0 •  · ··· - . . .  · · !·· · 
0 -� ---
o : 

. �:4�5 : . 

. --···· .. o _L _ 
�41 -� -

0 !  
584 i 

o :  . .. 
o · 
0 -
o !  
0 :  - 6" 
0 

. 
o _: 

80 ' 
.s,ooo .. : 

o :  
o '  

. 9,200 _: . 
3,500 : 
1 ,500 _: 

0 :  
69,800 : 

95,500 : 

.. 1,000 
664,250 
-'? 1,799 

5,495 
50,657 ; 

341  __ : 
85,455 ' 

584 
1 02 

2,746 
480 

154, 1 1 0  
o · 

6,425 
432 ' 

1 1,847 
80 : 

5,000 ' 
20,000 : 

500 ' 
9,200 ; 
3,500 ; 
1,500 . 
4,500 

69,800 

1 ,249,803 

· Proi>Osed 
Amendments 

. . . 

··-· ··-propos·ed·· -· �-!-- -
Amended .. Ii�-dget 

. . t 
0 ·  . . .... _ __ I,oog : _  
0 664_.�50_ : .. 
o ! ' 15 1,799 
0 5,495_ . .  O :  50,657 : 
0 

- - - - -- 34 ,- r 
0 '  __ _ _ __ �5.45sJ 
o :  · ·· · -o :  
o :  
0 , . 
o '  --
0 :  
o :  
0 �  . ·r · ·-· . . .. .  · -o :  
0 

- - - . 

0 .
, . .. . . 

o :  
·· -····-· ·  ·- · 0_ , 

0 _: . 
o :  
0 : . 
o :  
o :  

o ,  

584 ! 
102 

2,746 
__ 480 i 

154, 1 10 
0 

6,425 .. 4j2 I 
1 1,847 

. 80 : 
. 5,000 : 
,?�.goo ; 

500 
9,200 
3,500 
1,500 
4,500 I 

69,800 

1,249.803 

=--'
�-- +--�--=F 

9 



· General �·unil 1 4 1" 
Ji211202o· ,4:os·· -- · 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

_ I -- . .. _ ) ,_, _ _ __ - - · · 
2019-1020- · ·20-1 9:2020· · �--·--Approved · · · · Proposed· · -�----- ··Propiised·- ··- ·:··- · - ·- ·· Accou_nt Num:ber · · ' O�iginal Budget ! Amen·���n�. i -�-

mended �udget ·. Amendments.. i .. A.mend�d -Budget 

72210 

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 r'"'"'"'' r""'""":rti,.,n t:•h ::� 7n7n 

. ' 1 Re'S,ula� instructio� Program 
I �5 : ·_Supcrv�sor/Dirc:clor 
1 17 ; : Career Ladder Program 
129. Librarians . . . 

1 6 1 . · Secretary (s) 
20 I '  : Social Security 
204' _; srate �ctirc:ment 

.... 

205-RET:VIS.' :Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206: 'Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF. :Life Insurance 
-

. 
-- 20?' ·Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED: 'Medical Insurance 
208' Dental Insurance 

208:REF-DEN; 'Dental Insurance 
212: : Emploxer Medicare_ 
355: :Travel 

·- - . 

. .  

432-EES: : Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 
432-FLM' :Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Midd)e _School 
432-GBS : : Library Books/Media - Greenback Sch�ol 

. . - · 
432-HPS :Library_ Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary S.chool 
432-LES : Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 
432-LHS; : Library Books/M�dia - Loudon High School . . . 432-NMS: : Library Books/Media - North Middle School 
432-PES' " Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 
432-SES: : Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 

_524: : In-Service/StaffDevelop;nent . . - . . . .. 
524-EE;S· ' In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary School ; 
524�FL!V_!; ' In-Service/Staff Development - Fan Loudoun Middle_ Sch: 
524-GBS · - In-Service/Staff Development - Greenbac;k Seh_oo1 .. . .  
524-HPS : . ln-Serviee/Sra!J Deve1opmen! - Highland Par_k Elern. Seh<. 
524-LES · : In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary Schot, 
524--i.i-Is; ·: ht-Se;_,ice/Staff Development·- L��don High ·School - ' 

524-NMS• ' In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle School 
524-PESi : In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. Schoo' 
524-SES' ·. ln-Se,:_.;ce/Staff Develoernent - St�_c:kee Ele;.,e�tary Seho<' 

790. •Other Equipment_ 
790-SAFE' :Other Equipment 

. .  Total Regular Instruction _Program 

306,788. 
5,000: . . 

496,240, . .. - 304,902 
69,002" 

l l5,49_9: 
465 : 

4,248 ; 
1,790 : 

226,150' 
5,ooo : 
8,725 -
3,610' 

16, 138 : 
17,000' . . 
8,768,_ 
4,697' 

)3,38� ' . 
},659; 
5,60§-
9,536": · - · . 
6,69_61 
4, 13(' ... 3,500; 

12,000 ' 
. 5,500 ' 

- - 5,300: 
13,300:_ 

_ __ 4,900: 
5,000; 
5,255: - - - · 
6,750• 
6,400• __ 
4,000' 

o: 
o :  

1,708,946 · 

_ (88,000L_ 
o ; 
0 
0 -

. (3, 150) '_ _  
(6,000)• 

0 
(800) i 

o ' 
(30,000) 

o : 
(1,000): . 

o ' 
(740) : 

0 :  ·o ·' 
. (1 ,999)�

. 

o ; · · - -
o :  
o : 
o : 
0 
0 

. . 
0 · 
0 ; 
0 - -
0 ·  
0 
0 
o .  
0 
0 
o · 
o :  
0 '  
0 

(131,689)�. 

218,788 
5,000 : 

496,240 ' - -· 
304,902 : 
65,852 . 

109,499 . 
465 ' 

3,448 : 
1,790 . 

196,150 
5,000 . .. 7,725 
3,610 

15,398 : 
17,000 . 
8,768 
2,698 

13,385 : 
3,659 
5,606 . 
9,536 ' 
6,696 . . 
4, 137 
3,500 ; 

12,000 . 
5,500 : 
5,300 • 

_ 13,300 : 
4,900 , 
5,000 
5,255 • 
6,750 : 
6,400 : 
4,000 

0 
0 

1 ,577,257 

0 . 
0 ,  . . o : 
o ' 
0 
0 
0 �  
o :  
O i  
o '  
o ' 
0 
o '  
o :  

6 ·�-
o '  
0 :  
0 
o · 

�-[ 
o :  
o- ,-
0 
o :  
o :  
O :  
o i 
o :  

5,656_ .:_ 
1,783 ; 
2,009 : 

o :  
o : 
0 
0 

9,439 

. . .  - -�18,788 
5,000 

496,240 : 
· · 3o4,9o2 ! 

65,&5i ; _· · 
. )09,499 -' 

465 : 
3,448 ' 
1,790 : 

196,150 ' 
5,000 _ •. 
7,72_5 . 
3,610 . 

15,398 ' 
- : 17,000 ' 

8,768 ; 
2,698 . 

13,385 ' 
3,659 . 

. 5,606 : 
9,536 ; 
6,696 . 

_..6c400 . 
4,000 . 

0 '  
o . 

1,586,696 : 

- -:--

-� 
, I 

- .��-

---
. _, ,_ -
- -
-----r-
··-r----

- -· _j __ -· •-+-� ==�==-•-T _ _ _ 

10 



-- -- ' � -
f 

- · - GenerarFiind f41 ·---- -··-- ·· · 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

· - -·- -- lt2 li2020 14:0H··· - --· ·2019:2020 -·- · 2019-2020 -.- .... Approved ·-- ... ProposeiC 

____ ___ ,_ ___ 
-- Pi-OjiOSed-- - ·-!- - .  Accou�l -�um�_er_ � Originai_B_��gct ! �ffierldme�!� f _�men�-�d __ Budget_ Amendments -- ���e_"nd.Cd·B·Ud

_
g.tt_-�� 

. . ·.� 72220 
: !  
�---·sPecial Edut.·ation Program . 

. tqs . ; _Supe���or/Dircctor 
1 17' ;Career Ladder Program 

. ii4: iPsychological·P�rs�Mel .
. 

. _ l 7 l ; ; Speech Pathoiog_i�t .
. 

201 i i Social Security . 204; i Siate
. 
R�·ti;c,;.ent -

205-�T-VIS: _; E'!'ploye� and Dep_ende_nt Insurl!nce_ . 
206- __ : Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF. ;Life Insurance 
·io1!. 'M�dical insurance 

20J.-RET :t-AED: ; Medica_! Insurance 
208; .' Dental Insurance 

.. 20�-REF-DENi : Denta) Insurance 
2 12' : Employedvledicare 
355 ' iTravel 

. _J99 ; 'Oth�r Contracted Services 
�24 : : I_n:Service/Staff Development 

. _ _  ! . T.�!�l �p-ccial_ Edl;!c�tion P:rf?_gra� 

72230 i Vocational Educalion Program 

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 
Budger Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

W5i :supervi!or/Director 
162• .:Clerical PersoMel_ 
20 1 ·. 'Social Security 
2_04j ;state Retirement. . 

. . 205_-RET�VlSj ; Employee and D_ependent Insurance 
_ _ . 206; :Life Insurance 
_ .. 206��T -Lit_ ! Life Insurance . 

207� 'Medical insurance 
io7:R£T-MEii r i_Medi�al Insurance __ 

208; : Dental Insurance 
io8-REF-DEN! ' De�tal i�s�;.nce . . - 212: . EJ_llploy�r Meqic_are 

355: :Travel . 
399 : . ·Other Contracted Services 
S24' ; In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Prol!ram 

2�, 103: 
1 ,000 

296,08S' 
63,000: 

. .  24, 129 ' 
41,370 

203 : . .. 
1,200' -

385_' _ _  -
58,870• 
· 3,9ooi· 
2,62s ; 

863 · 
5,644� 

... 2).,6SO'  
180,000� 

0; 

130,027'. 

76,688 
40,780: 
7,143i 

12, 1 1 1 : 
102 
360; .. 
200· 

15,050' 
0; 

- · · ·  

. .. . - . 

o :  
0 · ... . . 
o •  
o : 
0 
0 ;  
o '  
a ·: 
a · l 
0 
Q ; 
o ;  
o · - -- -
o · 
0 .  
0 :  . . 
o :  

o :  . ! •• 

19,250 ; 
o '  

1,334_ : _ 
2,423 i 

. . ··- · a· ; · - . 
. 0 ' 

o ;  
1,880 i .
. o ' 

1so; -- - . . . .. __ 95 : 
440: o _: . 

_ 1 ,703 :_ 1,982 ; 
2,000' 0-- ,--

sao: o i  
2,000' o : 

159,827" 26,964 : 

29,103 ; 
1 ,000 : 

296,085 . 
63,000 .' 
24, 129 i 
41,370 

203 : . . 
1 ,290 . 

385 : 
58,870 :. 
3,9oo ; 
2,625 

863 . 
S,644 . 

21 ,6SO 
180,000 . 

0 

730,027 • 

95,938 
40,780_ : . 
8,477 : _  

14,534 " 
102 -
360 . 
200 : 

·
- ·· ·  

16;930 ' 
0 

845 . - . . 
440 . 

3,685 . 
2,000 • 

500 . 
2,000 . 

1 86,791 ' 

- -- · 

. � 
·
-··· 

0 
o •  
-� ! 
0 
o i 
0 
o . 
o :  
0 
0 
o •  
o :  
o ' 
0 
0 

1,250 
o :  

1,250 ! 

o : 
0 
0 �  
0 ,

. 

0 
0 . . . o ' 
o ;  
o ' 
o i"" 
..o 
o , 

1.000 ; 
0 ' 

1,000 : 

. 29, 103 
1 ,000 

.. .. 296,085 
_ _  63,000 

24,129_ ._ . 
4 1,370_ : 

203 
1,200 

385 
. .... . ?.�._870 

- 3,900 --· -- �,625 _ 

--: + :-----r--
j -__ __]__ 

,--1...:::·-·-

. ____ _J 
i-- ---- _ 

� ___, 
863 ; �LCBOE: _21_,6_5q . 1 Donation expenses. 

18 1 ,250 1------ -
0 

.. 731,277__ ' _ 

95,938 ; 
40,7_80 . 

8,477 ; 
l4,534 .i . 102 : .  

360 . 
200 . 

.. - !�.9�0 : 
o _  

845 
440 

·---1- --

�. 

-
-

· -. 

11 



Acco�nt �u��er 

72250 

I 
General Fund 141 

112 1/2020-14:08 -

· : Education Technology 
105 : �supervisor/Director 
i 17: i Career Ladder Program 
120 _: Co�putc:_r Prf:?gramiT!_er. 
201 : : Soci�l Securi!y 
204\ :State Retirement 
206' : Life Insurance 
207 : Medical lns�rance 
208 : Dental Insurance 
212  Employer Medicare 
350: ' Internet Coru1ectivity 

350-IC · : Internet Connectivi!y 
355 ; ' Travel 

. 

72310 

SOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

r.nuntv r_nmmlnlon Feb 3. 2020 

399: : Other Contracted Services 
471 · · Software 
499; ; Other Supplies .& Materials 
524 · : In Service/Staff Development . 
790 :. Other Equip��nt . . . . . . . . 

· -Total Central & Other T�ansportoti_on 

'Board o(EdfiCQ/;on 
1 9 1  :Board and Committee Members Fees 
20 I . Social Securil)' 
204 · ; State Retirement 

. 206 · : Life Insurance 
. 

208 '
.
: Dental l�surance 

2 1 2· ; Employer Medicare . 
. 305 : .Audit Services 
3 3 1  . : Legal Service� 
355_; :Travel 
506 . : Liabilil)' Insurance 
508' :Premium on Corporate SuretY. Bonds 
509' • Refunds 
5 1 0. : T111:stec's Commission 
5 J 3  · Wc:>rkman's Compensa_tion Insur:an�e 
524: . In Service/Staff Development 
599 · · Other Charges 

·Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

.. · ·zot9�202(f .. - ' - · z-oJ9�tozo· -· ··-· Approved· 
<:)r�-��n�(B.udget j _

Amend�en�s · Amended Budget , 

97,008 0 . 97,008 
1 ,000: 0 1 ,000 

253,454' 0 · 253,454 
21,790. 0 21,790 
35,028 : ... . . o. •  35,028 

96 1 0 '. 961 
60,360' o •  60,360 

2,250; 0 '  2,250 . 
5,096, 0 5,096 ; 

lOO,QOO\ 0 :  100,000 
0: 0 0 

5,400 ' o :  5,400 
12,000: _  o ' 12,000 ' 

1 90,000: 0 190,000 ' 
4,000• o ' 4,ooo : _ 

12,430 0 12,430 ' 
160,08,1 ' 5,388 165,469 . 

·-
960,858: 5,388 966,246 . 

40,300; 0 40,300 ' 
2,499' 0 2,499 : 
1,800' o :  · 1,800·_ ;· 
1,480i 0 . 1,48Q : 
2,085 o : 2,085 : . . 

585 ' 0 585 : 
- )2.000' 0 12,000 : 

15,ooo:_ " 20,000 : 35,000 : ' 
8,000 0 8,000 ' 

28,578 57 l 29,149 : 
400' 0 : 400 . 

0 . .. 
14,494 : 14,494 ' 

300,000• 0 • 300,000 . 
203,496 · . .  o : 203,496 

25,000 0 25,000 ' 
0' O ' 0 · 

641 ,223• 35,065 . 676,288 

Proposed 
Amendments

. 
. 

. j 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 . . 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8,000 : . 
0

.
, 
.. 

q 
0 - - · ·· (27,ooo)r 
0 
0 
0 

-19,000� 

0 
o :  
o ·  
0 
o : -· 
0 
o ' 

27,QOO ; . 
o : 
0 
0 
0 

· ···PrOposed · 
Amended·B�(fget 

. . 97,008 : 

. J,OOO ' 
- :Z,53,4?4 ; 

2 1,790 . 
- 35,028_ : . 

96 1 

_163,000 
. 4,000 
12,430 \-, .,.._ .,-------1 

165,469 i 

947,246: 

40,300 ; 
2,499 i 
1,800 : 

.. 1,480 . 
2,085 ·. 

585 
. 

,000 ILCBOE: 
_62,00Q 

.8,000 
. . 29,149 . I 400 ' 

" 14,494 . 
300,000 i 
203,496 : 

25,000 . 

o ·  
0 : 
0 
0 0 

27,000 : 703,288 

12 



Acc_o.��t. �.l:l_m_be� 

72320 : :·dine� oOhe Superintenden; · 10 1 , · ca�ty Qffi_ci�UAdminist_rat�ye 9ffic�. 
1 17i ; Careor Ladder Program 
16 1 !  's�c�tary (s) · · 

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

189: !Other_ Salaries & Wages 
201 ! Social Security 
204: :State Retirement 

205-RET: VIS: . • E;,pl�yee and Dependent lnsuram:e 
_ 206: Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF' Lifeinsurance. 
207, Medical Insurance .. 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN. 'De�tal lnsurance 
212 · Employer Me�i�_are 
302; ' Advertising 
307' ·Communication 
320: : Dues & Members_t!ips 
348 • :Postal (;barges 
355 : ·Travel 
399: ·other Contracted Services 
435 ' office s�pplies 
524: · : In Servicc!StaffDevelopment . 
599 ' • Otl1er (;barges 

· 'Total Office of the Sunerintendent 

. , i 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

-+- -
· 20I9:202o-,---2lil9-202o Approved - Pi-Opos-el:f -- ·p-r-<ipiised· · 

Amended B�dget. Or
_
iginal Budget ; A��-�d���t� ! Amended _B�d_get :.

. 
Ame�dments . : 

134,763· ; - 1,ooo' 
45,232: . ..

. 

7,200: 
1 1,669• 
19,589: . 

102 
350: 
1201 

19,5 10' 

105,355 . - -
0 

. .  ---- 0 
0 

4,335 . 
_ _ (4p0) ' 

- ·- · 
. - -

o ·  o · 
0 ,  

�,130 ' 
.. . 

l , l25' . .... . 1 15 ' 
435' o ' .

. 2,729' 1,0_15 . 1.ooo; O t .. 
.. 50,000 0 ·--

)4,000. o :  
2,500· .. 0 · 

5oo· 0 
. 10,000. o '  

8,000; 0 
7,300; o ,  
3,5oo': o ' 

370,624' 1 12,680 

·· ·-· · 240, 1 18 
1,000 ; 

45,232 : 
7,200 . 

. - .. 16,904 . _  -· 15,3 1 9  

. .  - · 

. . . .. 
102 
350 ' 
120 .. . .. 

25,640 ' 
1,240 : 

435 ·: -·- · 3,744 : 
1,000 . 

50,000 : 
14,000 i . 
2,500 : 

500 
40,000 

8,000 . 
7,300 
3,500 . 

483,304 . 

LCBOE: - �· · . 260 808. �a ted based on 2Q,6�Q.: _ _  . ·· ·
.. ' · · Director of Schoors 0 ;  · --o :  

0 
1,283 ' 
_2,200 : . 

( 102) i 
0 : . 

. _ ( 120): 
O i  
o : 

(435).i 

. 1,000 cnnlrilct. 
45,232 .. 

7,200 : 
__ 17,287 ; 
. 17,519 

0 
350 

0 '  
_ 25,640 . 

1,240 
0 

3�1 _: - .... 4,045 i 
_ 0 : 
_0 :_ o •  
0 �  
0 

. . . - O ·  
.. o .. �-
o :  o :  

23,817 

- - • . 1,000 : 
. . . _ . . . 50,000 ' 

14,000 
---

-
· ---- . 

2,500 : 
500 

40,000 . 

8,000 : 
7,300 
3,500 : 

507,12 1  

-� � - - .----'---· . ;__1 =-- -�---
�- _ j--

13 



. . . : ., -· -· 
Account Number 

· "Gen'erai'Fun·d HI 
. 1i2fl2020 14:08 

72410 

72510 

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 r .... ...... r,. __ ,,.,.,,. .. e .. J. 2 7n7n 

�Offlce oUhr: Principal 
104_

. � Pri_�gipal:5 . . 
1 17 : Career Ladder Program 
201 :·so.c.ial Sccuri<y . · 
204 � State Rc:rip:me�t . 

205-RET-VIS :_Emp_loyee and Dependent Insurance. 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF: Life Insurance 
207 i Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED: Medical Insurance 
208 � Dental Insurance_ 

208-REF-DEN' Dental Insurance 
2 1 2: Employer Medicare 
307� Cgm��unic�tion 
348' Postage 
355 ' Travel 
524 · l�·Se�ice/Staff Development_ 

' _ ' T.o.t�l 9fliee of the Principol. 

• _ 1  Fb;cal Sen•ices 
1 1 9 : : Accountants/Bookkeepers 
20 I • :Social Securi<y 

. 

.204 ; State Retirement . 
206 · Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF ' Life Insurance 
207 ! Medical Insurance 
20B i D��tal Insu�ce 
2 1 2  _: Etllployer Medicare 
355 · Travel 
524 · . In-Service/Staff Development 

i Tatal Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

·-:zof9:tozu · · - zOf9-20to- -,-- · · ·  Approveil- · - - - - Proposed· 
: Origi�afBudget � Amen�ments 1 ���nded oUd�et ' . Amcnd�ents 

8 1 5,243 
6,000 

50,900 
. 87.�98 , 

182' 
1,450 
2,000 

102,500: 
4,350. 
3,600, 
3,400 

1 1,900 
1�1 .000 

5,000· 
10,000, 
J.ooo: 

1 ,2_07,823 : 

66,774 . 
4,140: 
6,477' 

165: 
86-

7,090: 
375· 
969 
200 

1,800 

88,076: 

(8,000)
'' . 

o : 
(496): 
(850) : 

a : 
0 . 
0 

.14,050 : 
0 

1,030 � 
O '  

( I  [6); 
0 

5,618 

o . 
o , . 
0 : 
0 
o , 
o , 
0 
0 
o : 
0 

o : 

.
. 
807,243 

6,000 . 

. .. . _50,404 
8�.448 

182 
1,450 
2,000 

1 16,550 ' 
4,350 . 
4,630 
3,400 ' 

1 1,784 
_ 10 1 ,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

p_J3.�4.1 

66,774 : 
4,140 . 6,477 : 

1_65 ' 
86 

7,09� : 
375 
969 . 
200 

1,800 

88,076 

J ·. �m��ded-Bu�·get 

; · · 

0 . 807,243 ' 
0 ; . .. - . . . 

6,000- i 
0 '.. -·-

.. 50,404 
0 : . 86,448 i 
0 . - 182 
0 :  1,450 ' 
a·' 2.ooo 
0 : 1 16,550 ' 
0 i 4,350 ' 
0 ' . 4,630 
0 3,400 
0 : . . . 1 1,784_ 
0 ' .. 1 0 1,000 
0 ' 5,000 
0 ' 10,000 
0 . 3,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,213,441 

66,774 _ : 
4,140 
6,477 

165 
86 

7,090 
375 
969 
200 

1,800 

88,076 

·=+-== 
� - -

-<--� -----,---

--�1==: ' 
�--=r _ __ _ 

. =��=-c-.=-: i �--=F-= 

14 



' '  . . ; . .;------
HUUl>l'.l A!Vli'.NUNli'.N 11:1 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

'Gener:ii 'Furid i4C'' "  · .... . .  . .. ..  ' - .. .. .. . . 
'li'2 ii20:Z:O 14:08 . 

zor9:zoro 20i9-2020. ·:· -·- A'pp.rovi:d -- ·_ ...... ·PrOJlOSed 

-� 
·
·

j·---
·
-rroposed· --- .! __ �o\ . .1::�ount N��-��-r : � 

· 
Original Budget : ��endm_e_n�s !. _ ��e�d�� �-�dg�t- ;  Amend-ments .J _ :�.':"����� ��?get_ �i _·· _ 

726/0 

BOE Approved Jon 16, 2020 

Budger Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

. _ !_ Operation ofPiant . 166i ;custodial Personnel 
20 I !  i S��ial S�curitY 

. . . 

294\
.
: Stai� -�etirc�en� _ . 

205-RET-VIS ! i Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206, "; Life �s�rance . . . . 

206-RET-UF; . : Lif;l�;�ance . . . . 207: .. i M�dicai Ins�ance 
. 208, 'Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN: iDental Insurance . ... . 
2 12' 'Employe," Medicare 
399: .. � Ofu�r Contr�cted Services 

399-FU..i ;  iOth�;Contracied Services- Fort Loudoun Middle S�hool ! 
. 399-GBS:. !Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS: !Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 

· .. 399-NMs: ;oth.-; Contracted Se�ces - N�rth Middl� School 
399-PEs ; ·:oth.-;Contracted Services - Phil�d�lr�ia Eleme�iary Sch( . ..

. 

4 15 :  i Eiectricity _ 
425_! _ ; Ga_�oli�_c: 
434! !Na(Ural Gas 
454.t. _ i Wa�c:r a-':l_d Se_wc:r 
502: ; Building and Co� tents Insurance 

! � -. 
. ·Total Operation or Plont 

_ 1_36,933:  0 ,  
- 8,489 0 · , 
13,309: o , 

275; 0 j 
800; 0 : ... 
840' 0 '  

- �3.210.' o : 
1_,880' o :  
2,102' . . . . .. .. 0 . ' . 
1,985'. o '  

1 .2�5.000: . " .. 0 
2,5001 0 '  

. . I2,5oo;_ o :  
10,000' 0 :  - ... 
2,500i 0 
2,5oo: . . 0 !  

1 , 130,000' 0 :_ 
I,ooo: 0 

120,000 0 . . 
133,2 1 1 ' o :  
346,872' l , i92 ' 

3,265,906' 1,192 ' 

i36,933 
8,489 

_13,309 
275_ 
800 ... 
840 .. .

. . - - . 43,2 10 i .. 
, 1 ,880 .. ; . . 
2,102 : 

..
. 

.... 1,�85 ; 
),295,000 ' 
. ..... 2,500 ' 

. 12,500 ; 

. !0,000 : 
2,500 i . . .  

. . 2,500
. 

1 ,�30,0QO 
· 1,000 . 

rio,ooo::_ 
133,2 1 1  ' 
348,064 . 

3,267,098 i 

. -· 

- - -· 

0 · 
o ;  .... !1 .. 
o : 
ci :  
0 :  
0 
o .  
0 · 

o :  
0 
o <  
0 '  
0 
o ; 
o ;  
0 
0

· o ·  
o ,  
0 

o :  

- .... 1}6,9.33 . 
8,489 

13,309 
275 
800 . . 
_849 ' 

43,210_ 1 
1,880 ; . 2: 102· ; �� 

... 1,985_ ! . . " 
·

·
·

- -
1,2�5.000 : 
. . 2,500_ '  .. 

. .. . . . .. 12,500 ; 
· · ici.oo·o : ··· 
. . 2.5qo : 

2,500 i 
] , 130,000 

1 ,000 
. . 120,000 : 

133,2 1 1  
348,064 

3,267,098 

T -c---+-. . 
,_____,_ L�i= 

-, : ---
. I . · -----�---
�--+---. I 

::--=:-.=-r�.-- ---
-- -
�--- ----· >-- --
· ;----r---
-----�-· :--=c- - -,- -, -.. 
,
--,

-
·-

-
-· 

. ;_ ___ �---; I 
---+--. I - ,  -t-== 

15 



A��o�nt. f"u���r 
·· ·General Funil l41 

112 i/2020'14:08' -

71620 

72710 

; Mainlenance o[P/ant 
335· · Ma�n.��.!lance :an� R�pair_Serxices-Buildjng 

. 

335-INS ' ' Maintenance and Repajr Services-�uilding 
335-PES : : Maintenance and Repair Services-Building . 

335· TNRMT: : Mai�ten;.,cc: �nd Repair Services:Building 

; ��t�! .. �a!n�enl!nce. of Plant 

. ; Transportation 
I 05 : ' Supervisor/Dire�lor 
201 :  )Social Security 
204 · ,S�ate Rt:_tiremcnt 
206:_ : Life Insurance 
207. :Medical Insurance 
208 : i Denlal lnsuranee 
212 . . : Employer Medicare . 
3 13 :Contracts with Parents . . 
3 15 lContracts with Vehicle Owners 
327

. 'Frcight Expenses 
. . 

336: ; Maintenance and Repair Services · (Oquipmenl 
340- Medical and Denial Services 
348 · Postal �harges 
355 : Travel 
399' •Other C::ontraeted Services 
435 • ;OC!ice Supplies 
524; ; In-S-ervice/Staff Development 
599: :Other Charges 
790: to !he� Equipm:nt 

: ·=T�ial t:rnn_sp�rta�ion 

; rot� I. �-�ppor.� Services 

Total Education 

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jon 21, 2020 

Countv Commission Feb 3. 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019�2020 _
_
__ : 2019-2020- .  · -Approved 

! Origin�i Budget ; Amendments ; .Amended -Bu.dget ( . . . . .  - · . .. . . .. . 
_250.000: 

0• 
o · 
O' 

. 250,000: 

55.785 ' 
]_.459 ; 
5,4 12 '  

187 
13,106' . 

375' 
809. 

9.070' 
· · i.so8.320 

· 

wo; 

. 6,243 i 
3,000 ' . .  

_ 100' 
1,750: 
3,200 ' 
2,ooo: 
5,000: 
5,985 ' 
4,000 

I,927,901 ; 

13,10�,038 ' 

39,390,323: 

0 ·  
251,081 

0 · 
8,5 14 . 

_259_,59_5, 

0 
0 
o : 
0 
0 .-

0 : 
o : 
o · 
0 ' ·
o : 

o : 
0 
0 
o · 
0 , 
0 
o · 
0 

414,313 

669,359 ' 

250,000 
251,081 : 

0 
8,5 14 

509,5�5; _ 

55.785
. 

3,459 
_ 5.412 

187 
13, 106 

375 
809 

9,070 . 
1,808,320 

100 
6,243 
3,000 

100 
1,750 

__ 3.200 : 
2.000 
5,000 
5,985 
4,000 

1 ,927,9Q1o 

13,520,351 .  

40,059,682: 

·PrOpoSed · T -· -- Pi-oposet r 
Amendments Amended ··Budget 

o ' 
o· , 

369,643 
0 

369,643 ; . .  

0 
0 • 
0 
0 
0 
0 '  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O ' 
0 
0 
O ;  
0 
0 
0 
0 

413,149 ' . 

964,809 , 

369,643 i 
8,514 : 

879,23�i 

55,785 
3.459 i 
5,4 12 

187 ' 
13, 106 : 
. 

375 : 
8o9 ;  

9,070 : 

1,�()_8,320 
100 

6,243 
3,000 ' 

100 : 
1,750 ; 
3,200 : 
2,000 
5,000 
5,985 
4,000 

. 1,927,90! : 

13,933,500: 

4 1,024,491 : 

LCBOE: PES Roof Insurance dalm. 

· ·
· - - -$=-� 

· · - · -· - - �-- -
- -----

' ��-= 

� ·��--

- i _____ -== 
. .  ' - �=�-�---= 

,-�---:---T---.--1 ··�-,---
:-----1--·--

16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

��c9_unt ���b�r 
. 

· ;_[ _ .. · -- _ .. ·-. . · · General' Fund'l4t -- -· --- - -- --- ...
... . . .. - 1/2l12020 14'08 2019-2020 --;--·2oi9-zozo· .· .. -- App.rovcd __ _ _  , _ "Proposed 

: Originai·B�dgel� '  Amendmen�· !. Ame-�d�d Budget : Amendments 

733f.J.O 
. 

CommunilvServict!s - -·· - - - - .-- -·- .... _ .. -----·- - - ---- ,_ ---- ·_-_ --- .. ..... 
105-CCLC ' -�upe.rvisor/I)irector - CCLC Grant ... . . 

. 
. . .. . .  ... .... . .. 0·. 1 1 ,444 . 1 1,444 '. 

J05-LEAP :supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant _ 1 8,427 :
. 

0 · 18,427 
1. 16-CCL<:: ]Teachers - CCLC Grant ..

.. 
O' lOO,OOO : 100,000 � 

1 16-CCLC-EES ;Teachers - CCLC Grant 0' 45,000 : 45,000 : 
j 16-LEAP' ;Tea�h�rs - .LEAP. Grant . .. . . 200,000:.. .. . ·a ·, 200,000 i 
163-CCLC' ; Educa:1io�al Assistanls - CCLC Grant 

.... :�· 
.. 

- O' _ ?0,000 : _ . _ _ 20,000 ' 
163-CCLC-EES: : Educational Assistanls - CCLC Grant Oi 8,000 : 8,000 

. !63-LEAPi :Edu�arl��ai A;sistanis - LEAPS Grant 29,500i . 0 • 29,500 
· IS9-FRC. -!cithe;Sal�e; & Wages - FRC Grant 25."t9i: 701 ' 2S,893 

201-CCLC:. : Sociisecurity - ·CCLC Grant · . ..  ·· "o; 8,150. : · 8:150 ' 
201:CCLC-EESi i Social. Secu�ity - CCLC Grant . . 

_ <( _ ... 3,286 : .. . 3,286-, 
- 201-FRC' :Social Security - FRC Grant 1,561 • 44 i 1,605 : 
201--LEAP Sociai s��urity - LEAPS Grant . 1�,37.L o" l5,37i : 
204-CCLC. ;state Retirement - CCLC o: 1 1 ,802 . 1 1 ,802 

204-CCLC-EESi j s�te Reti�eme�i _- CCLC - --o· 5,244 I . . 5,244' i 
.. . -- .. 204-FRC: 'Stat� Rerir�me�t - FRC ..... .... 2,492 ; - (754): - 1,738. :· ··· 

Z04-LEAP: !State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 23,7841 . (545), 23,239 :' 

BOE Appro��ed Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jon 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

.. · · · 206• : Life Insurance · · -- - -- · · · - ·1 88 ' · o 
- · 

· ·188 , .. 
206-RET-LIF; ·;Lif� lnsu;�ce 2i6' 0 : . 216 · · .

. 207:_ !M�di�ai l
.
nsurance .

. .
.. .. 2:si4 .. 

.
. _ . 0 :  

.
.
.
.. ... . 7,52< 

. 208 � _ :penta_l. lnsurance 375>
. 

0 ; 375 : 
208-RET -DEN; ; Dental Insurance 1 ,0 1 1 : 0 • 1,0 I I  ; 
. . .  212-CCLC. !Empl�y�r Medi�are - CCLC . 0 : 1 ,906 i . . . - J,9o6- : 
2 12-CCLC-EES: i E.;,ploye;M�di�ar� - CCLC .. .. . o; 769 ' . 769 

-
. .. ..  '2 12-FRC'  t E�pl�yer Medi�are - FRC . .. .. _ '  366. 9 

...... . 31S_ 
212-LEAP ! Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 3,595; 0 . 3,595 ; 
· 355 . :rravel .. 1.500' 0 .

. 
·1 ,500 . 

355-ccLc: � Tra�el : cci.c · · o: 4oo 400 : 
355-CCLC-EES 'Tra�ei - CCLC ·· · 

.
. o · 200 : 200 

355-LEAP: Travel - LEAPS Grant 1,000 0 ; 1 ,000 : 
399-ccLc:' Other Contracied Services - CCLC Grant 

- - ' . -- -- - -- o; 3,000 ., .. 3,000 
399-CCLC�EES ' 91her Co�tract�d Services - CCLC Grant 0' .. 1,000 ' 1,0.00 · 

399-LEAP' Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 4,000' 1 ,000 5.000 ' 

o .  
0 
o · 

· · ·:·· 
-· ·-- ·rrOpiiSe<r 
Am·c-nd-e<i"Budget 

·· -· ·· ·· ·· 1 1 ,44•( '  
1 8,427 ; 

·- - 100,000 .i 
0 ' .. 

45,000 ; . . 
o .  
0 :  
o ;  
0 
0 '  
o ·  
0 , 
0 
o :  
0 �  
0 
o :  

. - .. 

--· 
· · - · · · 

.. -

200,000 i 
20,000 : .. 8,000 .,. 
29,500 i 

.. 
25,893 

8,150 ' 
3,286 
1 ,605 I 

i5.371 · 1 ·• 
. . 1 1 ,802 " 

_5,244 : 
1,738 : 

o '  .. --- �3 .i39 : 
o :  
o :  
o .  
o · 
0 - �  
o · 
0 ' 
o i 
o :  
o :  0 
0 ,  
o :  
0 •  
0 
o : 

· - - -

... � .. 

. ... 

188 ' 
21?. 

7,524 
375 

110 l l  
1 ,906 " 

769 
375 . .

.
. 3,595 : 

1,5ooT 
400 
200 

_ 1 ,000 
_ 3,000 __ 
1,000 
5,000 

:-.---1---l 

- :----,-.----1--' I 
��----
�--± ... -= 

: -·-j-

17 



r 
· Gcncra(FiHid 14 i � -� -

�ccount Nu�ber .
. 

1/2 1/2020 14:08 - . 

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 r,.,..,.,., r ... "" ..... rrri,..., J: .. h � ?11?11 

422 . � F"'aod ?upp!ies 
422-CCLC ; Food Supplies - CCLC 

422-CCLC-EES • ; Food Supplies - CCLC 
... 422-WSF! . ;  F��d Supplies - WSF 
429-CCLC' ' Instructional Supplies - CCLC 

. 429-LEAP ! i�stru�tional Suppiies - LEAP 
. 

499 ; _ . 0ther Supplies and Materials 
499-CCLC: . ' Other Supplies II£ M aterials - CCLC Grant 

499-CCLC-EES: i Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC Grant 
. 499-CHR: ·, Other S�ppli�� & Materi�ls - CHR 

. .. 
499-CL . : Other Supplies & Materials - CL 

499-FAMi ! Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 
499-LEAP: • Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 

499-SUPi ; Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 
524; ; In Service/Staff D�velopme�t 

.524-CCLC' ' ln.Service/Staff Development · CCLC Grant 
_524-CCLC-EES ' :In Service/Staff Development · CCLC Grant . 

524-FRC: ; In Service/Staff Development · RRC 
524-LEAP ' ; In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant . . 

790] :·ather Eq�ipment 
. .. . . 

790-CCLC ; : Other Eq_uipment - LEAPS Grant 

· Total Community Services 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

20r9:2o2o· · 20!9-lolo· · · ··-·-Approv·ciC 
Orig·i�ai ·B�dg�t : A�cndments. : .Amended 'Bu·d�el i 

5,000 . 0 5,000 ; ·· ·o :·· ··· 2.ooo : 2,ooii ' 
o. t,ooci ; ·i.ooo ., 
o: 8."100. ' 8,100 
o:  0 ; 0 : 

_ 2,5oo: (2,500) · o 
4,()00 0 4,000 

o:  28,298 : . .  28.�98 
O; 8,751 8,751 
o• 1,5oo poo 
o: 2,828 ' 2,828 
0! 9,922 ' 9,922. : . 

7,448: 0 ' 7,448 ; 
0 2,000 1 •. .  2,000 

500' 0 500 
o: 3,732 3,732 
0' 1,000 : 1,000 
o : 0 ; . 0 

4,000 (455)i 3,545 
2."300 0 ; 2,300 . 

O' 0 0 

361 ,850: 286,832 · 648,682' 

Proposed· ·· · -
Amendments 

0 
2,090 : 

0 ;  .. o : 
12,500 : 
. 2,500 . 

0 :  
( 1 6,5ooi' ·a · , 

1,0 15 
500 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
o

. 0 
600 : 

0 
0 

2,000 : 

4,615 : 

PrOPosed 

. 1 1 ,79� 
. 

8,751 

· - ·- --��·-
CCLC amendments. 

LCBOE: ·· •LEAP expenses. 

7,448 i 
2,000 : · . . . · 10onatlon expenses. 

500 
3,732 I .. .  

==t=-�-· J �����nses. 

653,297: --·--+---··----1 

1 

18 



Ac.count Nu!"b�r 

73400 .. Early Childhood Educalion 
I �6:  Tc��-h�rs . _ 
163 _; Educa_tional Assistants 
195'. Certifie<l Substitute Teachers 
198i :Non-Certified Su�stitute :reachers . 
2a 1 ·. i Social Security . 
2a4 : . · S�ate Retirement 
2a6: : Lire Insurance 

za6-RET-Llf' • Life Insurance 
2a1; : M�_dical lnsurance 

2a7�RET-MED: .M�dical lnsurance 
zag_: _  Dental lnsurance 

2a8-RET-DEN! :oental lnsurance 
. 212 :  .Employer Medicare . . 

3 1 1-HHAi . :contracts wilh Other School Systems 
. 4i9'_ ; I�stru�tional Supplies 

. 

499; :other Supplies & Materials .524 ;�i'J�-Se�cdStaff De.velopment 
.. 599; :Other Charges 
79a: ·O!her Equipment 

· :Total Early (;hildhood Education 

76aaa : ; (;api_tal Out!ay 

76100 

BOE Approved Jan 16, 2020 

Budget Committee Jan 21� 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

: Regular Capilal Om lay 
7a6·' Building Construction 

; ':rotai. Regular Capital Outlay 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

·-·· -·-· -;---··· 
i-·· ·2a19:2a2o- - · "2!il9;toto ·· " A(ii>i'oved " ·:· · 
; Origiriai Budget ; A..;;endments. ; A..;; ended Budget· ; 

Proposed ---: .... · �i'iiposeif·- --�. :� . 
. .. . . . . 

37a.ooo ,5,420 : 
16 l ,aaa : . (I 1,5 10).: 
. 1,aaa· .. o ' 

6,aao a ·  
33,356 . . . (376 ) ' 
54,964 : . .  (�,aaO).i 

2,395 i . .  o ' 
652• 0 , .. 

. _ ,g83a; o •  · · · · - · ·  I,950: a : 
4,5oa: o :  
1,640 . o • 
7,8a l ; (88)' 

85,562: (4,535) , 
1_,6aa .. .. ... o '  

a :  a . 
1,6aa. a '  

42a: 0 
a: a 

827,27a: . .. (16,089f 

a 0 · 

0• a '  

Amendments 

375,420 
I49,490 :_ 

... . . 

1,0ao : .  
. 6,aao ' · 

.. 32,980 ; 
. .  49,964 : 

2,395 ; .... . 652 _ : 
. 92,830 ·. ... 

1 ,95a ; 
.. - .. 4,50a 

1,64a ; 
7,713 . 

8 1,027 : 
1,600 : 

a · 
1,6aa : 

420 .. 
0 . 

8 1 1,181 ; '" 

a 

a '. 

-� �-· 
0 
0 
a !  
o :  
a '  

. . o ' 
a . ..  
a ' 
a 
a 
a Q l 

. o ' 
a 
a 
a 
a 

0 -

O '  
a •  

Amended Budget 

375,420 j . 
149,490 i 

1,oao ; 

. 6,aoa .. ! .. _)2,98a .. ' . 
49,964_ : 

2,395 .: 
652 

92,830 _. 
1,950 I 

4,500 ._ . 
_ 1,640 : . . 
7,7 13 : 

.. .  -�l.a27 : 
I,60a_ , . 

a ;  
1,600

. 

420 
0 

81 1,18.�. 

0 !  

. . o .. ; 
I 

' __ j-·= 
�----+-----. ;-�- .. = 
,----· -+---��--(--I 

19 



A��ou':lt Number 

80000 

821_30 

82300 

82330 

80000 

90000 

99000 

; . :_pc_�� S�rvic� .. . 

Pri�J�ipa!__ 

r 
·General Fund- 141 - - - ·  ·-112112020. f4:08 ---· 

60 I' Principal On Bonds 
602 : Principal o�

-_Notc� 

, ; ()lher Debt _Service 

: Eclucation 
699' :Other Debt Service 

Total f:diJcn_ti_o� Debt_ Service 

To_tal J;:ducation Debt Service 

· : Capital _Projects 

- Other Uses 

99100 i · rransfer olll 
590: :Transfer to other funds 

._ ; T�t�l-Exp__!!nditures 

'Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School . 

_lleg_inning Fund 1Jalan_Ee.,{U_nnu!Iited) __ _ 
!��a! _l!ev���e . 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance __ 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

_ I_ - ·· 

20l9�2o:zo· -_-· 2019:1020 - :·. 
· Approved 

. Original Budget Amendments : Amended Budget 

i 
O! 0 '  
o : 0 

Oi 0 '  

o·- 0 

0 :  0 

o: o
' 

o: 0 :  

. 40,579,443 ' 940,102! 

o: o ' 

40,579,443 : 940,102 : 

- __ 3,�62,5601 0 

3!.�6_y;1 ! i 946,315 . 

. --

0 
o , 

0 

0 ' 

0 

O · 

0 -

41,519,545,_ 

0 : 

41,519,545 : 

3,6_62,5§0 

3�,610,92� : 

PiopOSCd 
Amendments 

0 ,  
0 ' 

o :  

0 

0 

0 

o ·  

• 9.69,424 : 
o

· 

969,424 : 

___ o _; 

--i 
- _ _ ?6��4 ' 

42,327,171 ; 946,31 5  43,273,486 
: 

- - -- 969,4_24 : 

4_0,579,44� : 940,102 

1,747,721!_! - 6,213 _. 

41,519,5�5 : 

1,753,941_ -

_ _9§9,_124 

0 

' : * S300,000 was tra�-sferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be 

BOE Approved Jon 15, 2020 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
rnuntv r.nmmi(c;inn fpb -�- 2020 

PrOPose-d - -- ·· -· 

Amcnded·B�dget 

. 
o· ' 
0 

0 
: ·· 

0 , 

0
; 

0 

o :  

42,:4_8�,969. 

0 

42,488,969 : _ _ _ 

. �,662,56_0 '. 

40,58o,35o L 

44,2_4_2,910 

.. 4_2,488,_969 : 

1,_7�,941 

· - - -- - · ·----f----1 -+---II 

- - - - : I I 

-+ 
I ·==+==I 

�-r---· 

f 

20 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 020320- L  

B u d g et Am e n d m e n t:  

G e n e ra l  Ca p ita l  

Proj ects F u n d  1 7 1 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2020 

A r__:_n-c lor E---- 1 n G 1 H 1 1 r J ' K 
! I 1---1 --- -1--------- 1-- -H 01 /29/20 I I I 

=L I __ __ _ ,_1 1 / 29/20 8:37 /lM \ ., 201 9-2020 -� 201 9-2020 _I Approved I Proposed I Pr�p�sed _ 
__ l____ _ I 1--r_E!g Bg� , Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I_ Amded Budget 
���_!)-� __ u 1 1 . 1 1 __ 

6 REVENUE 1 __ u EJ � 1 1 _ 7 ___ L_����i�:.a�-��x_:sl_ -- I I �[_ 
s _ _ l_ _ _ _ _j�Q. 1 2!!J_ Current Property Taxes l_j______ I o --[: __ _ __ o ____ __ 
9 __ . .  L ---1 40120\ ___ Trustee·s Pr Yr l_j_ 2,200 I 2,200 I l- �� 1 0  ___ !____ 401 2S I_,Trustee·s Collections-Bankruptcy 1 I 1 00 100 [ _______ !_ 1 00 
1 1  ! I 401 30 Clerk and Master"s Pr Yr I I 4,600 I 4,600 I I 4,600 
12 =-�,�==l- 40140 --j lnterest and Penalty l _j_- so� __ 

! soo ____ _l i= S0�-
13 _ _ _  ---� ���§ Local Option Sales Tax _I_! 178,640 I 1 78,640 ! I__ 1 78,640 _ _  
1 4  1 40320 I Bank Excise Tax I j 221 I 221 I 221 
15 ==--j___ __ \__ Total Local Revenue i ��,26_1_�! 186,261 \ 0 I 1 86,261 

��=I==� \ 1  ---- - 1 -
_

- 1 - - - -- --- - - - 1 -: i 1-- --
18  __ __ __! ___ C]--J �-'-- -- -- ! i _L __ 
1 9 I ! I ;  I L- � ' I . �� ::sH ::NSFE�S IN F��j�:�:f:��B���o

s
subfund 019 -- ---- ---=--=--=-LJ--=:� �,. o --�------=c��§��=--= 

22 __ j __ __ , ___ j __ ITra�sfe�in from Subfund BAL ___ ,_1 0 i I 0 
23 __ i I I 

II _!__ __ _ _  _[ I 24 ___ __ j_ ____ , ____ , ITotal Transfers \ 0 0 I 0 I 0 1 ___ o __ _ 
�: =-=�+-=��==,-- 1-' _ _� ---1----�L�==-----� 27 I 49000] Other Sources (Non-Revenue) i I I I 28 ==----L 49��

-
_lProceeds from Sale of Capital Assets (Trade-in Value of Ve�icles) 

--------� 0 I 222,300 I 222,300 
29 i ! i I Total Other Non-Revenue Sources ! I 0 I 0 I 0 I 222,300 I 222,300 
30 --�-----! 1 1 : 1 1 �---- r 
31 --, � I I I ! I I --------- --··-
32 -_-=_-: _-=-.-=-.-_c_-__ 

-
_LJ _ 1 1 --�--� 1 1- -�! --l--i--I·_ITOTAL SUBFUND 020 REVENUE -H- 1 86,261 �--�--� 1 86,261 � 222,300 l----�8,561 ___ 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 1 



CORRECIION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 

County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I Dl E I F 1 G I H I _J . L K 

CORRECTION 

______ 

. .J_j _____ !. I !_ ____ J. __ _______ _ 01 /29/20 I i I I I 
l/29/20 8:37 /lN. i I 201 9·2020 201 9-2020 Approved Prop�� c-�;� 

f--------------------U�!!. � . Amds I Amd
_
ed Bgt J Amds l_A_mde�B��e.! __ i __ l 1 i l l _ __ _  -=-== i I 61 ,261 I 61 ,261 I I 61 ,261 -��� 261 _____ , 0 : 6 1 , 261 --i 0 l---- _!i��1--

L . T- -1-- l------1------1 I Fl - _
_ _ I : I ! o I o --------��------------t �--�--j_. --

0 ___ I 0 

J 
0 • 1• -·u• 

·--

0-�= 
- -- - j---1----- I _ i I L _____ _ _ ____ _ 

�----r::---:------::--'---:--'::----:---------'-l---� I ----
--+-:-:--'---:--:-:--------------- _L_ I 0 L ,. 0 

I ! i o i o 
----+� ; ---� : � · r-:=--=--=i=�-r=-�-

-"-----'----�---'0--- ____ ! ___ o ___ j o I o I o I o ---------1 1-- I i 1------ �----- ---- ----- l 
i- i 1-- �-------,--- , --

1 !----------·-------=-=---i�--1��- i 0 _1 �-:-- ·-:---m.300-r==-487 ��.1 - _ _  
' TOTAL SUBFUND 020 EXPENDITURES -1:j 265,261 �---0

·---�

�
� 265,26 1 : 222, 300 C��-=�l�61 -== 

I I I I ------'1 
I 

. 
I 

l �--------

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2020 

A I B I c I Dl E I F I G I H I I ---,-- J I K 

�----1--j--1 I 01 /29/20 I +- l l -1 1---- -------
=--=c=-=c--l j 1 /29/20 8:37 AM I [ 201 9-2020 201 9-2020 I Approved i Proposed j Proposed _ 

�--+-' __ __ L _ _  -+j____ I 1 Org Bgt Amds I Amd:���_j Amds I _ Amded Budget 
99 ___ L_I__! I �1_j _ ____ r- i L ___ l 1 00 SUBFU���20 S�MMARY: I . i____ I '-----1-----
1 01 __ j _ _ � __ L! Beginning Balance July 1 , 20 1 9  I ;__ 0 I i 
102 , __ u 1·_! ____ 1 i i' -__ ���---1-- ____ ,_11Pius FY 1 9-20 Revenue H 1 86,261 0 : 1 86,261 i- 222,� -- 408,5�--

��: �� ----�---l Less FY 1 9-20 Expenditures �=��,--�--0--� 265 ,261  l-----zn,300--�==-�-�� ---
��: - -- -F-= ,==] 1 Revenue/Expense Effect -- �-+- · (79 ,000) I 0 L(79,000_)_! __ o ---i--- _1?9,000_) __ 
1 09 --r-r-· - --h --,-r-· - 1 -� 1 �--------
1 1 0  FY 1 9-20 Cash transfer ln from Subfund 0 1 9  6 1 ,321  6 1 ,321  0 61 ,321  
1 1 1  FY 1 9-20 Cash transfer I n  from Subfund BAL 6 1 , 26 1  6 1 , 26 1  61 ,261 

l 1 1 2 __ l __ j _ _ ___ _  Lj---- _J_i ! I 11 ��� --1-- 1--1- l Estimated June 30 2020 Subfund 020 Balance !__1- 43 , 582 I 0 I 43,582 +--0·-----· ---- _ _4���2 _ _ _ 

1 1 s ---- r·-- i - --TT - \--�· . I 1 j-------

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 4 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I 8 I c I Dl E I F I G I H I I I J I K I �� I I I
I _ __ _ __ _ 

_____ 01 /29/20 ! I -----i�-----,-· 1 /29/20 8 :37 AM. 1 201 9-2020 I 20 1 9-2020 I Approved -�- Propose� Proposed ___  _ 
4 �� Org Bgt j Amds j Amded Bgt_ ·--��s-_I 253 SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS l ! _ _j 1 I 1-------t=l I I 1 i ------ , �-- I o I 67,488 i 67,488 ----, L�---�- 0 I 0 1�.488 !-----6·7,48B �:� ='=-=:=='_1�-0-T_A_L_S_U_BF_U_N_D_B_A_L_T_RA_N_SF_E_R_S_�N-------_j--: 1 :-==�r 

, 1 't .,_., �=- ""'" 263 --j --- - -- - ;- - fi ------r�--- �----i I 
264 -----jTransfers Out to Other Subfunds I I j I I I Transfer Out to Subfund 020 61 ,261 61 ,261 61 ,261 Transfer Out to Subfund 7.0 0 0 0 �:: --�--t-----�l}ransfer Out to Subfund I I -----1---oi-.-----�-----E_\_1 -------%-::; -�--t �[ -il�:"' T"O>f" ".Oo ""�o•hOc s"b

f":,--=_=

�-

� i:_:_��--�--��t---�-��==---61,261 
�;� -_-_-_l------�Ho�� ���u��:�T_:'_N��� :: _____ --_ J j_ --� ��J ______  'j ____ �':�J-_-_-____  oj-�-- _ _ _  ��2�� ��;: �-6AL�LiMI.iA"R�J. 

_ _ -� ___ 1-�-----j------\---------=L==--=1==�--- � 276 __ \1 I __ 11_;Be�nnin� Balance J�!Y 1 � 20 1 9  _ __ 
I 

82,989 .------F --1' . _ _  277 I ' ! I I 278 _!-=.=! _ j Pius FY 1 9-20 Cash Transfers In from Other SFs --i-[-�=-9 __ j o ·1=-o-==l 67,488 . 67,488_= 
279 I _ _ L _ _ _ _  Li r _ _ll ___ j i I �:��---i---1----�1 ! Less FY 1 9-20 Cash Transfers Out to 0ther SFs i I. 6 1 ,261 I 0 61 , 26_1 __ � o�l 6 1 ,-- -
�:� -!---�--== ! Revenue/Expense Effect I r· (6 1 , 26 1 )  II 0 (6 1 ,261 ) �1���488 --6 ;227 _ _ _ 

284-I==F-cl - ---1-�------· 
· 

r-- --- - ---�::- a,:_ 
_
_::::l:.:::]Transfer In from Subfund 0 1 9 

-
o--- I � II � �----6---

287 __ �--H' I 
I --� ---�:: �----!- _____ 11 

I 
Estimated June 30 2020 Subfund BAL Balance l i 21 , 728 _ 

I 
0 --1--2 !_E�- 6 7 ,4��-- 89,2 �--

290 l i 1· I - I I I 
CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 9 



LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I Dl E I F I G I H I J I K 
___ )__ __ I I I 

01 /29/20 ---��-: 
_________ -1-- 1___ -1 1 /29/20 8:37 AM _1_\ _ _ 201 9-2020 . 201 9-2020 Approved 1 Proposed . ___ Proposed 

!_! _ _ Org Bgt __ __ Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget L_ _____________________ _ -------f-J 1----i-------1-- =j----�== 
----------�--� o I o j o �--·-----o -----------------1 \ -- · I � ��ioo.���---- 1oo,oo6_ 

297 --i-1--!_j ---i ; I I ! I �:: ·--- -j - - � -- - I :Total Other Sources ----· �=�--- __ _ 9+-·---- ·--o_ _ 0 i---�00,00� 100,000 
300 EXPENSE�_i_j j i _11_ ------1 ___ ,_ _ _____ _ 301 I 91 1 30 Public Safety Projects I I ! 
302 =r--- 321iJEngineering Services _ ________ _ __ Iii �-==== I o j 22,500 ,-- _ 22,500 
303 1 ! 3221 \ Evaluation ft Testing -t ! I 0 I 2, 500 I 2,500 

--- -- - - - -- -- - -- ---- -- != i====F _1---a-1 335,000 I 335 ,000 
:-

I I ' I 
________ _,l __ +j 0 ·------�� 0 I 360,00�---- 360,0� 

��: ---1---i ---�r- '--i -· I ·-·i----�- - -
310

- - - r - - -r - - l - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - l - r - - - - - - 1 - - - - - - J - - - - - - - l - - - - - - l - - - - - - - - -

31 1 suBFU�o15MsUMMARY: I - ---------- - - -·------------,-·T -- -----t \· i r
---------

-
---

·
· 

312 I 1 ---:-iseginning Balance July 1 ,  201 9  (Cash per YE Report) � . 8,328,4 1 8  · ! 
·-

r·
-----� 

31 3 =··---=�=--�=!.::: ! - . -- - - -� - [_j_ _____ r . 
L I ��:--t 

-
�--�-� Plus FY 1 9-20 Revenue 1-1 0 1--� 1 __ _ _ 0 __ _ �--��-�--

��� - '--·+- ·- -\=�y 1 9-20 Expenditures �-,---0 I o==j 0 I "'·"' ��--36D,Ooo··-
____ l=li==P-Revenue/Expense Effect I 1- o =co I o ··i1�o� -���O,oo0)-l--l----+-l --+---_j_! ! L ! I : ____ _ 

320 j I u I I I I I I 321 --�-=}_\]Less PY Encumbrances 7, 783 ,2 19 I 0 j 7,783,21 9 j-------.-. -_-7,-7-8�-,-21 9----= 
322 ! I CY Expenses included in PY Enc - Retainage 0 335,000 335,000 

-- --�--� - - _j I 323 ----- --� ·I· , L__ __ ! 1 324 ----1---i __ LJ�timated June 30 2020 Subfund 1 5M Balance : I 545, 1 9_2 I 
0 L545, 1 99 ___ 1. __ Q�0�)_ ____ 620,��9 _ _ _ 

325 ! I I I I I 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I ol E I F I G I H I 1 I J I K 
01 /2.9/zo l -1------L ____ Ij l-------!------- ·---

-------1-,2.-9'-,-'-zo---s:37 AM \-j---w19-2o2o-l- io1 9-2020 Approved Oror��--- Proposed -
________ ! ! _ _(?_r� Bgt _ _  j Amds j Amded Bgt I Amds 11\mded Budget 

��������,L_-------------!-1------1 I -t I ----
--: I 

o �,---- ---+ oF�-=��----_�_-:.=_- � :-::.:.:.:=-=.:.:...:.:=�-----------+--� �--------------j- o 1 ! o ··t-\------- �-+------0_, _____ 0 -1 0 : 0 
:-:-:-:-::-::-:�-=c-::c-:-:-:-::---------! _ =�-==---�+- o �----o I __ o j _

_
____ o _ 1--- , - I l---��----------

---- ---------i=r - _::;::.:�;::�;,�::!. ,,,.,., ls:-� I . - - o_ 
+=�::.:..::::.:..::=�-------,---- i [2Uan_03Feb2020) 1--�.;J.], _____ � ------1, 1 1 7,731 1 17,731 

------!-: -il------_ --�-
-

- - - -�--
6

-
:�� �------�:�-:��t 

·---�-:----�-t=---- �---- --�--i= 5�:�;� -!=-=--={�;� ------ �=�1- ----j------1==-==--=1�=---==1 ·��� r==:-__ 
1 �j� ·l--'---'-----"-''--------------------4- l 

I ------ �-�Ol------1 �ooo --- !_1-=----' I I 2.3, 1 1 4 ,_ _2.3 , 1 1( 
�-------- ------- ., ! __ _ _  _! ! i 2.7,761 , __ _ 2.7,76� 

351 __ 1 ___ 1 719 1 I Office EqUipment _ _ !_______ I I 1 1 5 ,370 1 5,?� 
352 __ , __ _ _ _L ___ !_9ij _ _ _ Other Equipment _ __ I !_ _ _ _ _  =::=! I �-- �� -- ��� 353 --�--)�1- Building Improvements I I 0 I I 0 i r- 0 :� · ·t=.:::: l :.::_- 1- To<•l Go�o,.I Admlo'""'''" '"'""'�·----+-'=.=---] o l ______ o_J 329,049 1=-==_229,049 �:� -- ��eneral ,�_:Jministration Projects Ll I E_l I 0 1 ------� �:: ----�-- --- --�1 - - ---·RTotal General Administration Proj;cts --�-� 0 , _____ o_, _ _  _ 9_, ___ __ 

0_1----- ---- � -
::� --: I= -�-�TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES l__j__ . 0 I 0 I ----o-=1 32.9,049 1-----329,049 
362 � I ! I 1 I I I 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 1 1  



LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30,  2020 

A I s I c I ol E- I F I G I H I 1 I J I K 
I I I L__ _ _ _ _ _  

I I __ _J l I I I 
__ \ __ 1 __ 1______ 01 /29/20 1-----J- I ! _____ _ 3 I \ I 1 /29/20 8:37 AM 201 9-2020 201 9-2020 I Approved Proposed I Proposed --- ! -· - -r--�-

Org Bgt I Amds -r Amded Bgt Amds T Amded Budget - - I I  I i ! �� -.: - =-� 0. - r· �";"! - ----- -r------- ----=+=· ------
---------- _j__ -- r ---! 0 0 1 0 0 0 �_:___:__:..:.._::_:__:_:_::_::.:.:_::_::_ _______ 1-1 - ----- -----� -- I ·----·--

-=------=---=-----------[�\ 0 
- _  - - �- - -=c--1 -"'�",_�=-._,: ____ _ 

371 I I I H-__ o 
__ __ __ _ ___ __ o --i o l--(3 29 ,o49 l -1--- (329,o4_9l __ 

372 --·---�--�-
1
---- 1-�------------J- I �---373 � -�-1 '-I' Less PY Encumbrances Li 1 2,880--- -1�------=�

- I L ___ _ _ 374 -----1 I� . J : I 0 I I 0 
375 ! - - _ I I ! I 

I 
I I i 376 =-��---·--�-� �stimated June 30 2020 Subfund C��- _!l�l�nc� _

_
_ j_j 683, 1 57 , _____ o __ , _ _ �_7 __ __j329,049) 11 3 54, 1 08 

377 I I I I I I I I 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 12 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

A I B I c I Dl E _ ____ - _TF]--G--I H I I I J I K 

� --!--,�- -�,�- 1- --- - - - - --------oi/29·120 II l [= __ l=----: 1 i--.,----3 --�------ I 1 /29/20 8:37 AM I 20 1 9-2020 I 20 1 9-2020 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

4 
==[=::::_

[ 
__ 

�]--
- ---· 

I I Org Bgt l __ Amds _j�_ded Bgt I Amds -- Amded Budget 
414 __ I _j ___ Ll_____ I_! I 'I· 

I I 415  SUBFUND ?.OM - New Annex Buildinl! I ; l 
l-! I . �-- --- ----I 

er Sour�es ------ --- --- --0 . 1- I I 

CORRECTION 

aock-ITransfe�� In (From-County Generai) _p
1

====t= 
37 ,,;L_ 37,400 : --��� � ¥·:�0 

100 [Bood• '""'' 
I � I 0 I 0 

_
-=!=!Total Other Sources _ �-��\ --o-1 37,��� 37,4ocd----·- ·a· t�=--=--�f�� 

1- IToTAc suBFuNnoM REVENU£ '�"•� , �� '"""� o 1 "·"'jl 37,4oo \----a-· l --- -- -----3 7-,4oo 
- ··-- ------ General Fund woll be F · -�-----------�-- ��::���ed from Bond 

_____ 1 _  - ·--- - - - -+ ____ _ 
inistration of Justice Projects [ OJ I 

----�-----� 1-------·-·--I 
21Jan 21Jan202 ·· 1 -----: �21 i_�eering __ __J I 35 ,000 35,000 I _1_ _____ 35,900_ 322 1 I Evaluation and Testing j I j 2,400 j 2,400 I 2,400 -------- I �---·--o �-----1 o I !-------o 

0 
0 
0 

I I 
___ 3_7_:_,_40_0_1 0 [=--=-�7,4�-

37,400 ! o l  3 ,-----,---
' __ _! _____ _ __ ---� 1----1 '-------! 

0 0 0 I 0 I 0 f----------------+-1 ·------
1 0 0 0 ---

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 14 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2020 

_L K h- A I B I c I Dl E I F I G I H I 

+--�--j-----+-FI oi t29/20 �-j 1 I I [ ----� =:1--i=--=j= 1 /29/20 8:37 AM 20 1 9-2020 20 1 9-2o�r--Approved Proposed j_ Proposed 
� ! \ I \ Org Bgt Amds - 1 Amded Bgt \ Amds \ Amded Budget 

4

52 I j __ __  j_j_ I I· ! I 
453 SUBFUND 600 - D�L_CON.C� PILOT T REIMB $600,000 FROM BAL \ . , ___ _ __j ____ j 
454 REVENUE I ! : ! I . . . . I I �---' 401 63J DELCA j-j Payments in-Lieu of Taxes:Detconca -----r-1 I __ l o I 4,1 78 ! _ 4, 178 
456 ! 49800 \ 1 \Transfers in from Hwy Fund 13 1  j \ 14,081 r-- ! 14,081 ! 1 4,081 �=+l: _:fl� .. , :o"n.,.. - r 1 4,08 1  L __ _ l------ 1-4�8 1- 1--4 . 1781 - 1 4,08

-

1 � 
EXPEN

L
RES
��:-r!TOTAL SUBFUND600-REVENU_E __ ______ l1 __ 14,081t�-=-���_::= 1�081 f= 4. 1 7��=-,.:�-

8 1: 
'463---T- -�- -�-·------- : i I r----------- f 
�=L-�_!_!90 \ 309j \contracts With-Government Agencies 1-r Oj. i ___ o_,�BT 4,178 � __ ! 99100!_ 590[ \Transfers to Other Funds - 101 - Voting Grant Match j \ 55 ,546 I ! 55, 546 �� 55,546 
466 ! I il ! I i I I � =:--::J =,-,TOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES l--i 55 ,546 0 -, __ .. __ 55 , 546 4 , 1 78 I - -_ -- 59,724 469-r---1--,-, , r----- 1 r ·---
470 -· - -- r· - - --�- - -- 1 - -, - - - - - -- - - .. - -· ·- - - ·  · - -· -- - - -- - - - · - - - - - , -- r -- - -- -- - - -� -- - - - - - - · - - ' - - · - -· -· ·-- -· - ·  -- ,- --- - -- -- .J ·- . .. _ _  -- - · - - -· � SUBFU

�N
D 600 

5j�
M
:J: \Beginning Balance July 1 ,  201 9  · , --· - - -- - --- L I 261 , 5 1 6  

- ��-�[________ �----=---= � ==-

_----i-- 1- __ n-1 ,,: FY 1�-20 Rmoo�-
.. -- - . - -_· i-1 1 4,081 I 0 �I 1 4,08 1  I 4, m _r--:.,

-
9 --I �=-_l=-==F--:=! I

Less FY 1 9-20 Expenditures___ ·-- --TJ 55, 546 I o -� 55 ,546 I 4, 1 78 l 59,724 1 

� �---',--�, _ __ _________ _! 11 I ___ _ L_ __ I � ____ --!-
: Revenue/Expense Effect j I (4 1 ,465)  0 i (4 1 ,465) I 0 j ___ _ j��!.�6-�) ·--� =� =--f ��::Tj i j j--�---=·----1=----o-=�� 

� _ _l __ j __ j� --1 I 
I :1:_ . -�-=-==.===i--

0 ·---�·--\---�--�-� Estimated Ju�e 30 2020 Subfund 600 Balance \ 220 ,05 1 h- 220,05 1 I o J- --z20;o51--r----F-·-·- I � -,-----�--- j---- ! I 1---- ----\ I ---

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 15 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30,  2020 

A 1__�----c�-or E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J 1 K �--- -- j - -- --- ---j----j---' 
01 t29t2o L__ 1----j----i ! ----=---�==-_j=__--=_-=�·=1- 1 129/20 8:37 AM I 201 9-2020 201 9-2020 i'---,;:pp7cJVed_d _J Proposed [ __ P_r� 1 

I L _ _ I l_j Org Bgt Amds --��ded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 1-J-------i --i- I I 
'------------------��� en -1----- --oT-�4aot- 93,480 

---------------� o I i- ---_ --- o \- 93,480 1----��480: 
_______ -_-11_--j+-1----o_\1 ____ __ ! -- o-j 93,480 !::::..==·-·-- 93 ,4so 

------- t--1 I !--- ·--::=1==�-=J------- ----
! -1----0 t--- ; ----- a-I -- - -,.�Oo0+--- --- �000 

----------------� 
----,-------,-,--------l;_j _o C--- --�---=-- o L�_l 1 ,000 

_____ ___,LI---0 1-----: 0 I I 0 

503 ____ , __ l ___ j_ Total Contributions 
----------- -FI 

0 I �- 0 I 1:=-===-- 0 

:�: ---- 1---�- ---1--ITOTALSi:JBFUt·io-Hn EXPENDITURES f'-1-- o l o 1---1�000� 
506 �-- --,, �--: r-----� �----
507

- · - - �-- - -- -�-- - - -- -r ·- - -- - -- ·-- -- -- - - - -- - -- - - - --- - - -- - - - --- - - -j- r -- - - -- - - - - - - , -- .... - - - - l - --- -- - - - - - - --- -- -- ---�- -- -- -- - -- � --- ·-- - - -- -- - - - -- -
508 �NO H7���J __ - �- 1 ! ______ _ _� ________ ! __ c===--
:�� ---1---l---�� Be�nnin� �a_lance July 1 ,  20 1 9-Cas� per YE Report _ 1 I 

1 4,076 . _ --- : ---i 1---·-· 
51 1  -------l

-�-_c:::_:��j=[Ph;<Fv-19'20-R-ev_e_n;;--- -- ----- --------r-;---0--Fo __;_ 0 I 93 ,480 r--- -9-3-,48-o ---
512 , ! 1- I I ! I 
51 3 =-I:: . .::.-=:1=-·-- - =i�ru:io"Exp;;;dfu;�; ----- -�-� o 1 o i o I 1 ,ooo �---�oo _ _ _ 
514 I 1 .-1 1 i 

· 
-------

515 --�---�---� � Revenue/Expense Effect I l 0 --� o �---o---- �-92,48o_J ____ 92,�-
516 - --�-- \ I . 1 1 �====---� i- --- -

::: ----1 1- �t :�·::�:�:::�.:""""' BAL H ,.,:,. �--· --�--- -�---=�- -- - - ��-�:�� 

��� =1==;- �=�J Estimated June 30 2020 Subfund H72 Balance I=:J- (80, 100) I 
--

0 ---=1--:0:�� 92,480 
\---"n,J8o= 

522 ! I I I I i I 

CORRECTION 
Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 1 6  



LOU DON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I Dl E I F I G I H I I I j I K 

-------i--1 �- I ! I !1 ------------��77.�----------,_J_ r--------1 I 
-- ---------------------+-r--f-1 _20_1_9_- 2_0_2_0_! 2019 -2020 Approved I Proposed I Proposed __ j Org Bgt I Amds [ Amded Bgt ���ded Budget _ _  _ 

---+-+-----------\,__. 1 I I -l I -----+:--1 I I ==+ --
'------------,�--- I I I I 

_____ 1-j----,n--� o 1 I o I I i I I 
567 _ _ _! ____ I_--J_J'!otal Local Taxes ·--'== �-i===-::x ---- --0-

.. --�------ o_ 
:::-�-�==�=�TOTAL SUBFUND 01 9  REVENUE ----------1--!----- ·aT-----J=--= 0 �--- -� ----··--- ---0 

570 EXPEN�ITURES f---�1- 1----- 1--l--·----1-----!-------·FI 1------- --
572 - i 1---�-r--- ----- 1--: ' 

--- 1-------:�� ��[o-o � �-L���d -- -- - ·- - - - -· · - --· - - - ·- -- --· -- - - - - - - - - --l�--: ·- - - --- - --- - -�=---- � -- - -: -_::_��----_-�-·-_--_i- - --- -- --����- � 
:�: ----f----� ----1-iBeginninll_ B_ala�ce July 1 ,  2019 : Per YE Report __ _ _ _ _ 

L
I 1 29, 3 54 

I 1------J [ 
:�: �� --l - _ I!Pius FY 1 9-20 Revenue____ 1 __ _ 

! _ _ - --� 37,400 1--3_7�_£>__ I I 37,400 

::� =�- __ __ J-�-----=��
�
� �
es
��y-=�:::.::_

s 
------ � _!I 0 : ____ ....:__�--

0 
_____ _  --- 1----� 

581 __ ( ____ j _ ____ _ Revenue/Expense Effect _ ! 0 I 37,400 --�_____E���-r-� ----�!2�_? __ _ __ 
::� --r- - - - 1- . - l  -- ---------- -- - - - -- - ----------- ! 

I I 1-----

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 

(61 , 321 ) (61 ,32 1 )  (6 1 , 321 )  
(67 ,488) 

I I I I t _j_ - ---w o 
I 

o --f------o ___ ! ___ ! !  __ _ 
_ I I ' 

I I 
------------ ------l-l 68,033 �: 68,033 -1-- (67 ,4_8�_

1 _ _ _ __ �5 ___ · 

------
-+-----

� �---- j----c--- �-----�----

!----------- l�-- --_- - - �==-==,-----�=--=----- -
-
-�� � 

LJ_ _____ 1- __ _I I ____________ __ I l I 1- I I I I 
--------t- 1 I - 1.. ! __________________ ,,___ I ---- ·-------- ---·------

1 i I ! I I 

18 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2020 

A I B I c I ol E I F I G I H I 1 I K 

CORRECTION 

I I ----1 I I 
1 12�;��9:�� AM �-r--

2
-
0

-
1 9
-

-

-

2� 20 1 9-20-20 
-i -- App�--� Proposed \� Proposed

- - -

[] Org Bgt I Amds i Amded Bgt ___ Amds _ -A�d-ecr B�dg;t-
1 L I I ------------�=-�-- 37�

-
-3�!.i_OO I 409,846 j 4 1 9,9s8j ___ l25,626 --------------- � I I I 

�-�-- 372,446 1 37,4oo I 409,846 1 4 1 9,958 1 829,804 
�- --- I ------------11 I 

I 
I j----1-------

- ------------ - -------+1 1 523,081 1  37,400 �----560,481 1 9 1 6, 527 1 1 ,477,008 :-:-:---:c-:--cc--:-:-:--:-c--=-=-----------l+-r --'1 55,  54� j- ____ _  o_�
=-

-
- -

5�5_:_: ____ o
_

�-----s5,546-

----------_- -----� 9,874,280 --=-------==== l __ 
1 .

_
77
_

7
_

. 8
_

2�r 1 1 J77.
_
8��

-�-----------------!___ 7,890,27 I l '-------
------------�!---- i ,-----1 (496, 569)

1 
'--------

335,000 I I I ! I I 
r:-::::-:-::--::-::-::--=-::-:---:::_o-=_:-:c_::-__ -------�---� 1 ,777,824 , _____ 0 , __ _!_._777, 824 1--(��!569� 1-----1 ,�6,25�-

·--1 �· �-- -1-=-- -l_- - I = 
-, -

: -i===-===----�==----
1 �-�------,-----�-- I 

�------

Budget Committee Jan 21, 2020 
County Commission Feb 3, 2020 19 



LOU DO N  COUNTY COM M ISSION 

EXH I BIT 020320- * 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected February 03, 2020 

Angela D. Houghton Tangie Wright 

Brittany R. Monger 


	020320 Packet 1
	020320 Packet 2
	020320 Packet 3
	020320 Packet 4

